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TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN: L31909WB1985PLC039462 

Registered Office: Godrej Genesis, Salt Lake, Sector V, 10th Floor, 
Unit No. 1007, Kolkata- 700091, West Bengal 

Phone: 033-4005 0473 
E-mail: info@trishakti.com; Website: www.trishakti.com 

NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the Fortieth (40) Annual General Meeting of the members of 

TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the Company”) will be held on Friday, the 26" 

day of September, 2025, at 3:00 P.M. (IST), through Video Conferencing (“VC”)/Other 

Audio-Visual Means (“OA VM”) to transact the following businesses: - 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone and 
Consolidated) of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025 together 

with Auditors Report and the Report of the Directors thereon. 

2. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following 

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

To appoint a director in place of Mrs. Shalini Jhanwar (DIN: 06949987), who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3. To appoint M/s. MKB & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries (Firm 

Registration Number: P2010WB042700) as Secretarial Auditors of the Company for 

a term of five consecutive years from Financial Year 2025-26 to 2029-30. 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications, the following 

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, if any, read with Rule 9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 

24A and other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force) and



based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors and 
subject to receipt of such other approvals, consents and permissions as may be required, 

the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to appoint M/s. 
MKB & Associates, Peer Reviewed Firm of Practicing Company Secretaries (Firm 

Registration Number: P2010WB042700), as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for 
term of five consecutive financial years commencing from Financial Year 2025 - 26 to 

Financial Year 2029 - 30, at a remuneration as mentioned in the explanatory statement 

and as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the Company and 

the Secretarial Auditors.” 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the 

Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to take such steps and 

actions and give such directions as may be, in its absolute discretion, deemed necessary 

and to settle any question that may arise in this regard.” 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

Trishakti Industries Limited 

Sd/- 
Suresh Jhanwar 

Kolkata Managing Director 

20" August, 2025 (DIN: 00568879)



NOTES: 

I. Pursuant to the General Circular No. 09/2024 dated September 19, 2024, issued by the 
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and circular issued by SEBI vide circular no. 

SEBI/ HO/ CFD/ CFDPoD-2/ P/ CIR/ 2024/ 133 dated October 3, 2024 (“SEBI 

Circular”) and other applicable circulars and notifications issued (including any 
statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force and as 

amended from time to time, companies are allowed to hold AGM through Video 
Conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM), without the physical 

presence of members at a common venue. In compliance with the said Circulars, 

AGM shall be conducted through VC /OAVM. 

Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members 

is not available for this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint 
authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate 

there at and cast their votes through e-voting. 

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after 

the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure 

mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM 
will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not 
include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), 

Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the 
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the 

AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

In case of joint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the 

order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote 
electronically during the AGM. 

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be 
counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

The Company will conduct the AGM through VC/ OAVM from its Registered Office, 

i.e, Godrej Genesis, Saltlake City, Sector-V 10th Floor, Unit No-1007, Kolkata- 

700091, West Bengal, India, which shall be deemed to be the venue of the meeting. 

The related Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 

2013, in respect of the business items are as set out above is annexed hereto. 

All documents referred to in the Notice shall be made available for inspection at the 
Registered Office of the Company up to the date of Annual General Meeting from 11 

(00 A.M to 1 :00 P.M except Saturday, Sunday and Public Holidays. The said



documents shall also be available for inspection by the Members and the same may be 
accessed on the website of the Company www.trishakti.com. 

9. SEBI has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every 
participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, 

therefore requested to submit the PAN to the Depository Participant with whom they 
are maintaining the DEMAT account. Members holding shares in physical form can 

submit their copy of PAN to the Company. 

10. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 
20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) the 

Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the ICSI and Regulation 44 
of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as 
amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to 

time the Company is providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect 

of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this purpose, the Company has 
entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for 

facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The facility of 

casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as e-voting on the 

date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

11. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated 

April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the 

Company at https://trishakti.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the websites 

of the Stock Exchanges i.e. the BSE Limited and The Calcutta Stock Exchange 

Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.cse-india.com respectively and the AGM 
Notice is also available on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e- 

Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

12. AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular issued from time to 
time. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND 

JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER: - 

The remote e-voting period begins on 23 September, 2025 at 09:00 A.M. and ends 

on 25‘ September, 2025 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled 
by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of 

Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 19.09.2025, may 
cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion 

to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off 

date, being 19.09.2025. 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which 

are mentioned below: 

Step 1; Access to NSDL e-Voting system 



A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat 

accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given 

below: 

Type of Login Method 
shareholders 

Individual For OTP based login you can click 
Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with NSDL. 

on https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/evoting/evotinglogin. jsp. 

You will have to enter your 8-digit DP ID,8-digit Client Id, PAN No., 

Verification code and generate OTP. Enter the OTP received on 

registered email 1d/mobile number and click on login. After successful 

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e- 

Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e- 

Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e- 

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz. 

https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a 

mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” 

icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section, this 

will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After 

successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services 

under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e- 

Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will 

be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. 

If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is 

available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for 

IDeAS Portal” or click at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

Visit the e- Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 



Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system 1s 

launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 

*Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have 

to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen-digit demat account number 

hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on 

the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to 

NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will 

be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. 

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL 

Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for 

seamless voting experience. 

NSDL Mobile App is available on 

e AppStore )— Google Play 

OReeao 
% nig 

[=] 

Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 

through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to 

visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & 

New System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my easi 

username & password. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the 

e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in 

progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking 

the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of 

the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during 

the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access 

the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can 

visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3. Ifthe user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 



available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login 

& New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. ‘ 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting 

link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 

authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 

Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 

authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where 

the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access the 

system of all e- Voting Service Providers. 

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

Shareholders through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e- 
(holding securities in | Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. 

demat mode) login | Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL 

through their | Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e- 
depository Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 1.e. 

participants NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 

User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 
Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities 

in demat mode with NSDL Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting(@nsdl.com or call at 022 - 4886 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding securities | Members facing any technical issue in login can 

in demat mode with CDSL contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll 
free no. 1800-21-09911 



B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than 

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding 

securities in physical mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

1. 

2. 

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 
Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices 

after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast 
your vote electronically. 

. Your User ID details are given below: 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat |Your User ID is: 

(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client 
account with NSDL. ID 

For example, if your DP ID is IN300*** and 

Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 
IN300*** | D7 8 88 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

account with CDSL. For example, if your Beneficiary ID is 
[Qe *RRR REE then your user ID is 
1 D7 7 AE a 2 i ie 2 2 ie 2 2 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical } EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 

Form. registered with the company 
For example, if folio number is 001*** and 

EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

101456001*** 



6. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: 

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to 
login and cast your vote. 

b)If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 
‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial 

password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to 

change your password. 
c) How to retrieve your “initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial 

password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from 
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment 1.c. a .pdf file. 

Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8-digit client ID for 

NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares 
held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your “User ID’ and your ‘initial 

password’. 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for 

those shareholders whose email ids are not registered. 

7. Ifyou are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your 

password: 
a) Click on “Forgot User _Details/Password?’(If you are holding shares in your demat 

account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) Physical User _Reset_Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request 
at evoting@nsdl.com mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, 

your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on 

the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

8. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the 
check box. 

9. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

10. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting 

system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in 

which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active 

Status. 



2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e- 

Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual 

meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e- Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 

number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also 

“Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option 

on the confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 

vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to 

send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority 

letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who 

are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to raj@manojbanthia.com with a 

copy marked to www.evoting@nsdl.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than 

individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of 

Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority 

Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be 

disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an 

event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical 

User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the 

password. 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download 

section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to Mr. 

Pritam Dutta, Assistant Manager at pritamd@nsdl.com / evoting@nsdl.com 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories 

for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the 

resolutions set out in this notice: 



1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, 
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of 

PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to 
info@trishakti.com 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID 

or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account 

statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested 

scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to (info@trishakti.com). If you are an Individual 

shareholder holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login 
method explained at step 1 (A) ic. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual 

meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring 

user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote 

through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. 

Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their 

demat account in order to access e- Voting facility. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR E-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE 
AGM ARE AS UNDER: - 

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned 

above for remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM 

facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are 
otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in 

the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. 

However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the 

facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for 

Remote e-voting. 

5. The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Raj Kumar Banthia, Practicing Company 

Secretary, Partner of M/s. MKB & Associates, Company Secretary, Kolkata, to act as the 
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner and 

he has communicated his willingness to be appointed and will be available for the said 

purpose. 

6. If any vote is cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and 

if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/ OAVM facility,



then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered invalid as the facility of e- 

voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the meeting. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH 

VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

I. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through 

the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above 

for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of 
“VC/OAVM” placed under “Join meeting” menu against company name. You are 
requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for 

VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company 

will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and 

Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same 

by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute 
rush. 

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to 

avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 

Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to 

Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi 
or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their 
questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email 

id, mobile number at info@trishakti.com . The same will be replied by the company 

suitably. 

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions as a speaker at the 

Meeting may pre-register themselves by sending a request from their registered e-mail 
address mentioning their names, DP ID and Client ID/folio number, PAN and mobile 

number at www.info@trishakti.com between, 12.09.2025 9:00 A.M. (UST) and 

19.09.2025, 5:00 P.M. (IST). Only those Shareholders who have pre-registered 
themselves as a speaker will be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the 

AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on 
the availability of time for the AGM. 

Shareholders attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of 
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.



OTHER INFORMATION: 

The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of EGM, first count the votes cast at the AGM 

and then unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting. The scrutinizer shall submit the 

consolidated scrutinizer's report, not later than 48 (forty-eight) hours of conclusion of the 
Meeting, to the Chairman /Managing Director or any other person authorized by the 
Board. 

The results declared along with the consolidated Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on 

the Company's website www.trishakti.com and on the website of NSDL www.nsdl.co. in 

immediately after the results are declared and simultaneously communicated to the Stock 
Exchanges where the Company's shares are listed. Subject to receipt of requisite number 

of votes, the resolution set out in the Notice shall be deemed to be passed on the date of 

the AGM ie. 26" September, 2025. 



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Item No. 3 — 

Pursuant to the amended provisions of Regulation 24A of the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI 

LODR Regulations’) vide SEBI Notification dated December 12, 2024 and provisions of 

Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Audit Committee and the 

Board of Directors at their respective meetings held on April 28, 2025 have recommended 

the appointment of M/s. MKB & Associates, Peer Reviewed Firm of Company Secretaries 
in Practice (Firm Registration Number: P2010WB042700) as the Secretarial Auditor of the 

Company for a term of five consecutive years commencing from Financial Year 2025-26 to 

Financial Year 2029-30, subject to approval of the members at a remuneration to be decided 

by the Board of Directors in consultation with the Auditors. 

M/s. MKB & Associates (‘Secretarial Audit Firm’) is one of the most reputed and leading 

firms of Company Secretaries, based out of Kolkata, and having its presence all over India. 
Within a very short span of time, the Firm has transcended higher realms of success and is 

today, one of the leading firms of Company Secretaries in the Country. As per Cimply Five's 

Third Secretarial Auditor Report, 2017, the Firm was rated as the top Secretarial Audit Firm 
of Eastern Region which is led by Managing Partner Sri Manoj Kumar Banthia, who has 

over 27 years of experience. The firm specializes in secretarial audits, corporate and SEBI 

law advisory, compliance, corporate restructuring, litigation, and insolvency matters, with 
regular representations before NCLT, NCLAT, and other authorities. The firm provides its 

services to various prominent companies and its expertise has earned the trust of industry 

leaders across all the sectors. 

M/s. MKB & Associates has confirmed that the firm is not disqualified and is eligible to be 
appointed as Secretarial Auditors in terms of Regulation 24A of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The services to be rendered 

by M/s. MKB & Associates as Secretarial Auditors is within the purview of the said 
Regulation read with SEBI circular no. SEBI/ HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/CIR/P/2024/185 dated 
December 31, 2024. 

M/s. MKB & Associates, have consented to their appointment as Secretarial Auditors and 
confirmed that if appointed, their appointment will be in accordance with provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

The proposed fees in connection with the secretarial audit shall be Rs. 50,000/- (Rupees 
Fifty Thousand only) plus applicable taxes and other out-of-pocket expenses for Financial 

Year 2025-26, and for subsequent year(s) of their term, such fees as may be mutually agreed 
between the Board of Directors and the Secretarial Auditors. There is no material change in 

the fee payable to the Secretarial Auditors.



In addition to the secretarial audit, M/s. MKB & Associates shall provide other services in 
the nature of certifications and other professional work, as may be eligible under applicable 

laws and approved by the Board of Directors. The relevant fees will be determined by the 

Board in consultation with the Secretarial Auditors. 

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice for 

approval by the Members. 

No Director or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives have any 

concer or interest, financial or otherwise, in the Resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the 

Notice. As per Section 102(2) of the Act, it is clarified that the proposed Resolution does not 

relate to or affect any other Company. 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

Trishakti Industries Limited 

Sd/- 
Suresh Jhanwar 

Kolkata Managing Director 
20 August, 2025 (DIN: 00568879)



Annexure to the Notice 

Details of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the Annual General 

Meeting pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Companies 

Act, 2013 and Secretarial Standards on General Meeting) 

Name Mrs. Shalini Jhanwar 

DIN 06949987 

Date of Birth Ath March, 1977 

Age A8 Years 

Nationality Indian 

Qualifications Graduate (B.A) 

Nature of expertise in specific | 10 Years Experience in the Field of Money & 

functional areas Capital Market 

Terms and conditions of | She has been appointed as the Non — Executive 

appointment/ reappointment Director of the Company with effect from 1* 
April, 2025 

Remuneration last drawn Not Applicable 

Details of Remuneration proposed 

to be paid 

Not Applicable 

Date of First Appointment on the 
Board 

26" November, 2015 

No. of Board Meetings attended 
during the year 2024-25 

25 

Relationship with other Directors 

& Key Managerial Personnel 

Mrs. Shalini Jhanwar is the wife of Mr. Suresh 

Jhanwar and mother of Mr. Dhruv Jhanwar and 

Mr. Pranav Jhanwar 

Names of entities in which the 

person also holds directorship 

1. Sagarmal Ramesh Kumar Private Limited 

2. Trishakti Capital Limited 

3. Starlight Capital Private Limited 

4. Starmax Investment Private Limited 

Chairman/Member of Committees 

of the Board of other Companies of 
which he is a director 

None 

Listed entities from which the 

Director has resigned in the past 

three years 

None 

No. of Shares held in the Company 7,56,861 Equity Shares as on June 30, 2025 



REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315' MARCH, 2025 

Dear Members, 

Your Board of Directors are pleased to present the 40" (Fortieth) Annual Report of the 

Company together with the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone and Consolidated) of 
the Company and Auditors Report thereon for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025. The 

consolidated performance of the Company and its subsidiary have been referred to wherever 
required. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

The financial performance of your Company for the Financial Year (FY) ended 31st March, 

2025 is summarized below: 

(Amount in Rs. in Lakhs) 

Standalone Consolidated 

Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24 | FY 2024-25 | FY 2023-24 

Revenue from operations 1,499.46 10,654.21 1638.70 13,458.32 

Other Income 203.47 33.28 236.01 37.92 

Total Income 1,702.93 10,687.49 1,874.71 13,496.24 

Operating Expenditure 1,074.97 10,555.65 1,227.33 13,334.72 

Profit before Interest, 627.96 131.84 647.38 161.5 

Depreciation & Tax 

Finance Cost 147.15 22.45 149.24 23.92 

Depreciation 117.87 37.98 120.47 39.23 

Profit before taxation 362.94 71.41 377.67 98.36 

Tax Expenses 8.18 20.86 20.07 28.22 

Profit/(Loss) after tax 354.77 50.55 357.60 70.15 

The Financial Statements (Standalone and Consolidated) for the year ended 31.03.2025 have 

been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (ND AS) notified under 

Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

Standalone 

We are pleased to share the financial performance of Trishakti Industries Limited for the 

Financial Year 2024-25. The Company reported a total revenue of Rs. 1,499.46 Lakhs during 

the year under review, compared to Rs. 10,654.21 Lakhs reported in Financial Year 2023-24. 

The decline in revenue is due to our ongoing transition to a more focused business model. 
Despite such transition, the Company achieved a Profit After Tax (PAT) of Rs. 354.77 

Lakhs in the Financial Year 2024-25, a significant increase from Rs. 50.55 Lakhs as 
compared to the previous year, reflecting a strong improvement in profitability.



Consolidated 

On a consolidated basis, the Company's revenue stood at Rs. 1638.70 Lakhs in the Financial 

Year 2024 - 2025, a significant decrease from Rs. 13,458.32 Lakhs in Financial Year 2023- 

24. Despite the low revenues, the Company saw an increase in the consolidated PAT of Rs. 
357.60 Lakhs, as compared to Rs. 70.15 Lakhs in FY 2023-24, showcasing a substantial 
growth in profitability. 

As we reflect on our progress, it is evident that our strategic focus on heavy equipment hiring 

services has begun to yield positive results. This shift, which began in FY 2025, has enabled us 
to tap into high-margin, high-growth opportunities within India's booming infrastructure 

sector. We are confident that this new direction will continue to drive growth in the coming 

years. 

In line with our strategy, we successfully achieved over 97% of our FY 2025 CapEx target, 
investing more than INR 48.8 crores into expanding and enhancing our fleet of heavy 

equipment. This investment ensures high asset utilization and strengthens our operational 

capabilities, positioning us for sustained profitability. Our fleet is at full capacity, and we 
continue to use high-quality equipment, including planes, van lifters, and earthmoving 

machinery sourced from globally reputed brands. 

Looking ahead, we remain confident in the strong tailwinds provided by India's infrastructure 

sector. With large-scale investments in transportation, urban development, power, and 

ports, we are well-positioned to capture expanding opportunities. We remain committed to 

executing our strategic vision, enhancing shareholder value, and driving operational excellence 
as we move into the next phase of our growth. 

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIR 

Trishakti Industries Limited, a publicly listed company, continues to uphold its position as a 

leading infrastructure solutions provider in India, with a distinguished track record spanning 
over four decades. The Company specializes in the leasing and deployment of heavy earth- 

moving equipment, catering to large-scale infrastructure projects across key sectors including 

steel, cement, railways, construction, and more. 

Amidst the ongoing expansion of India’s infrastructure sector, Trishakti Industries Limited 1s 

strategically positioned to leverage the increasing demand for specialized equipment and 

services. Our diversified and technologically advanced fleet enables us to support complex 

project requirements, ensuring timely and efficient execution. 

Over the years, the Company has established strong partnerships with several industry leaders 
such as Tata Steel, Larsen & Toubro, Rail Vikas Nigam Limited (RVNL), Oil and Natural Gas 

Corporation (ONGC), ITD Cementation, Jindal Group, Adani Group, KEC International, NCC 

Limited, among others. These associations reflect our consistent commitment to operational 
excellence and customer satisfaction.



With substantial public and private sector investments being channelled into transportation, 
urban development, power, and port infrastructure, the Company is well-placed to capitalize 
on the resulting opportunities. In line with our growth strategy, Trishakti Industries Limited 

plans to undertake a significant capital expenditure of over Rs. 100 Crores in FY 2025-26. 

This investment will be directed towards expanding our fleet and enhancing our presence in 
high-growth areas, particularly ports and coastal infrastructure. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES 

During the year under review, the Company has transferred Rs. 10 Lacs to the General 
Reserves. For complete details on movement in Reserves and Surplus during the Financial 

Year ended March 31, 2025, please refer to the ‘Other Equity’ included in the Standalone and 

Consolidated Financial Statements of this Annual Report. 

DIVIDEND 

In view of the planned business growth, your Directors consider it proper to preserve the 

resources of the Company for its future growth and therefore does not propose any dividend 
for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025. 

No amount was required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) 
during the period under review. 

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the Financial Year 

ended 31st March, 2025. The Company is currently engaged in the field of 
Infrastructure/Heavy Equipment lease rental including crane rentals including pilling rings, 

crawler cranes, truck cranes and Grabs for Steel & Power Projects. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 

POSITION OF THE COMPANY 

There have been no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the 

Company which have occurred between March 31, 2025 and the date of this Report. 

SHARE CAPITAL 

The Present Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 15,00,00,000/- divided into 
7,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each. Although there was no change in Authorised Share 

Capital during the year, the paid-up Equity Share Capital increased from 1,48,53,000 Equity 

Shares of Rs. 2/- each to 1,63,30,550 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- due to the allotment of 

14,77,550 Equity Shares to non-promoters on a preferential basis. Additionally, the company 

has not issued shares with differential voting rights, granted stock options, or issued sweat 

equity shares, and none of the directors hold instruments convertible into equity shares.



SUBSIDIARIES / JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

As on March 31, 2025, the Company has 1 unlisted subsidiary, namely, Trishakti Capital 
Limited. 

In compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Section 129 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), your Company has prepared Consolidated Financial 

Statements in accordance with the applicable accounting standards, which forms part of this 

Annual Report. A statement containing the salient features of the Financial Statements of the 
subsidiaries in Form AOC-1 as required under Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014 form part of this Annual Report. 

The highlights of performance of subsidiary and its contribution to the overall performance of 
the Company is given in Annexure to the Consolidated Financial Statements. Further, the 

Company does not have any joint venture or associate companies. 

The Audited Financial Statements of the Company along with separate Audited Financial 

Statements of the subsidiary are available on the Company’s website i.e. www.trishakti.com. 

The Company will make these documents available to Members upon request made by them. 

During the year under review, no company became or ceased to be a subsidiary, joint venture 

or associate of your Company. 

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES 

The shares of your Company are being traded in electronic form and the Company has 

established connectivity with both the depositories 1.e. National Securities Depository Limited 

(NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). In view of the numerous 
advantages offered by the Depository system, members are requested to avail the facility of 

dematerialization of shares with either of the Depositories as aforesaid. As on 31% March, 

2025, 98.66% of the share capital stands dematerialized. 

DETAILS UNDER SECTION ___67(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

(HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS ‘THE ACT’) IN RESPECT OF ANY SCHEME 

OF PROVISIONS OF MONEY FOR PURCHASE OF OWN SHARES BY 
EMPLOYEES OR BY TRUSTEES FOR THE BENEFIT OF EMPLOYEES 

There were no such instances during the year under review. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 

The full particulars of the loans given, investments made, guarantees given or security 

provided as per the provisions of Section 186 of the Act are provided in the notes to the 
Financial Statements.



PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED 
PARTIES 

During the Financial Year, the Company has not entered into transaction with Related Parties 

referred to in Section 188(1) of the Act, which could be considered material. 

Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as required under Section 134(3) of 
the Act in Form AOC-2 is not applicable. All transactions entered into during the Financial 

Year 2024-25 with Related Parties as defined under the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations 

were in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length basis. 

As per the SEBI LODR, if any Related Party Transactions (“RPT”) exceeds Rs. 1,000 Crores 

or 10% of the Annual Consolidated Turnover as per the last Audited Financial Statement 

whichever is lower, would be considered as material and would require members’ prior 

approval. In this regard, during the year under review, the Company has not entered into any 

such transaction. 

The attention of Members is drawn to the disclosures of transactions with related parties as set 
out in Notes to Accounts forming part of the Standalone Financial Statements. The 

transactions with persons or entities belonging to the promoter/ promoter group which hold(s) 
10% or more shareholding in the Company are provided in the accompanying financial 

statements. 

During the year, all transactions entered into with related parties were approved by the Audit 

Committee. All the transactions were in compliance with the applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations. There are no materially significant transactions 
with related parties which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at 
large. 

A ‘Policy on Related Party Transactions’ has been devised by the Board of Directors and the 
same may be referred to, at the Company’s website at the weblink: https://trishakti.com/codes- 
policies/. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

During the Financial Year 2024-25, the Company has not invited or accepted or renewed any 

deposits from the public covered under Section 73 of the Act and The Companies (Acceptance 
of Deposits) Rules, 2014, as amended. As such, no amount on account of principal or interest 

on public deposits was outstanding as on the date of the Balance Sheet. Further, the Company 

is not in default with respect to the provisions of Section 73 read with relevant Rules. 

AUDITOR & AUDITORS’ REPORT 

Statutory Auditors 

In compliance with Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder, 

M/s. G. Basu & Co. (Firm Registration Number: 301174E), Chartered Accountants, were re- 
appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company, for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive 
years at the 37th Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on September 24, 2022, to hold office



from the conclusion of the said meeting till the conclusion of the 42nd AGM to be held in the 
year 2027. 

Statutory Auditor’s Report 

The Auditor’s Report on the Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements of the 

Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 forms part of this Annual Report and there are no 
qualifications, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer made by the Statutory Auditors in 
their report. 

The Notes on Financial Statements referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and 

do not call for any further comments. 

Internal Auditors and Internal Audit Report 

The Board appointed M/s. Sinharay & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration 
Number: 332294E) as the Internal Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25. 

The Audit Committee considers and reviews the Internal Audit Report submitted by the 
Internal Auditor on a yearly basis. 

Secretarial Auditors and Secretarial Audit Report 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act, read with the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 24A of the Listing 

Regulations, Ms. Neha Poddar, Practicing Company Secretary, was appointed as the 
Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year 2024-25. 

The Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3, for the Financial Year 2024-25, is annexed hereto 

and marked as ‘Annexure — A’. 

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or 
disclaimer. 

Cost Audit and Cost Records 

The provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to maintenance of 

Cost Records and Cost Audit are not applicable on the Company. 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL(S) 

Composition 

The Board of the Company consists an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive 
Directors. As on March 31, 2025, it comprises of 7 (Seven) Directors, viz. 3 (seven) Non- 

Executive Independent Directors and 4 (Four) Executive Directors. The position of the 
Chairman of the Board and the Managing Director are held by same individual, wherein the 

Chairman of the Board is an Executive Director. The profile of all the Directors can be 

accessed on the Company’s website at www.trishakti.com. 



None of the Directors of the Company have incurred any disqualification under Section 164(1) 
& 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act). Further, all the Directors have confirmed that 
they are not debarred from accessing the capital market as well as from holding the office of 

Director pursuant to any order of Securities and Exchange Board of India or Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs or any other such regulatory authority. 

In the view of the Board, all the directors including Independent Director possess the requisite 

skills, expertise, integrity, competence, as well as experience considered to be vital for 

business growth. 

Changes in the Board of Directors 

During the year, Mr. Siddhartha Chopra (DIN: 00546348) resigned as Non-Executive 

Independent Director, with effect from close of business hours on December 26, 2024 citing 

pre-occupation and personal commitments. Additionally, Mr. Archan Sett (DIN: 00580936), 
Mr. Tarun Daga (DIN: 00568726), and Mr. Vikash Shroff (DIN: 00568768) resigned as Non- 

Executive Independent Directors, with effect from close of business hours of January 27, 2025 
citing pre-occupation and personal commitments. 

The Board places on record its appreciation for the leadership and invaluable contribution 

made by the Independent Directors whose extensive knowledge and understanding of the 
digital ecosystem, coupled with their entrepreneurial experience played an important role in 

the Company’s transformation journey. 

The Board, at its meetings held on 26" August, 2024, 27th January, 2025 and 18" February, 

2025, based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

Audit Committee wherever required, approved the following appointments / re-appointment to 

the Board: 

a. the appointment of Mr. Pranav Jhanwar (09388582) as an Executive Director of the 

Company designated as ‘Executive Director and CFO’ for the period of three years 
effective from the date of 39" AGM till the conclusion of 42"? AGM. 

b. the appointment of Ms. Sudhanshu Goswami (DIN: 00763061) as an Additional Director 
- Independent Director of the Company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect 
from 27th January, 2025. 

c. the appointment of Mr. Narainjeet Singh Hunjan (DIN: 10923798) as an Additional 
Director - Independent Director of the Company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years 

with effect from 27th January, 2025. 

d. the appointment of Mr. Sumit Anand (DIN: 10922634) as an Additional Director - 

Independent Director of the Company for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect 
from 27th January, 2025. 

e. the re-appointment of Mr. Dhruv Jhanwar (DIN: 08884131) as an Executive Director of 

the Company designated as ‘Executive Director and CEO’ for the period of three years 
effective from Ist April, 2025 to 31st March, 2028.



The above-mentioned appointments / re-appointment were duly approved by the Members of 
the Company in Annual General Meeting held on 25" September, 2024 and through Postal 

Ballot(s) on 21“ March, 2025, respectively. 

Key Managerial Personnel 

During the year under review, Mr. Dhruv Jhanwar and Mr. Pranav Jhanwar were appointed as 

Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, respectively, effective from August 26, 

2024. Mr. Kumar Kanti Ghosh resigned as Chief Financial Officer, with effect from close of 
business hours of August 25, 2024. Further, Mrs. Dipti Jain had resigned from the office of 

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from the close of 

business hours on 31st October, 2024. The Board based on the recommendation of Nomination 

and Remuneration Committee had appointed Mrs. Kiran Joshi Das as Company Secretary & 
Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. 26" December, 2024. The Company had given 

necessary intimations in this regard to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company 
are listed. 

Director liable to retire by rotation 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152(6)(d) of the Act read with Companies (Appointment 

and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Articles of Association of the Company, Mrs. 

Shalini Jhanwar (DIN: 06949987), Non-Executive Non-Independent Director being eligible, 
will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible has offered 
herself for re-appointment in the Annual General Meeting to be held on 26th September, 2025. 

With effect from 1% April, 2025, Ms. Shalini Jnanwar was re-designated as Non — Executive 

Non — Independent Director of the Company. 

DECLARATION GIVEN BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company 
confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of 

the Act and Regulation 16 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended. In the opinion of the 

Board, the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in these regulations and are 
independent of the management. There has been no change in the circumstances affecting their 

status as Independent Directors of the Company. 

The Board is also of the opinion that the Independent Directors of the Company possess 

requisite qualifications, experience and expertise in relevant fields and they hold the highest 
standards of integrity. 

The Board of Directors has ensured the veracity of the disclosures made under Companies Act, 

2013 and Listing Regulations by the Independent Directors of the Company and is of the 
opinion that they fulfil the conditions specified in the Act and the Listing Regulations and that 

they are independent of the management. 

The Independent Directors have confirmed compliance with the Company’s Code of Conduct 

as formulated by the Company and also with the Code for Independent Directors prescribed in



Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013. In terms of Section 150 of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Rule 6 of The Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, 

all the Independent Directors of the Company have confirmed that they have a valid 

registration with the Independent Directors’ databank maintained by the Indian Institute of 
Corporate Affairs (ICA) and have also completed the online proficiency test conducted by the 

IICA, if not exempted. 

All the Directors of your Company have confirmed that they are not disqualified from being 

appointed or continuing as Directors in terms of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 
and Rule 14(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014. 

COMPANY’S POLICY _ON__ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION _ OF 

DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

PERSONNEL 

Your Company’s Remuneration Policy enumerates the criteria for appointment and 
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel on 

the basis of their qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and other 

matters as required under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. The Policy is available 
at the weblink https://trishakti.com/codes-policies/. 

The Remuneration Policy of the Company has been designed with the following basic 

objectives: 

a. to set out a policy relating to appointment and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel’s and other employees of the Company; 
b. to ensure that the Company is able to attract, develop and retain high-performing and 

motivated Executives in a competitive international market; 
c. to ensure that the Executives are offered a competitive and market aligned remuneration 

package, with fixed salaries being a significant remuneration component, as permissible 

under the Applicable Law; 
d. to ensure that the remuneration of the Executives is aligned with the Company’s business 

strategies, values, key priorities and goals; 
e. setting up the Board Diversity Criteria. 

The remuneration paid to the directors is as per the terms laid out in the Remuneration Policy 

of the Company. 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, THE COMMITTEES AND THE 

INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations read with Guidance 

Note issued by SEBI, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee evaluated the 
performance of all Directors on criteria such as qualification, level of governance in meetings, 

preparedness for the meeting, experience, knowledge and competence, fulfilment of functions, 

ability to function as a team, initiative, availability and attendance, integrity, adherence to the 
code of conduct, etc. Independent Directors were additionally evaluated on criteria like 

independence of views and judgment and the Chairman of the Board was additionally 

evaluated on criteria like effectiveness of leadership and ability to steer the meeting,



impartiality, commitment and ability to keep shareholders’ interest in mind. The Independent 

Directors of the Company in their separate meeting, reviewed the performance of Non- 

Independent Directors, the Board as a whole and of the Chairperson of the Company. The 
Independent Directors also assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information 

between the Company’s management and the Board. 

The Board, after taking into consideration the evaluation exercise carried out by the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee and by the Independent Directors, carried out an 

evaluation of its own performance and that of its committees. The evaluation of individual 
performance of all Directors (including the Independent Directors) was also carried out by the 
entire Board (excluding the director being evaluated). 

The Directors expressed their satisfaction over the evaluation process and results thereof. 

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

In terms of Regulation 25(7) of the Listing Regulations and Schedule IV of the Companies 
Act, 2013, your Company is required to conduct Familiarization Programme for Independent 

Directors (IDs) to familiarize them about your Company including nature of industry in which 

the Company operates, business model of the Company, roles, rights and responsibilities of 

IDs and any other relevant information. Further, pursuant to Regulation 46 of the Listing 
Regulations, the Company is required to disseminate on its website, details of Familiarization 

Programme imparted to IDs including the details of: 

1) number of programmes attended by IDs (during the year and on a cumulative basis till 

date), 
11) number of hours spent by IDs in such programmes (during the year and on a 

cumulative basis till date), and; 

iii) other relevant details. 

Familiarization Programme undertaken for Independent Directors is provided at the following 

weblink at https://trishakti.com/codes-policies/ 

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT 

All Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and senior management of the Company have 

confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct applicable to the Directors and employees of 

the Company. 

The Managing Director has given the certificate as required under Regulation 34(3) read with 

Part D of Schedule V of the Listing Regulations regarding compliance with the Code of 
Conduct of the Company for the year ended on 31st March, 2025, which forms part of this 

Report as “Annexure — B”. The Code of Conduct is available on the Company’s website 

www.trishakti.com. 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Board of Directors regularly meets to discuss and decide on various matters. During the 
Financial Year ended March 31, 2025, the Board met 25 (Twenty Five) times, on April 10,



2024, April 24, 2024, April 30, 2024, May 9, 2024, May 20, 2024, June 12, 2024, July 27, 
2024, August 26, 2024, August 28, 2024, August 29, 2024, September 4, 2024, September 19, 

2024, September 26, 2024, October 5, 2024, October 15, 2024, October 23, 2024, October 26, 

2024, October 28, 2024, October 31, 2024, November 9, 2024, November 18, 2024, 

November 22, 2024, December 5, 2024, December 26, 2024, and February 18, 2025. 

The intervening gap between any two meetings was not more than 120 days. 

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

A separate meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on May 20, 2024 

without the presence of Non-Independent Directors and members of management as required 

under Schedule IV to the Act and Regulation 25(3) of the Listing Regulations. In accordance 
with the Listing Regulations, following matters were, inter alia, reviewed and discussed in the 
meeting: 

a. Review performance of non-independent directors and the Board of Directors as a whole 
and that of its committees; 

b. Review performance of the Chairperson of the Company taking into account the views of 
Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors; 

c. Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the 
management of the Company and the Board of Directors that is necessary for the Board to 

effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 

All the Independent Directors attended the meeting. The outcome of the meeting was apprised 

to the Chairman of the Company. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

Disclosures required pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 
of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is 

annexed as “Annexure- C” to this report. The statement containing names of top ten 

employees in terms of remuneration drawn and the particulars of employees as required under 

Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is provided in a separate annexure 

forming part of this report. The report and the accounts are being sent to the members 

excluding the aforesaid Annexure. 

CYBER SECURITY 

The Company has established requisite technologies, processes and practices designed to 
protect networks, computers, programs and data from external attack, damage or unauthorized 
access. The Board of Directors reviews the cyber security risks and mitigation measures from 

time to time. 

DISCLOSURE ON EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION/ PURCHASE SCHEME 

The Company does not have any employee stock option / purchase scheme.



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated 
under Regulation 34(2) (e) of SEBI Listing Regulations, is appended to this Report as 

“Annexure — D”. The Report provides a consolidated perspective of economic, social and 

environmental aspects material to our strategy and our ability to create and sustain value for 
our stakeholders. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

As per Regulation 15(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 provisions of Corporate Governance are not 

applicable to the Company for FY 2024-25. However, Your Company being responsible 
corporate citizen provides utmost importance to best Corporate Governance practices and has 

incorporated the appropriate standards for corporate governance, pursuant to the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015 to the extent possible. 

CEO & CFO CERTIFICATION 

As required by Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule IT Part B of the Listing Regulations, of the 
SEBI Listing Regulations, the CEO & CFO certification has been submitted to the Board 
confirming the correctness of the financial statements and cash flow statements for the 

Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025, and a copy thereof is attached with this Report as 

“Annexure — E”. 

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Act, the Board of Directors, to the best of its 

knowledge and ability, confirms that: 

i. inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 

followed and there are no material departures; 

ii. they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view 

of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of 
the Company for that period; 

iil. they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

iv. they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

v. they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and such 
internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively; and



vi. they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITS ADEQUACY 

Your Company has adequate internal control procedures commensurate with its size and 

nature of business. The policies and procedures adopted by the Company ensures the orderly 

and efficient conduct of business and adherence to Company’s policies, prevention and 
detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of accounting records and timely 
preparation of reliable financial information. The adequacy of internal control systems is 

reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board in its periodical meetings. Internal Audit is 

conducted periodically by Chartered Accountant who verify and report on the efficiency and 

effectiveness of internal controls. 

Necessary certification by the Statutory Auditors in relation to Internal Financial Control u/s 

143(3) (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 forms part of the Audit Report. 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

The Board of Directors have constituted 4 (Four) Committees viz. Audit Committee, 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and 

Management Committee to deal with specific areas/activities that need a closer review and to 

have an appropriate structure for discharging its responsibilities. 

The composition, terms of reference, attendance of directors at the meetings of all the above 

Committees has been disclosed below. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Audit Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its responsibilities of monitoring financial 
reporting processes, reviewing the Company’s systems and processes for internal financial 

controls and governance, and reviews the Company’s statutory and internal audit processes. 
During the Financial Year under review, the recommendations made by the Audit Committee 

were accepted by the Board. 

During the financial year, the Committee met 4 (Four) times, 1.e., on May 9, 2024, July 22, 

2024, October 26, 2024 and February 18, 2025. The table below gives composition and the 

attendance record for the aforesaid meetings of the Audit Committee: 

No of 

Designation meetings 

attended 

Name Category 

, Non-Executive , 
Mr. Sudhanshu Goswami Independent Director Chairperson 1 

Mr. Narainjeet Singh Non-Executive Member 1 
Hunjan Independent Director 

Mr. Sumit Anand Non-Executive Member 1 
Independent Director 



Mr. Dhruv Jhanwar Executive Director Member 1 

Non-Executive Member 

Mr. Archan Sett Independent Director 

Non-Executive Chairperson 3 
Mr. Tarun Daga Independent Director 

Mrs. Shalini Jhanwar Executive Director Member 3 

#Mr. Archan Sett, Mr. Vikash Shroff and Mr. Tarun Daga has resigned from the position of 

Non-Executive Independent Director of the company with effect from the close of Business 

hours of January 27, 2025, hence, ceased to be a member of the Audit Committee w.ef. close 
of business hours on January 27, 2025. In their place, Mr. Sudhanshu Goswami has been 

appointed as the Chairman and Mr. Narainjeet Singh Hunjan and Mr. Sumit Anand as 

member of the Committee, w.e.f. 27" January, 2025. 

The Chairman of the Audit Committee attended the previous Annual General Meeting held on 

September 25, 2024 to answer members’ queries. The Company Secretary acts as the 

Secretary to the Committee. 

Terms of Reference 

The Audit Committee of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility to supervise the 

Company’ internal controls and financial reporting process and inter-alia performs the 
following functions: 

i. Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 

li. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of 

the Company; 

iil. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the 

statutory auditors; 

iv. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report 

thereon before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to: 

a. Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be 

included in the Board’s Report in terms of Clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 
134 of the Companies Act, 2013 

. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same 

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 
management 

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit 
findings 

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 

statements 

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions 

g. Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report



V1. 

Vil. 

Vill. 

1X. 

Xl. 

Xi. 

X11. 

XIV. 

XV. 

XVI. 

XVI. 

XVIII. 

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to 
the board for approval; 

Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised 
through an issue (public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of 

funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / 
notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of 

proceeds of a public or rights issue or preferential issue or qualified institutions 

placement, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this 

matter; 

Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence and performance, and 

effectiveness of audit process; 

Reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding 

company in the subsidiary exceeding Rs. 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the 

subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans / advances / investments existing 
as on the date of coming into force of this provision. 

Reviewing compliance with the provisions of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015 at least once in a financial year and verifying that the systems for 

internal control are adequate and are operating effectively. 

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related 

parties; 

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary; 

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, 

adequacy of the internal control systems; 

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the 

internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, 

reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit; 

Discussion with internal auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on; 

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters 

where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a 

material nature and reporting the matter to the Board; 

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and 

scope of audit, audit observations as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of 
concern;



XIX. 

XX. 

XX1. 

XX. 

XXIl1. 

XXIV. 

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, 
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and 

creditors; 

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism; 

Approval of appointment of CFO (1.e., the Whole time Finance Director or any other 
person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the 

qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the candidate. 

Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving 

merger, demerger, amalgamation etc., on the listed entity and its shareholders. 

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the audit 
committee. 

The Committee shall mandatorily review the following: 

a. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of 

operations; 

b. Management letters/ letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory 
auditors; 

c. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and 

d. the appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor 

shall be subject to review by the audit committee. 

e. Statement of deviations: 

i. Quarterly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if 
applicable, submitted to stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1). 

ii. Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the 

offer document/ prospectus/ notice in terms of Regulation 32(7). 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee looks at all matters pertaining to the 
appointment and remuneration of the Managing Director & CEO, the Executive Directors, 

Key Managerial Personnel and senior management. 

During the year under review, the Committee met 4 (Four) times on May 9, 2024, August 26, 
2024, December 26, 2024 and February 18, 2025. The table below gives composition and the 

attendance record for the aforesaid meeting of the Committee:



we No. of Meetings 
Name Category Position attended 

Mr. Sudhanshu | Non-Executive Chairman 1 
Goswami Independent Director 

Mr.  Narainjeet | Non-Executive Member 1 
Singh Hunjan Independent Director 

Non — Executive Member 1 
Mr. Sumit Anand | Independent Director 

Non-Executive Member 3 
Mr. Tarun Daga __| Independent Director 

Non-Executive Chairperson 3 
Mr. Archan Sett | Independent Director 

Mr. Vikash | Non-Executive Member 3 
Shroff Independent Director 

# Mr. Archan Sett, Mr. Vikash Shroff and Mr. Tarun Daga has resigned from the position of 
Non-Executive Independent Director of the company with effect from the close of Business 

hours of January 27, 2025, hence, ceased to be a member of the Audit Committee w.ef. close 

of business hours on January 27, 2025. In their place, Mr. Sumit Anand has been appointed as 
the Chairman and Mr. Narainjeet Singh Hunjan and Mr. Sudhanshu Goswami as member of 

the Committee, w.e.f. 27th January, 2025. 

The Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee attended the previous Annual 

General Meeting held on September 25, 2024. The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the 

Committee. 

Terms of Reference of the Committee, inter alia, includes the following: 

1. 

ii. 

lil. 

Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of a director and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to 
the remuneration of the Executives; 

For every appointment of an independent director, the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee shall evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board 

and on the basis of such evaluation, prepare a description of the role and capabilities 

required of an independent director. The person recommended to the Board for 

appointment as an independent director shall have the capabilities identified in such 
description. For the purpose of identifying suitable candidates, the Committee may: 

a. use the services of external agencies, if required; 

b. consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to 

diversity; 

c. consider the time commitments of the candidates. 

Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the 

board of directors; 



iv. Devising a policy on diversity of board of directors; 

v. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in 

senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the 
board of directors their appointment and removal. 

vi. Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the 
basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors. 

vii. To recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior 
management. 

vill. To carry out any other function as is mandated by the Board from time to time and/ or 

enforced by any statutory notification or modification as may be applicable. 

Performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors 

During the year under review, the performance of the Independent Directors was evaluated on 

parameters such as qualification, level of governance in meetings, preparedness for the 

meeting, experience, knowledge and competence, fulfilment of functions, ability to function as 
a team, initiative, availability and attendance, integrity, adherence to the code of conduct, 

commitment, contribution, independence of views and judgement, safeguarding interest of 

whistle-blowers under vigil mechanism, etc. 

STAKEHOLDERS’ RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

The Committee has been constituted to monitor and review investors’ grievance, overseeing 
the functioning of the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company and specifically 

look into various aspects of interests of shareholders, debenture holders and other security 
holders. 

During the period under review, the Committee only met 3 (Three) times on April 10, 2024, 

July 27, 2024 and August 28, 2024. The table below gives composition and the attendance 

record for the aforesaid meeting of the Committee: 

Name Category Position No of meetings 
attended 

Mr. Sudhanshu Non-Executive Chairman _ 
Goswami Independent Director 

Mr. Narainjeet Singh Non-Executive Member -- 

Hunjan Independent Director 

Mr. Sumit Anand Whole Time Director Member 

Non-Executive 

Mr. Tarun Daga Independent Director Member ; 

Non-Executive , 
Mr. Archan Sett Independent Director Chairperson 3 



Non-Executive 
Mr. Vikash Shroff Independent Director Member 3 

# Mr. Archan Sett, Mr. Vikash Shroff and Mr. Tarun Daga has resigned from the position of 
Non-Executive Independent Director of the company with effect from the close of Business 

hours of January 27, 2025, hence, ceased to be a member of the Audit Committee w.ef. close 

of business hours on January 27, 2025. In their place, Mr. Sudhanshu Goswami has been 
appointed as the Chairman and Mr. Narainjeet Singh Hunjan and Mr. Sumit Anand as 

member of the Committee, w.e.f. 27” January, 2025. 

The Chairman of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee attended the previous Annual 

General Meeting held on September 25, 2024 for answering shareholders queries. The 

Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee. 

The terms of reference of the Committee are as under: 

i. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints 
related to transfer/ transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of 

declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc. 

ii. Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders. 

ili. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of 
various services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 

iv. Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the 
quantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual 

reports/ statutory notices by the shareholders of the company. 

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

Apart from the above statutory Committees, the Board of Directors has constituted the 
Management Committee to meet the specific business needs of the Company. The 

Management Committee has been set up to oversee routine operations that arise in the normal 

course of the business of the Company, such as decision on banking matters, delegation of 
operational powers etc. The Committee comprises of 3 members viz. Mr. Suresh Jhanwar, Mr. 
Dhruv Jhanwar and Mr. Pranav Jhanwar, Directors of the Company. The Committee reports to 

the Board and the minutes of these meetings are placed before the Board for information. 

VIGIL MECHANISM 

The Company has established a vigil mechanism as required under Section 177(9) and (10) of 
the Act read with the relevant Rules, and Regulation 22 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and 

SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended, to report to the 

management, concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the 
Codes of Conduct or policy. The Policy is designed to ensure that whistle blowers may report 

genuine concerns without fear of retaliation. It lays emphasis on the integrity at workplace and 

in business practices, honest and ethical personal conduct, diversity, fairness and respect. The



mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and Directors 
who avail of the mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit 

Committee in exceptional cases. The said policy may be referred to, at the Company’s website 

at the weblink: www. trishakti.com 

During the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025, no case was reported under this policy. 

Further, no employee or Director was denied access to the Audit Committee or its Chairman. 

RISK MANAGEMENT AND DEVELOPMENT & IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK 

MANAGEMENT POLICY 

The Company has a defined Risk Management framework to identify, assess, monitor and 

mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and 

functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis. It 
provides for identification of risk, its assessment and procedures to minimize risk and is being 

periodically reviewed to ensure that the executive management controls the risk as per decided 
policy. 

We continually assess risks and opportunities to ensure that our business strategy remains 

aligned with both internal and external environments. Our robust risk-management framework 
facilitates informed and _ responsible risk-taking through systematic and _ proactive 

identification, assessment, treatment, monitoring and reporting of risks. The Board and senior 

management provide strong oversight for the entire risk management program. Your 
Company’s policy on Risk Management is designed to minimize the adverse consequence of 

risks on business objectives of the Company. The Risk Management Policy articulates the 

Company’s approach to address uncertainties in its endeavors to achieve its stated and implicit 
objectives. Risk Management is an attempt to identify and then manage threats that could 
severely impact or bring down the organization. 

The Audit Committee has additional oversight in the area of financial risks and controls. The 

major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through 
mitigating actions on a continuing basis. 

LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES 

M/s. Trishakti Industries Limited is listed on the Mainboard of the BSE Limited and CSE 

Limited. It has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2025-26. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

The Company does not fall under the criteria laid under the provisions of Section 135 of the 
Companies Act 2013 and rules framed there under for the year ended 31st March, 2025. 

Therefore, the provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the 

Company during the period.



COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS AND INDIAN ACCOUNTING 

STANDARDS 

During the Financial Year, your Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards 

Le. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to “Meetings of the Board of Directors” and “General Meetings”, 

respectively issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) and approved by 
the Central Government under Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

In the preparation of the Financial Statements, the Company has also applied the Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015. 

HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

Employees are the most valuable and indispensable asset for a Company. A Company’s 

success depends on the ability to attract, develop and retain best talent at every level. The 
Company has always been proactive in providing growth, learning platforms, safe workplace 

and personal development opportunities to its workforce. Company strives to maintain a 

skilled and dedicated workforce, representing diverse experiences and viewpoints. The Human 
Resource department of the Company are rooted in ensuring a fair and reasonable process for 

all-round development and upliftment of talent through its persistent effort. As of 31st March, 

2025, the Company had 9 permanent employees and 93 other than permanent employees. 

DISCLOSURE _UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN _AT 

WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

Your Company is committed to provide a work environment which ensures that every 

employee is treated with dignity, respect and equality. There is zero tolerance towards sexual 
harassment and any act of sexual harassment invites serious disciplinary action. The Company 

has established a policy against Sexual Harassment for its employees. The policy allows every 
employee to freely report any such act and prompt action will be taken thereon. The Policy 

lays down severe punishment for any such act. The Company has complied with provisions 

relating to the constitution of Internal Complaints Committee. 

Further, your directors state that during the year under review, there was no case / complaints 
of sexual harassment reported to the Company pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women 

at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

a. number of complaints of sexual harassment received in the year: NIL 

b. number of complaints disposed during the year: NIL 
c. number of cases pending for more than ninety days: NIL 

ANNUAL RETURN 

In accordance with Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
along with Rule 12 (1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 

including any amendment thereto, the Annual Return in Form MGT-7 1s available on 

Company’s website and can be accessed at the link: www.trishakti.com 



SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS / 

COURTS / TRIBUNALS 

There is no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts/ Tribunals which 

would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. 

PARTICULARS OF —/ CONSERVATION OF — ENERGY, — TECHNOLOGY 

ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING & OUTGO 

The Company does not own any manufacturing facility and consumption of energy is strictly 

restricted to office purpose and efforts are made to keep consumption levels as low as 

practicable. Hence, our processes are not energy intensive. Hence particulars relating to 

conservation of energy and technology absorption pursuant to provisions of Section 134 (3) 
(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

are not applicable. 

During the year under review, the Company recorded foreign exchange earnings of Rs. 376.01 
Lakhs, while the foreign exchange outgo amounted to Rs. 8.67 Lakhs. 

REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS 

During the financial year under review, the Statutory Auditors, Cost Auditors and Secretarial 

Auditors have not reported any instances of fraud committed in the Company by its officers or 
employees to the Audit Committee or to the Central Government under section 143(12) of the 

Act, details of which needs to be mentioned in this Report. 

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER 

THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 

There are no applications made or any proceeding pending against the Company under 

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the financial year under review. 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and as stipulated 

under Regulation 33 of SEBI LODR as well as in accordance with the Indian Accounting 

Standards notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, the 

consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary for FY 2024-25 have been 
prepared. 

The audited consolidated financial statements together with the Independent Auditor’s Report 
thereon form part of this Annual Report. Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Act, a statement 

containing the salient features of the Financial Statement of the subsidiary company is attached 
to the Financial Statement in Form AOC-1.



DEVIATION OR VARIATION IN THE UTILISATION OF PROCEEDS PURSUANT 

TO PREFERENTIAL ISSUE 

There was no deviation or variation in the utilisation of the proceeds raised through 
Preferential Issue. 

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT 

THE TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE 
TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG 

WITH THE REASONS THEREOF 

There are no instances of one-time settlement during the financial year. 

COMPLIANCE OF THE PROVISIONS RELATING TO THE MATERNITY 

BENEFIT ACT 1961. 

The company is in compliance with the provisions relating to the Maternity Benefit Act 1961. 

CODE OF CONDUCT TO REGULATE, MONITOR AND REPORT TRADING BY 

DESIGNATED PERSONS AND CODE OF PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES FOR 

FAIR DISCLOSURE OF UNPUBLISHED PRICE SENSITIVE INFORMATION 

In compliance with Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations, 2015, the Company has instituted a “Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and 
report trading by Designated Persons’, which advises them on procedures to be followed and 

disclosures to be made while dealing in shares of the Company and cautions them on the 

consequences of violations. No violations have been reported during the year. This Code is 
applicable to all the Promoters, Directors and such other persons defined as designated persons 

as well as to their immediate relatives as well. The key objective of the Code is to protect the 

interest of shareholders at large, prevent misuse of any unpublished price sensitive information 
and promote transparency and fairness in dealings in the securities of the Company. The Code 

prohibits and deters the Promoters, Directors of the Company and other specified employees 

and their relatives from dealing in the securities of the Company on the basis of any 
unpublished price sensitive information available to them by virtue of their position in the 

Company. 

DISCLOSURE OF CERTAIN TYPES OF AGREEMENTS BINDING THE COMPANY 

There are no agreements as mentioned in Clause 5A of Para A of Part A of Schedule II of The 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 impacting the management or control of the Company which imposes any 

restriction or creates any liability upon the Company.



CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Statements in the Directors’ Report and the Management Discussion and Analysis Report 
describing the Company’s objectives, projections, expectations, estimates or forecasts may be 
forward-looking within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may 

differ substantially or materially from those expressed or implied therein due to risks and 
uncertainties. Important factors that could influence the Company’s operations, inter alta, 
include global and domestic demand and supply conditions affecting selling prices of finished 

goods, input availability and prices, changes in government regulations, tax laws, economic, 
political developments within the country and other factors such as litigations and industrial 
relations. 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sd/- 
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Date: August 20, 2025 Chairman & Managing Director 

Place: Kolkata DIN: 0056887



Form AOC - 1 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014) 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/ 
associate companies/joint ventures 

Part A: Subsidiaries 

Sr. No. | Name of the subsidiary Trishakti Capital Limited 

(Rs. in Lacs) 

1 | Date since when the subsidiary was 19/04/2022 
acquired/formed 

2 | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if N.A 
different from the holding company’s reporting 

period 

3 | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the Indian Rupees 

last date of the relevant financial year in the case 
of foreign subsidiaries 

4 | Share Capital 100.00 

5_| Reserves & Surplus 15.58 

6 | Total Assets 132.06 

7 | Total Liabilities 16.48 
(excluding shareholders’ fund) 

8 | Investments 6.78 

9 | Total Revenues (Net) 202.94 

10 | Profit before taxation 45.89 

11 | Provision for taxation 11.90 

12 | Profit after taxation 34.00 

13 | Proposed Dividend - 

14 | % of shareholding 93.90% 

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: Nil 

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: Nil 

Part B: Associates and Joint Ventures 

The company does not have an associate or a joint venture, therefore, the requirement under this part is 

not applicable to the Company 

Place: Kolkata On behalf of the Board 

Date: 28.04.2025 For Trishakti Industries Limited 

Sd/- 
SURESH JHANWAR 

(Managing Director) 

(DIN: 00568879)



ANNEXURE -A 

FORM NO. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members 

TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Godrej Genesis, Salt Lake City, 

Sector-V, 10 Floor, Unit No-1007, 

Kolkata-700091 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES 

LIMITED (CIN: L31909WB1985PLC039462) (herein after referred as “the Company”) 

for financial year 2024-25. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me 

a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and 

expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and 

returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information 

provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 

conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during 

the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 (“Audit Period”) 

complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has 

proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner 

and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 

according to the provisions of the following list of laws and regulations: 

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under; 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the Rules made there under; 

(111) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made 

there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment 

and External Commercial Borrowings;



(v) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities & Exchange Board 

of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) or by SEBI, to the extent applicable: 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 

and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 

Regulations 2015; 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018; 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) 

Regulations, 2018; 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits 

and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 (not applicable to the company during the 

audit period); 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non- 

convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 (not applicable to the company during 

the audit period); 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993; 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 

Regulations, 2018 (not applicable to the company during the audit period); 

The Securities & Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2021 (not applicable to the company during the audit period); and 

circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder; 

We further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company 

and on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, the 

Company has complied with the following laws applicable specifically to the Company: 

Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974; 

ii. Motor Vehicles Act, 1988 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

a. 

b. 

Secretarial Standards pursuant to Section 118 (10) of the Act issued by the 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) 

The listing agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited as per 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as 

amended 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.



I further report that: 

a. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 

Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The 

changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period 

under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

b. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the committee and Board 

Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda are sent in advance, and a system 

exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda 

items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meetings. 

c. None of the directors in any meeting dissented on any resolution and hence there was 

no instance of recording any dissenting member’s view in the minutes. 

I further report that during the audit period the Company has obtained approval of its 

shareholders for: 

a. Issuance and allotment of 14,77,550 Equity Shares of face value 2/- each, at an 

issue price of Rs. 86/- per share (including premium of Rs. 84/-) on preferential 

basis to the Non-Promoters; 

Alteration and adoption of new set of Articles of Association (AOA) of the 

Company as per the Companies Act, 2013; 

Appointment of Mr. Sudhanshu Goswami (DIN: 00763061 as the Independent 

Director of the Company for a period of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect 

from January 27, 2025; 

Appointment of Mr. Narainjeet Singh Hunjan (DIN: 10923798) as the 

Independent Director of the Company for a period of 5 (five) consecutive years 

with effect from January 27, 2025; 

Appointment of Mr. Sumit Anand (DIN: 10922634) as the Independent Director 

of the Company for a period of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from 

January 27, 2025; 

Appointment of Mr. Pranav Jhanwar (DIN: 09388582) as an Executive Director 

of the Company for a period of 3 (three) consecutive years with effect from 

September 25, 2024. 

Re-appointment of Mrs. Shalini Jhanwar (DIN: 06949987) as an Executive 

Director of the Company for a period of 3 (three) consecutive years with effect 

from September 25, 2024. 

Re-appointment of Mr. Dhruv Jhanwar (DIN: 08884131) as an Executive 

Director of the Company designated as “Executive Director and CEO’ for the 

period of three years with effect from April 1, 2025 

Revision in Remuneration payable to Mr. Suresh Jhanwar (DIN: 00568879), 

Managing Director of the Company 

Approval under Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 for Giving Loans/ 

Guarantees or providing securities for and on behalf of Companies and / or



making investments in Companies upto an aggregate amount not exceeding Rs. 

400 Crore over and above the limits specified in 186(2) of the Companies Act, 

2013 

k. Approval for enhancement of borrowing powers of the Company under Section 

180(1)(c) of Companies Act, 2013 

1. Approval for creation of charges or mortgages and hypothecations under Section 

180(1)(c) of Companies Act, 2013 

m. Approval for the advancement of any loan/ financial assistance /give guarantee 

/provide security / Letter of Comfort/Letter of Security under section 185 of the 

act in which directors are interested for an aggregate amount not exceeding Rs. 

400 Crores 

During the year under review, I further report that: 

a. The Company has received the Listing and trading approval from BSE Limited, vide 

its letter bearing no. LOD/PREF/TT/FIP/1347/2024-2025 dated 21st November 2024 

and LOD/PREF/S V/73/2024-2025 dated 3rd December 2024, for 14,77,550 Equity 

Shares of Rs. 2/- each (bearing distinctive numbers from 14853001 to 16330550), 

effective from 4th December 2024, subject to a lock-in period. 

b. Mr. Siddhartha Chopra (DIN: 00546348) has resigned as Non-Executive Independent 

Director, effective December 26, 2024 citing pre-occupation and _ personal 

commitments. Additionally, Mr. Archan Sett (DIN: 00580936), Mr. Tarun Daga (DIN: 

00568726), and Mr. Vikash Shroff (DIN: 00568768) resigned as Non-Executive 

Independent Directors, effective January 27, 2025 citing pre-occupation and personal 

commitments. 

This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure— | and 

forms an integral part of this report. 

Place: Kolkata NEHA PODDAR 

Dated: 16.08.2025 (Practicing Company Secretary) 

ACS — 33026 / CP — 12190 

UDIN No: - A033026G001021244 

Peer Review No: - 2389/2022



To, 

Annexure - 1 

The Members, 

TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Godrej Genesis, Salt Lake City, 

Sector-V, 10 Floor, Unit No-1007, 

Kolkata-700091 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 

company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based 

on my audit. 

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. 

The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in 

secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices I followed provide a 

reasonable basis for my opinion. 

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books 

of Accounts of the company. 

Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the 

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 

regulations, standards are the responsibility of management. My examination was 

limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 

company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of the company. 

Place: Kolkata NEHA PODDAR 

Dated: 16.08.2025 (Practicing Company Secretary) 

ACS — 33026 / CP — 12190 

UDIN No: - A033026G001021244 

Peer Review No: - 2389/2022



ANNEXURE - B 

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF CONDUCT 

This is to confirm that the Board of Directors of the Company has laid down a Code of Conduct 

for its Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The same has also 

been posted on the Company’s website. It is further confirmed that all the Directors and Senior 

Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct 

of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025 as envisaged under SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

For and on behalf of Trishakti Industries 

Ltd 

Sd/- 
Suresh Jhanwar 

Date: August 20, 2025 Managing Director 

DIN:00568879



ANNEXURE — C 

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 197112) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

READ WITH RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND 
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

(1) Ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of employees of the 
Company for the financial year 2024-25 and percentage of increase in remuneration of each 

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel during the financial year 2024-25 are as under. 

Name of Directors/Key Designation Ratio of Percentage 
Managerial Personnel Remuneration of increase in 

each Director to Remuneration 
the Median 

remuneration of 

employees 

Executive Directors 

Mr. Suresh Jhanwar Chairman & 3.63:1 NIL 
Managing Director 

Mrs. Shalini Jhanwar Whole Time 3.63:1 NIL 

Director 

Mr. Dhruv Jhanwar Whole Time 1.81:1 NIL 

Director & Chief 

Executive Officer 

Mr. Pranav Jhanwar Whole Time 1.81:1 NA 

Director & Chief 
Financial Officer 

Non-Executive Directors 

Mr. Sumit Anand Independent NA NA 
Director 

Mr. Narainjeet Singh Independent NA NA 
Hunjan Director 

Mr. Sudhanshu Goswami Independent NA NA 
Director 

Key Managerial Personnel 

Mrs. Kiran Joshi Das | Company Secretary | NA | NA 

Note- No sitting fees is paid to Non-Executive Independent Directors during the year 2024-25 

(11) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the Financial Year 2024- 

25 was NIL. 

(11i1)The Company has 11 permanent employees (including Managing Director and Executive 

Directors) on the rolls of the Company as on 31 March, 2025. 



(iv) Average percentile increase in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel 
in the Financial Year 2024-25 was NIL, whereas the average percentile increase in managerial 
remuneration was NIL. 

(v) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid during the year ended 31*' March, 2025, is as 
per the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sd/- Sd/- 
Suresh Jhanwar Dhruv Jhanwar 

Chairman Whole Time Director 

& & 
Place: Kolkata Managing Director Chief Executive Officer 

Date: 20.08.2025 (DIN: 00568879) (DIN: 08884131)



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

OVERVIEW, INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS 

We are pleased to present the Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) Report for 

Trishakti Industries Limited, a recognized leader in the heavy equipment hire and purchase 

industry. Throughout the reporting period, our company has continued to deliver value to 

stakeholders by providing robust, reliable, and cutting-edge equipment solutions that cater to 

critical sectors such as construction, infrastructure development, and mining. 

Our strategic approach, coupled with operational excellence and an unwavering commitment 

to customer satisfaction, has enabled us to maintain a competitive edge in an increasingly 

dynamic and challenging environment. This report outlines the key operational, financial, and 

strategic highlights of the year under review, providing insights into our performance and 

future direction. 

The heavy equipment hire and purchase industry has been on an upward trajectory, driven 

largely by robust growth in construction and infrastructure development, supported by 

government initiatives and private investments. Key drivers include: 

1. Government focus on Infrastructure Development: Continued public sector 

investment in national infrastructure projects such as highways, railways, airports, and 

smart cities has significantly boosted equipment demand. 

2. Private Sector Expansion: Growing participation of the private sector in large-scale 

real estate and industrial projects has led to increased demand for modern and 

specialized machinery. 

3. Technological Advancements: Integration of GPS, telematics, and loT-enabled 

equipment has created demand for more advanced rental and purchase options, changing 

customer expectations. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 

During the year under review, the total revenue of the Company from Heavy Equipment 

hiring business segment and commission and consultancy business segment increased from 

Rs. 201.43 Lakhs in the Financial Year 2023-24 to Rs. 937.39 Lakhs during the Financial 

Year 2024-25 showing a growth of 465% as compared to the previous year. The Net profit of 

the company increased from Rs. 50.55 Lakhs in the Financial Year 2023-24 to Rs. 354.77 

Lakhs during the Financial Year 2024-25.



SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE 

During the year under review, the total revenue of the Company was Rs. 1702.93 Lakhs. The 

Company had a revenue of Rs. 547.36 Lakhs from Heavy Equipment hiring business segment 

constituting 32% of the Company’s total revenue. 23% of the total revenue constituting of Rs. 

390.03 Lakhs had come from commission and consultancy business segment of the 

Company. The profit before interest, unallocable expenditure and tax from Heavy Equipment 

hiring business segment stood at Rs. 364.40 Lakhs and from commission and consultancy 

business segment stood at Rs. 348.30 Lakhs. 

OUTLOOK AND FUTURE PLANS 

Looking ahead, we remain optimistic about the prospects of the heavy equipment hire and 

purchase industry. Key macroeconomic indicators, including infrastructure spending, 

urbanization, and industrial growth, suggest a favourable demand environment. 

STRATEGIC PRIORITIES 

1. Fleet Expansion: We plan to invest in acquiring additional high-demand equipment to 

serve large-scale projects and diversify our fleet portfolio. 

2. Technological Innovation: Implementation of telematics, Al-based fleet tracking, and 

data analytics tools will further improve asset management and customer engagement. 

3. Geographic Expansion: Exploring new markets within India and in select international 

geographies, especially in regions with high infrastructure investment. 

4. Sustainability Initiatives: Evaluating eco-friendly machinery and implementing green 

practices to align with evolving environmental regulations and customer expectations. 

OPPORTUNITIES 

The heavy equipment hire and purchase industry is poised for significant growth, driven by 

global infrastructure expansion, rising demand for sustainable machinery, and the shift 

toward flexible ownership models. Companies that embrace Equipment-as-a-Service (EaaS), 

invest in smart, connected machines, and offer tailored financing solutions will stand out in a 

competitive market. The surge in renewable energy projects, urban development, and 

reshoring of manufacturing is creating fresh demand for both new and used equipment. 

Additionally, the growing emphasis on eco-friendly fleets and digital fleet management 

presents a chance for businesses to modernize operations and appeal to environmentally 

conscious clients. By diversifying offerings and aligning with these trends, the Company can 

unlock new revenue streams and long-term resilience.



THREATS, RISKS AND CONCERNS 

The Company recognizes the importance of effective risk management in protecting its 

interests and ensuring long-term success. To address this, the Company has established a 

comprehensive risk management framework that operates at multiple levels. 

The Board of Directors sets the overall risk management strategy and approves operating 

procedures, ensuring alignment with the Company’s goals and values. The Risk Management 

Committee oversees strategy implementation and regularly assesses risk levels, enabling the 

Company to identify emerging threats and maintain effective risk management procedures. 

Some key risks which the Company faces include: 

I. Operational Risks: The Company operates in a high-risk environment where safety 

hazards, equipment maintenance challenges, and employee training needs can have 

significant impacts. To mitigate these risks, the Company implements stringent safety 

protocols, conducts regular equipment maintenance, and provides ongoing employee 

training. 

Technology Risks: The Company's reliance on technology to operate and manage its 

cranes makes it vulnerable to technology failures or disruptions. The Company invests in 

reliable and secure technology infrastructure, conducts regular data backups, and has a 

disaster recovery plan in place to minimize potential impacts. 

Cybersecurity Risks: The Company’s digital assets and data are potentially vulnerable 

to cyber threats, including hacking, data breaches, and ransom ware attacks. The 

Company has adopted robust security measures, such as firewalls, antivirus software, and 

data encryption, and provides ongoing employee training to bolster its defences. 

Financial Risks: Company’s financial performance is closely tied to the demand for its 

services, making it susceptible to changes in economic conditions and industry dynamics. 

To manage these financial risks, the Company diversifies its revenue sources, maintains 

adequate cash flow, and regularly evaluates its financial statements to assess potential 

risks and seize opportunities. 

Market Risks: The Company faces market risks, including changes in demand for crane 

rental services, competition from other crane rental companies, and fluctuations in 

equipment pricing. To mitigate these risks, the Company diversifies its client base across 

industries and geographies, enters into long-term client contracts, and utilizes financial 

hedging instruments. 

Economic Risks: The Company is exposed to economic risks, such as downturns in the 

construction industry, inflation, and currency fluctuations. The Company mitigates these 

risks by servicing a diversified client base, implementing flexible pricing strategies,



reducing expenses, and maintaining a solid financial position with minimal debt and 

sufficient cash reserves. 

Sustainability Risks: The Company acknowledges the potential adverse effects of its 

operations on the environment and society, as well as the impacts of climate change on its 

activities. To mitigate these risks, the Company adopts sustainability strategies focused 

on reducing environmental and social impacts, such as cutting greenhouse gas emissions, 

enhancing energy efficiency, and implementing sustainable supply chain practices. 

Company also engages with stakeholders to foster relationships built on transparency and 

trust. 

By proactively managing these risks, the Company aims to reduce earnings volatility, 

increase shareholder value, and capitalize on future opportunities. 

HUMAN RESOURCESAND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

The Company believes that the quality of its employees is the key to its success. It is 

therefore committed to equip them with appropriate skills, enabling them to seamlessly 

evolve with ongoing technological advancements. At the heart of our organization lies a deep 

commitment to employee development and growth. We prioritize initiatives that foster a 

skilled, motivated, and adaptable workforce. 

Four Pillars of Talent Development: 

I. Employee Engagement and Recognition: We cultivate a positive work culture through 

effective engagement and recognition frameworks. By acknowledging and appreciating 

employees' efforts, we encourage loyalty, motivation, and peak performance. 

Individual Development and Career Planning: We empower employees with growth 

opportunities through structured career planning and skill development programs. 

Continuous skill upgradation ensures our workforce remains competent and industry- 

Savvy. 

Leadership Development: We identify and nurture potential leaders within the 

organization. This investment in employee development ensures a pipeline of skilled 

operators and technical staffwho can drive the company's success. 

People Rotation: We strategically rotate top talent across projects and locations, 

leveraging their strengths and skills while providing diverse opportunities and challenging 

assignments. This approach retains top talent and fosters continuous learning and 

development. 

By focusing on these interconnected pillars, we create a work environment that supports 

employee growth, drives business success, and stays ahead in the industry.



INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMSAND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Company’s internal control system has been continuously monitored and updated to 

ensure that assets are safeguarded, established regulations are complied with and pending 

issues are addressed promptly. Further, the Audit Committee reviews reports presented by the 

internal auditors on a routine basis. The Committee takes note of the audit observations and, 

initiates corrective actions, wherever necessary. It maintains a constant dialogue with 

statutory and internal auditors to ensure that internal control systems are operating 

effectively. 

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS 

SI. No. Particulars Financial Year | Financial Year | % Change 

2024 - 2025 2023 - 2024 

a) Debtors Turnover Ratio 1.89 28.65 -93.39 

b) Inventory Turnover Ratio 2.00 19.34 -89.67 

Cc) Interest Coverage Ratio 2.4 3.7 -36.1 

d) Current Ratio 1.09 3.08 -64.46 

e) Debt Equity Ratio 1.26 0.27 367.17 

f) Operating Profit Margin 27.91 0.95 -2829.9 

g) Net Profit Margin 23.66 0.47 4886.69 

Reason of variances: 

a) Revenue from operations decreased during the year 

b) Sales & Closing Stock decreased during the year 

c) Interest Cost increased during the year 

d) Current Liabilities increased during the year 

e) Long Term Debt increased during the year 

f) Due to increased focus on the crane rental business 

g) Net Profit increased during the year 

Change in Return on Net Worth as compared to the immediately previous Financial 

Year along with a detailed explanation: The return on Net Worth in the Financial Year 

ending 2024 was 2.66% and in the Financial Year ending 2025 is 32.51%. The return on Net 

Worth is primarily higher due to profitability from the crane rental business and a lower Net 

Worth base following the restructuring. 



CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

This statement made in this section describes the Company’s objectives, projections, 

expectation and estimations which may be ‘forward-looking statements’ within the meaning 

of applicable securities laws and regulations. 

CONCLUSION 

In conclusion, Trishakti Industries Limited has delivered a strong performance in a 

challenging yet opportunity-rich environment. With a resilient business model, customer- 

centric approach, and forward-looking strategies, we are confident in our ability to sustain 

growth and create long-term value for stakeholders. 

We remain committed to innovation, operational excellence, and responsible growth as we 

move forward into the next phase of our journey.



To, 

ANNEXURE - E 

CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION 

The Board of Directors 

Trishakti Industries Limited 

Godrej Genesis, Salt Lake City, Sector 

V, 10" Floor, Unit No. 1007, Kolkata- 
700091 

Subject: Compliance Certificate as required under Regulation 17(8) read with Regulation 33 (2) 

(a) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

We, the undersigned, in our respective capacities as the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial 
Officer of Trishakti Industries Limited (“the Company”), in terms of Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, hereby certify that: 

1. We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement of the Company for 
the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025 and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state 

that: 

a. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact 
or contain statements that might be misleading; 

b. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

To the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered into by the Company 
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal, or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct. 

. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the 

Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit 
Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which 

we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

4. We have indicated, wherever applicable, to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

a. significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

b. significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been 

disclosed in the notes to the Financial Statements; and



c. instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, 
if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s 

internal control system over financial reporting. 

For and on behalf of TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Sd/- Sd/- 

Dhruv Jhanwar Pranav Jhanwar 

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer 

Date: April 28, 2025 

Place: Kolkata
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’-REPORT 

- We have auditéd ‘the satidalone finantial st 

year ended on that date. 

. ILBasis for Opinion © 

ULKey Audit Matters 

G. BASU & CO. - 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, 

. i ? ements! of Fi 

"+ which comprige'the'Balatice Sheét as at 315° Marcti2025, the Statement 

Incomé, Statement of Changes in Equity aiid Statement of Cash Flows for the year the 

statements, including a Summary of the significant account 

Jn our opinion and to the best of our information and acco! 

statements give the information required by the Companies 

. True and Fair view in conformity with the accounting princip! 

Company as at 31 March 2025, Profit and Other Comprehensive] 

'- Basu HOUSE 
1ST FLOOR 

3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH | 
: KOLKATA-700 072 

To the Members of FRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED ” 

Report on ihe Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements °°. *- 

L:. Opinion 

SHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED (the Company”), 
ierhentofProfit and Loss including Other Comprehensive 

n ended, and notes to the financial . 

ting policies and.othéer explanatory-iriformation. 

ding té the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial - oS 4 

Act, 2013 ("the Act”) in the manner so required andgivea - 

les generally accepted in India, of the State of Affairs of the . : 

Income, Changes in Equity and its Cash Flows forthe, 

.. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)-of the Act. , 

. Our responsibilities under those SAs are firrther described in the “Auditor's Respoinsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone . 

Financial Statements” section of our report. 'We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India together with the ethiéal requirements'that are relevant to our +. 

audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ~ 

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of. ‘Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence - 

obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements. 

" Key audit matters aré those miatters that, in our professional judgment, were:of wiost significance in our audit of the ©" 

financial statements of the current: period. These matters were address¢d ffi, the context’ of our audit of the financial 

_ Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. .” 

We have determined the matters, desoribed below to be the key audit matters'to be communicated. in our report: , 

'. | Key audit matter -Revenue recognition 

_ Description'of Key Audit Matter’ 

the’ ‘deliverables and the ‘terms of agreements. 

The tariff applied is the rate agreed with customers 

or estimated by management based on the latest 

terms of the agreement-/ latest negotiation ‘with 
customers and other industry considerations as 
appropriate. 

- Revenue is recognised and accrued with reference to’ ° 

‘ Description of Auditor's Response 

2 Revere Recognition® 

Our audit procedures to address the risk of material 

misstatement relating to revenue recognition, which was 

considered io be a significant risk, included: ©” 

‘ Aeelé yer 
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Significarit judgements are required to estimate the . |.” : 

complexity of contractual terms, as well as ongoing 

Testing of. controls-over individual terms and pricing 

tariff rated applied due to the large variety and’ and coniparison of those.terms ‘aid pricing: data against the 

i 2 related contracts; and : aa 

negotiations with’ customers, with” variances’ , Ce, . ; : 

betweeri the-actual rates and the estimated rates , ye Detailed ‘analysis.’of revéoue and. the;timing of its 

“shaving an impact on thé accuracy of revenue ~~ | recognition based“on. expectations ‘derived from. our industry 

recognised / accrued “Consideririg the materiality of knowledge and external market data, following ‘up variances | 

amounts anid significant judgements involved , ‘ihe from our expectations. eb e . : 

same has been considered as a key audit matter. 7 os 

the Company's management and Board of Directors ar 
- comprises the information include 

: and presentation of the financial’statemé: 
" whether due to fraud or error. 

"In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s 

* VE Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial statements © 

thos a uy 

IV. Other Information ‘* , . ay ; 7 . . 

¢ responsible for the other information. The other information’ 

luded in the Companys annual report, but doesnot include the financial statements and 

our atiditors’ report thereon. Our opinion dn the -finghcial statements does nat cover the other information and we do 

not, express any form of: ‘assurance conclusion thereon. 

cial statéments, our responsibility is to read the.other information identified « 

doing so, consider whether the ather information is materially inconsistent ©. - 

ledge obtained in ‘the-audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

fn connection with our audit of the finan 
above when it becomes available and, in 
with the financial statements or our kriowl 

ifwe conclude that there is amaterial misstatement therein, we are fequired to communicate the niatter to those charged 

with governance and take necessary actions, as applicable under the relevant laws and regulations. 

° V. Management’s.and Board of Directors” Responsibilities’ for the Financial Statements 

The Company's management and Bodrd 6f Directors ate responsible for the matiérs stated in section 134(5) of the Act’. 
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give-a True and Fair view of the state of affairs, profit 

and other comprehensive income, changes in-equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the acconnting 

principles generally acceptéd in India, including the Indian Acéounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under sectiqn 133 

of the Act. This responsibility also inclides maintenance of adequate-accounting records in, accordance with the .- 

provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for'preveriting and detecting frauds and. other 

irregularities; selection and ‘application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 

reasonable and pradent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that, were 

opérating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation 

nts that give a true and fair-view and are free from material misstatement, 

ability to continue as a, going concers, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concém and using the going ~ 

. _ concern basis of accounting unless tie Board of Directors either intend-to liquidate the Compariy:or to cease operations, 

or have no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Diréctors’is also responsible for overseeing ‘the Company's, 
financial reporting process. - ‘ ne , eos 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whéle are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to ‘fraud or etror, and. to issue -an auditors’ report that iricludes our.opinion, 

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 

SAs will always detect 4 matetial misstatement wher it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and aré 

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. - 
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As part ofan audit i in accordance with SAs, we exercise e professional judgment a and maintain professional skepticism . 

‘throughout. the audit, We also: . . : . 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to frand or 

érror, design arid ‘perform audit. procedures responsive to those risks, ‘and. obtain audit’ evidence that is . 

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting’d material misstatement 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,-as- ‘fraud may ‘involve collusion, forgery, 

intentional omissions, anisrepresentations, or the overtide of internal control. . a 

6 

Obtain an understandings of internal control relevant to-the audit in n ordér to design audit ‘procedures that are. 

_ appropriate in ihe circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, wé are also responsible for expressing our 

opinion on whether thé ¢ company ‘has adequate internal financial controls with reference 1 to the financial 

‘statements in place and the operating offectivenéss of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness “of ‘accounting policies used and the reasonableness of ‘accounting estimates sand 

related disclosures made by management and Board of. Directors. : . _ 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’ 's and Board of. Directors use ofthe going o concern basis of - 

accounting in preparation ‘of financial : statements ‘and, based on the audit evidence ‘obtained, whether a 

material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions. that miay cast significant doubt.on the Company’s — 

ability to. continue asa going concern. Ifwe ‘conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 

attention in our’ ‘auditors’ report to the related disclosures i in the financial statements or, ifsuch disclosures are 
inadequate, is modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on'the audit evidence obtairied up to the. daté of . 
our; auditors” report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to ‘cease to © continue as a 

going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 
and whether the financial statements represent ‘the underlying transactions sand events in a.manner't that achieves, 

fair] Presentation. 

We' ‘cOninaunicate with those charged with goverhance regarding, among other matiers, the’ ‘planned ; scope and timing : 
"of the audit‘and significant 2 audit findings, including any significant deficiencies 4 in internal control that we identify 

; during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with’a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical : 

tequireménts regarding independence, and to communicate with them all selationships and other matiers that may - 
reasonably be thought ta bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. . 

From the matters communicated with, those charged with governance, we determine those matters. that were of most 

significance in the audit of the financial statéments of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. - 

"We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unléss law or ‘regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter 

or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that amatier should notbe communicated i in our report because 
the adverse consequences of doing so Would reasonably be expected to outweigh tf the public i interest benefits of such . 

. communication. 

:Vi. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory | Requirements 

1, ‘As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Onder; 2 2020 “the « Order”) issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of section 143( 11) of the Act, we give'in the “Annexure a a statement onthe 

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. : 
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'@) Wehave sought and obtained ail the information: and explanatiois which t to the best’ oF ‘our aoe an 

. belief were necessity for the purposes of our “audit. . " 

, “ — (b) In our opinion, proper - books of account as s requited by law. Have been kept by the’ Company, 50, fer. as it 

appears from our examination of those! books. Do o 

: (c) ° Tlie. balance: sheet, the statement ‘of profit and loss including other: ccomprehénsive income, ‘the statement 
"“\. of changes in’equity and the statement of cash flows dealt with by this: ‘Report z are‘in, agreement with the - 

books of account. 

* (d) In our opinion, te aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Acedunting Standards specified ; 
. under seétion, 133 of the Act: tee * . : . 

(e)- : Onthe basis of thie 1 written representatjons réceived irom the. directors 2 as.on 31 March 2025, faken' ‘oD record 

* by the Board of: ‘Directors, none, of the directors is disqualified ason 31 March 2025 ‘from being appointed, 
"as a director in terms of'séctiont 164(2) of the Act. . , 

OQ it respect fo the adequacy of ‘the internal financial controls with reference to. financial statements softhe 
Company‘and the’ operating effectiveness-of such controls, refer to our separate, Report i in “Annexure B’. - 
Our opinion is, not modified i in this regard. : 

‘ (2) | With respect to the matter 10 be included i in the Auditors! Report under section 1970 6) of the @ Act: 

- Ip our opinion and according to the’ information and“ explanations given to us, ‘the remuneration paid by the vo 

Company to its directors during the,current year. is in. accordance with the provisions of section 197 ofthe Act. 

+ The remunetation paid to any director-is tot in excess of the Timits laid down-under section 197 of the Act. 

@). With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rolell of the." 
Companies {Audit and Auditor’s): Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and 

*. according to the ‘explanations given to us: 

a) The Company has disclosed the impact of} pending litigations: as at3 31 March 2025 on its financial position . 
in its standalone financial statemenis “Refer Income tax liabilities disclosed i in Note 45a) to the Standalone : my 

financial statements. . : a ot ye . Lt mo. . - 

“b) The. Company did not have any ‘long- term contracts ‘nchyding derivative contracts for which there were any 
material foresedable losses. . Lo fo a 

: “c. There has been no delay i in  sraifeting. amounts ree to, be wantered to the Investor Bdication and. 
Protection Fund by the Company. eo. 

a a@ The, Management has represented ‘that, to the best of its knowledge < and belief, no finds have been advanced or 
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the 
Company to or in any other persons or entities, ‘including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the ~ 
understanding, whether recorded in writing ot otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly ‘or ‘indirectly lend 
or invest in other persoris or entities identified in any manner ‘whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on 
behalf, of the | Companly or “provide any guarantee, security or the Hie on behalf, of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

Gi) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered feasonable and appropriate in the - 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub- 

. Chaise (i) and (i) of Rule'11(e) contain any material mis-statement. ° . 

_&) ' Omitted. 
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fe, “The dividend declared orpaid by ihe > Compariy during ths year isin accordance with section: 123 of the Companies . 

“Act 2013. 

Be. The company has used an nagcounting sofware for soaintaining its books of account which has a feature. 
‘of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been: operated throughout the year for all 
transactions recorded in the software and the audit trail feature has not been tampered with and the audit 
trai] has been Preserved by the company ‘as Per the statutory Tequirements for record retention. - 

"Fo For G, BASU & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 
yi No. aQUIT4E - 

° Sania fohecdeT 
Parner 

I No.-058108) 

UDIN:250581 OsBMOSTPA155 - 

“Dated : “April: 28", 2025 - 

: ’ Place of Signature Kolkata.” , 
tye 
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. , . _ANNEXURE “A” Referred to in para: h VIT-1 cin orton Other Le fal and Regulator Requirements ; 
fon hot section of our-report of even date) . ot : ‘ _ . . 

Interms of the information and’ explahations sought by’ US and given by- the. company. and the books of account and records’ . 

examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our ‘mowledge ‘and belief, wé state that: : Tn, 

a : @ (ay The. Company has maintained properrecords showing full particulars, including quantitative details _ 
-and situation‘of. ‘property, plant and equipment. * 

(B) The Company has méinfained Proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets, 

“The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its property; plané and. equipment - 
|, designed to cover all property, plant and equipment ih a phased manner over a period of three years. . 

Tn our opinion, the periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size ofthe . : 
Company and the nature ofits assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. “ 

The Company does not’ “have any imrtovebe properties -Accordingly, clause 3(i)(c). of the. Order i is. 
not applicable, , . . 

The Company has not revalued its. property, plant and’ T equipment (including nett of use assets) or *- 

intangible assets or “both ding the year. . . . 

* No proceedings were initjated or are pending against the , Company for: holding any /penami property 
under the Prohibition af Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. - 

“The Company’s stook, of shares i is held j in 1 De-mat account and confirmed through the Depository Portal.- 

{b) According to ‘the information ‘anid explanations given to us ‘and on the basis of our examination of the 

records of the Comipany, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five 
crore rupees, ‘in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions ‘on the basis of the security of current 

assets at any point of. time during the e year. Accordingly, clause 3EHO) 0 of-the Order i is not applicable to 
” the Conipany. ; 

: Git) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not made any ixivestmerits in or provided security to companies, . 

‘firms, limited liab ility partnerships or any other parties daring the year. The Company has not granted loansand © 
advances in the nature of: Joans: during the year to companies and other patties. ” 

The Company has’ not granted Joans and advances in the nature of Toansto any party. 

The company had provided corporate guéranteé to a company | whose’ property has been mortgaged for. 

working capital limit provided to Trishakti Industries, Limited. However the corporate guarantee has 

“!. been withdrawn during the year as the company is not: enjoying the working capital limit at the end of 
year, The terms and conditions of the grant of loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantee | 
during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.. 

The sub-clanses 3G) ¢to’3 (i) f: are not applicable for the year, 

(iv)The Company has neither made arly investments nor has it given loans or provided guarantee or security 
"as specified under Section 185-of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Company has not provided 
any security as specified under Section 186 of the Act. Further, in our opinion, the Company has complied . 
with the provisions of Section 186 of the At j in relation fo loans given, guarantees provided. and 
investments made, as applicable. 

Pege 60f10, 
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(xd) 

The, ‘Company has not accepted any xy deposits or ‘amounts which are deemed to be deposi from the puto, 
Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. _ : mo 

” The Ceitral Government “has ‘not prescribed the Tnaintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act . 
-for the services provided by it. Accordingly, clause 3¢vi) of the Order i is not applicable. : . 

: {a) The Company does not have Viability in respect of Service tax, Duty af excise, Sales tax and Value: added 

‘tax during the year as these statutory dues has been subsumed into Goods and ‘Seivices Tax (" sr") with effect 

fom 1 July 2017,. : . . . . ey 

: The amounts. deducted / accrued in the books of ac account in respect of indigputed statutory dues including 
GST, Provident fund, Employees* StateInsurance, Incoie-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory 

” dues have been regularly deposited by the: -Company with the: appropriate authorities. No undisputed amounts 

payable in réspect of GST, Provident fund, “Employees? State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess 
and other statutory dues were in arrears as at at 31 Mare 2025 for a period of more than six x months from the.- 
date they bécame payable. +’ 

2. There ate no statutory dues relating to GST, Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales 

Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Value Added Tax or Cess or other statutory dues which have not been 
. deposited on account of any dispute other thaty asséssed tax liability, for the assessment year 2024-25 of 
Rs 1. 62 Lacs ,which is pending rectification. on 

The Company has‘not surrendered or disclosed any ‘transactions, previously unrecorded as‘income in the 

books of account, fi in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961% as income during the year, . 

(a) The Cornpany’ has not defaulted in the repayment of. Toons or Borrow or in the paynient of interest - 

_ thereon to any’ lender. . oo 

“a. The Compaty has not been: declared awilful defaulter by any bank or'fi nancial institution or * goverment : 
of government authority. . . . 

_ b.  Theterm loans were applied forthe purpose for vihich the loans ware obtained by the company. 

: ©, Onan overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised an short- 
term basis have been used for iong- term Purposes by the Company.’ i : toy a 

d. |. The Company has not taken any funds’from any entity or person on. account of orto meet the obligations » ‘ 
ofits subsidiary. The Company had no associate and wasnot aparty to any. joint venture agreement during 
the year-erided 31 March 2025. . : : 

e The Company has: not aised loans during the-year on the pledge of securities held in its: subsidiary. 

(a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including - 
debt instruments) Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order i is not applicable. 

a. The Company has made preferential allotment’ of 14, 77, 550 no of Equity shares. during the year, asmore- | 
: fully detailed in Note No 45 to the financial statements. The requirements of section 42 and Section 62 of 

the. Companies Act,2013 have been complied with , and the funds raised have been used for the ‘punposes 
for which the funds were raised. 

(a) Considering the principles ofmateriality outlined-in the Standards on Auditing, we teport that no fraud’ 
by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the audit, | 
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a. a No report under gub‘section ( iby of: Section, 43 of the Act has bebn Bled yt tie aiaditors i in. Form ADL oo 
et ag prescribed under Rule 13 of' ‘Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with, the Ceniral. Government. . 
bh. No whistle blower cotnplains were reported to havé bee reeeived by the Company during | the year. so. 

(xii) . The Cimon is nota Nidhi i Company Acad ‘clause 3 ofthe Order is, pot applcale’ 

The transactions with elated patties were it it comipliansé ‘with section 177 and; 188 of the ‘Act, vere 
xiii 
_— } “applicable, and the details of tlie related party dransactions have been disclosed jn the, Financial statements as : 

re required by ; the applicable accounting standards. 4 wt . 
xiv) _ (2) The Company has an internal audit system cotnmensurate with thé size and: nature ‘ofits business, 
Co (by We have considered the intemal audit teports of the Company. issued till date for the’ period iinder’ audit. -..° 
ey) ‘The Company has not entered i into; ‘any non-cash transactions ‘with its “directors.or persons connectéd to the 

. directors and hence, provisions of: Section 192.0f- ‘thé Act are not-applicable to the Cotipany. ' . 
(xvi) (a)The company is not required to be régistered tinder section 45-IA. of the Reserve bank of India.Act,1932 .. 

(b)The} ‘company | ‘has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid: . 
-Certificate of. Registration { CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Résérve Bank of India Act] 934.°.° 

(c) ‘The Company is nota Core Inyestment ‘Company (ae as defined i in ‘the regulations imade-by the - 
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3¢xviy(o) of ihe, Order i is not spplieabe: Soe 

@' The company does: not have any cles. - : Co : 

‘The Company’ has not inourred cash losses i in ihe currént fnencial year. and in the © immediately preceding 
financial -year. a . . . 

There has been no resignation of the Statutory aus during: the year. odin, clause steer the Order 
is not applicable. . 

a) 
‘esiity 

: According to the information, and J explanations given fo us and, .on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing ‘and 
expected dates. of realisation of financial’ assets ‘and’ payment of” financial Habjlities, other information . 

" accompanying the financial slafements, our’ knowledge of the Boatd of Directors and management plans and 
based on our examination’ of the evidence supporting the assumptions, viothing has come to our attention, | 
-which causes us to believe that any, inaterial uncertainty exists-as on the date of the audit report that the 
Company is not capable of meting its Habilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall . 
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet! date. ° 

" (xix) 

Our, statement, however, is not an assurdnce as to the future ‘viability of: the Company. Further oar reporting is * 
based on the facts up to the date ofthe audit report and we neither give any-guararitee nor. “any assurance that - 

“all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet * date, wil get: discharged by the 
Company as and when they fall due. . : 

The company.is below the: threshold limit specified for the application ot of. section 135 of the Act 2 coating (x) 
Clauses 3(xx)(ay ‘and 3(xx)(b) of the Ofder are not applicable, 

Qa) Reporting under clause 3¢xxl) i is not applicable forthe standalone fnncial statements, _ 

UDIN:25058108BMOSTP2IS5 | “For'G, BASU & co. 
Dated : April 28°", 2025 rear neces —— a 

7 Satyapriya Peano yay ~ . pe . Par! Page 8 of 10 ft Ko, 15805) | 

- Place, of Signature: Kolkata _ ey a MarLy, 7 . 7 :



* ” WEBSITE : www.ghasuandcompany.org 
E-MAIL; s.tahiri@gbasu.com . . 

~ | TELEPHONE : 2212-6253, 2212-8016. -G. BASU &CO. . BASU House AX : 00-91-33- oe ‘ i 
Ri 91-33-2212 7476. _ | CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 1ST FLOOR 

anusree.lahiri@gmail.com _KOLKATA-700 072 

ear ended Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to ‘the standalone finanéial stateménts for the 
33" March 2025 under Clause (7 of Sub-séction 3 of Section 143 of the Campanies Act, 2013 of TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED - a ; ; Co 

- Referred to in paragraph VEL-2(A)) under ‘Report ori Other Legal and Regulatory Requifements" section of our 
. , Teport of even date) an . _ . oe , os 

1° “Opinion : ; 

We have audited the Intemal Financial Controls with reference to fitancial sistements of TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES 
-* LEMOTED (“the Company”) as of 31: March-2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial ‘statements of the 

Company as at and for th year ended on that date. - _ . . oot, ; 

nour opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls. with reference to financial 
statements‘and such internal financial controls were operating effectively-as at 31 March 2025, based.on ‘the internal - 
financial-controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the- Company considering the essential . - 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial _ 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the“Guidatice Note", 

J. Management's and Board of Directors’ Respousibilities for Internal Financial Controls. 

The Company’s management and the Board of-Directors are responsible for. establishing and maintaining internal 
financial: controls, based on the criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal 

* control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and’ maintenance of * 
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for easuririg the orderly and:efficient conduct of its . 
business, including atiherence to the Compaiy’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection 
of frauds and errors, thé accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the titnely préparation of reliablé © 
financial information, as required under the-Act: * 

ML Auditors’ Responsibility _ * | : , . a ; Se ; . an . : tog on 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial 

" statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on 
Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to‘an audit of internal financial controls | 
with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls with reference.to financial statéments were established: and-maintained and whether such controls operated 

". effectively in all material respects. * .. a, ; : : 7 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls - 
" ». with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with 

' . » _* Teference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of such iriternal financial coritrols, assessing the * 
° tisk that 2 material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal a 

‘ contro] based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgément, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatefnent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

". We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our andit opinion 
on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. — a : : : . « 
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 \weLeeuone: 2212-6253, 7212-8016, 

+. BAX:  O0-91-33-2212 7476 
a WEBSITE:: wwwigbasuandcompany.org 

: , EMAIL 

Basu House.’ 
. ist. FLOOR. . 

3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH -- 
“ KOLKATA-700 072" 

G. BASU & CO. 
‘CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

iS. lahiri@gbasu.< CONE . : ‘ ~ 
anusree, Jahiri@gmail. con 

as VA Meaning ‘of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Finanéial Statements eet ue 

A company's internal financial controls with refetence to financial statements js a process, designed to provide : 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 

: extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. ‘A company’s internal financial controls 

“with-réference to financial statements include, those’ policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of. 

records that, in-reasonable detail, accuratély and fairly reflect the transactions arid dispositions of the assets,of the ‘ 

wo company; (2) provide reasonable assurancé that ‘transactioris are. recorded as necessary - -to “permit ‘preparation of 

ae . financial statemerits in accordance with generally ‘accepied accounting. principles, and that réceipts and expenditures uot rn 

‘of the company aré being: made daly i infaccordance with, authorisations ofmanagement and directors of thé company; Lest 

47. and (3) provide reasonable assurance Tegarding” prevention or tintely’ detection: ‘of yn-authorised: acquisition, ise, or’ 

disposition’ of the company's assets ‘that could have ammaterial effect on,the financial statements. 

. Mv Inherent Limilations of Internal F Finanéial Controls with Reference to rinaidstiteinonts 

Because of; ine inherent limitations of internal financial controls with feference to financial statements, =, inchiding the 

possibility of collusion or improper management ‘override of controls, material misstatements | due ‘to error.or fraud: 
may occur and nof,be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference tor 8 

. financial statements to future’ periods aré Subject t6 the risk that the intemal financial controls with referénce to financial 

statements may become inadequate | becausé oft changes i in conditions, or that the degree of _compliance with the policies . , 

. oF procedures may deteriorate., 

” For 6, BASU a co. me 
‘ » Ghaitered Accounianfs © ° . 

. R No- SQ4174E : 

“Salyapria Bandyopadhyay, Loe . Be : . Lo 
artner + . 

(UM, No,-058408 Ce . Loe 
upncesoss08B! post2iss . a . moe a 

Dated April 28th, 2025 

Plc of Signa: Kolkata ae - : . ae os a 
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. pescures paver LUss4a0e ad . a * stuadalone Balance: Sheet as at March 3 34, 2025 ” {All amounts in Rs Lacs, unless otherwise stated} . 

ii) intagible Assets ° : 
ii) Capital Workcin Prog 

b) Financiaf assets 

a} Deferred Tax Assets 

. 4,778.93 | - y ‘CURRENT ASSETS 
Lo a). lnventoriag 

b) Financial assets | . 

. () Frade receiv bles , 

"3,028.43" ° 
. : : aus - 

~ fi) Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 > 21L62. 
(iii)Baink Balaned other than ( i a 5 RAL. “(iv}koans” + : Pte 10° | 0. 184 ao " .v) Other Guirent Financial Assets re; ce “7. 263,43 ‘ ¢ Current Tax assets So , ee en : 1.3 a Other Current Assets * oan et rae 58714 7 ee 204 - gn . 2027.51. - -- 2,282.59 ° “TOTAL Asserg ae ET 8 gga 1,783.96 - 

ol Equny anb iuasiumEs . .. Dequry: re , * a) Equity Shate Capital ha : 7 82823 - 6 Q9BBB : byOtherEquity.” 2 ):7 2 . Est 7 Bt or Tote 2,611.57. - ., 4,071.82 0°. 
Dumps ee, a ane NON-CURRENT LABiLITES” Te ne vot Borrowings.‘ . . Ss a 2BB7B5 | ea . Provisions oe 2m “265-2 

a - . “ts 26.85 a 
2,339.80. ; = 295.32, 

. - D ineorne Tot a au... _ wey , 36492 “. ana7- ay aor Other fi inancal! Tabilities _' a ye + 1854.06 * : 375.55 ° : . ace ° 1,845.07. _ ‘A16.82 a ; . : : . 4,184.87 0° : W234 
"TOTAL EQUITY AND ABILITIES . "675644 °° “2783.96. | 

. Notes form an integral part of . ae ‘For andon behalf. of the Boatd of Directors ~ . fi inancial Statements . "LT Ato sk . Se, "AS per our Reportatached of even date or oy _— . 

. “for 6. BASU 8.00: 2S : : , Suresh hanwar’ a _ DhruvJhanwar 
RB: Ns tt746 Ct . ot Managing Director Executive Director & CEO 

PIN:00568879, reo . DIN:08884131 . , 

"Satyaniza : ane 7. Le Ri Gok “s : Patinar 8 alow: ef focute -(M. No,-D58108): Lo . : . “UDIN: ves . ShaliniJhanwar Pranavihanwar | °  . ' Kiran Joshi Das Kolkata, the 2ath day of Apri, 2025 7 i Executive Director Executive Director & CFO Camnanvy Secretary



. ‘ ie . . > . . 
*_. -Trishakti industries Limited D4 

- L31909WB1985PLCo39462 TL 
: Stalidalone ‘Statement of Profit and Loss forthe year ‘ended March 31, 3025 * oot Se . oS . (atTamouhts in Rs Lacs, Uilesrothervse state) Le 

= Faraings per share oFRs, 2/- each-Diluted fin INR) 

- - Notes forin. an integral part of * 
. financial Staténients : 

JAS er our Report attached ofé ever. date 
: z to Si 

"For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

ane 

eR . forthe year on Forth year "Particulars -Notess.” ended March 31, : ‘ended March 3, 
1 Teome = 

‘ . * Revenue from Opératlons- 
Fe. ‘Other Income “1. 

. + Total Income m. 6 . 
> 

7 Sipe ne wot . + Cost of Matesial Consumed . ° ° . +. PurchaséofTradedGoods a a 5 ‘ ‘. “1.74 [lncredse} / Decrease int inventories. 7) st “26 ' 684.81 * Emplayee heriefits expenses’ oa ot OF, 155.99 . so : Finance Costs: - -. . : 2 147.15 on woos Depreciation and amortizatiori expense . i . 2 417.87 a ") Gtherexpenses : _ . Soy 29 234.17 : * + Total Expenses tft) . os 1,339.59 ._10,616.08 eee ||)) Profit Before eiceptonstemsand taxi) ° 
362.95 f 7L44 

. My Eheeetona : ° . ~. Lot 
wy Profit before toi ie 

$6298 aan 
Yi} Tax Expenses * 

+ 30 me a are Current’ Tax > 
55.00 - a * 24.00 : Deferred Tax. ; _ 
4682 - B14. °° 

Total Tax menses ih oo a \ 7 5, a ee 3.13” 20.86 . wy Profi for the year Wy 
354.77 - 5055 

. vu) ‘ther Comprehensive Income foc) . 
a * items that will; hat be reclassified to profit or foss in subsequent petiods A . yO J+ ° FairValue changes of non “current investments (net of taxes} 259,24 0.03 

aan Total Other Cémprchensive income vay’ 
259.24" 003” 

: ™ Total! Conipehensve come yr wen. 
2553. . 50.58  ¢ 

2 . 7 wt : : 
: Earls per share.of As, :2}-each - Basic fining). 31 2.28 -- 0.34 

. 
0.34 . Vi Bag 

Te: ‘Fore. BASUACO. “sw - oo. ; ew ; “Chartered Accountants fo. ett et Surésh Jhanwar Dhruv Jhanwar : L R No. 301174 poe ‘Managing Director et * Executive Director & CEO aie : ee “0. + 1 pINaoséa879 me DIN: ose84131 
~ Satyariya bl nia . re _ fo + Pariser. *. 

5 . ee - gpatts iy 2: KA g , 
~ UDIN: : AY Lh eennerts 2 29453 + * Shalini rome * PranavJhafiwar , KirandoshiDas * Kolkata, the 28th ay of April, 2025 . - Exectitive Director Executive Director & CFO Company Secretary . 

* “DIN:09388582 - M.No.A73207 
“+ Din: 96049987



oH 

,, Stetdalgne Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 32, 2025 

: (AJ amounts in Rs Lacs, unless othenvise stated) 

Particulars “1 2024-2025 . __ 2023-2024 
1A Cash Fiqwrom Operating Activities . S oe . 
Mer Profit it before Tax and: extra: ordi inary items ” . 362.95 TAL Adjustment to recoiicile profit before tax to Net Cash Flow provided hy i ni an a rn Operating Activities : . ee cee hs en 
"Depreciation. . 117.87] ~ . 87.98 " InterestRacelved . mt 6.24, ‘A157 . cInterest Paid F 147351, 22,45 

* Profit mess on Sale of Property’Pti - ‘ * 
‘ . 4.04 - O42 

. - “ ** osof -- ‘0.43 
‘Provision for doubtful debts . , 10.50 

Let : : ‘37285 * 59.16 "pirating Profit heféfe Working Capitat changes . : 635,80}. Loe tp! {88057 
“Adjustment For ttitrease /. decrease’ in inventories . : i 311,75 . 

_ Adjustment for Increasé / decrease In Trade Receivables.” . “505.44 . 3454 . |... Adjustment for i increase / decrease i in Sher Term toans B Advances a . “Current Assets ; . . re | Adjustment for' incréase / decréase i in ote bites ” 2238.72 363.22 22R5.98 | ° Cash Generated from Operation ; _ a “397.08 fo * -185.41 Taxes Expenises - oa a "Te 4p46 Sn Ae tt 16336 . » Cash Flow before facetional hems: : a56.82; “U7 | Exceptional Item - Ae - 
Expenses not considered in Earlier years on “0.05 : 1i9 
Expenses Paid, For’ discontinued activity , , = . oa : . -0.05 a ree =) 

“Net Casi from Opeiating Activities 1a) 7 _— * 356.87) - : +170.58 
B+ CashiFlow from Investing Activities :-_ nn Mans 7 + Purchase of Property Plant & Equipment 3,752.23 |. -76.54 

Sale of | Property Plait & Equipment ffs, on - Purchase of Nor-Current Investments 8556.40]. - 4 - ~* Purchase of Current Investments - 9,84. Sale of Non-Current Investments "97,945.06 mo ot Sale of Current Investments ‘ st ne LCS + Interest Received . a . 621] . L57] : Net Cash from Irivesting Activities (B)_- a 4,357.36 “74.85: 
€ “Cash Flow from Financing Activities: 

, Proceed from Issue of share capital : . - 4,270.69 + 
« Adjustment for incidase /Decrease In ‘Long Term Borrowings. . 2,071.83 “os : . 
Adjustrhent for increase Mecrease in Short Tern Borrowings. , 9311} .. 239.61 Dividend Paid: “22.28. “22.28 __ interest Pald “ mo, savas} 2722.45} ‘ : Net Cash from Finaricing Activites (c) , . ; 1410421 194.89 Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C] : : 203.74 1. 50.54 

* Cash and Cash equivalents.at thie begining of the dar’ ” qoo2} * 6056 
"+ Cashand Cash equivalents at thé endof the year 313.73] . 7 40.02 f° 

: . : on ; navi “50.54 Note: Cash arid Cash Equivalent include Rs. 2.11 lacs (previous year Bs, 1.73 lacs) in Uaclalmed dividend amounts thatare held Tor sea ic purpose. 

As per our Report attached of even date 
woe ee . : Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors: 
For G. kanes . coe nts esate, Ce | Show Ze Mad, Suresh Jhanwar. Dhtuv Jhanwer- byrncllyy : Managing Director Executive Director & CEO | Satyaniya Bayopadhvay DIN: O0568E79- “ . DIN-08884131 Payines - 

5 . . . {M. No.-058%08) . WA : . ini IC ACSLIS AMAT ASS «hes Maine 4 EA Bam . Kalkata, the 28th day of April, 2025 Shalini hanwar “Pranavdhanwar Kirdfi Josht Das . wo . - Executive Director Executive Director & CFO Company Secretary 
* DIN:06949987 *  DIN:09388582 -  M. No. 473207 + 



+ UDIN': 
. Kolkata, the 2th cay of ‘April, 2025 

As per our Reportattached ofe even date ra 

For.G.'BASU & CO.’ 
* Ghatla WW Accountants 

R No3011746 

-"Satanrya Be a 7 , ~ 
’ Parts er 

te No-058108) 

' 

cane cr 
Suresh Shanwar” 

Managing Director 2, 

DIN:00568879 

Saas Monrag: Cee 
‘Shalini Shanwar . . Pranav thanivar * 

ry 4 

Trishaktt Industries Limited . ‘ e . 1a19n9Wwe2985PLC639462. 
. ‘ eS Statement of. Standalone e Changes i in Equity forthe year ended March 31, 2025 | 

Abi are Copia : a a . 1 . 7 INR lacs Particulars * . Asat || Changes during As at” ‘Changes during ern - a Aon 4 2023 + Phe year March 31, 2ozay thée'year | March 34,2025 

a RTS Pras Wa I ey Sep "So000 Jot Te Pes 30000] 25,55 329,55) « Jeach fully paid - .- : es Gee . 2 Less: Face Value OF Egil Shores Potala 2.94) °. es ar oe on *2,94 
[Ade Forfeited shaves Vino at ack : “L627. en i 162], * . L62. 

oy Hee ’ -_ 298,68 | ue . 298.68 328.23 

> pfother Equity : wey tte et INR Joes : . sot um Ytemofother |. . 
. Comprehensive { . ” 

. en roe income’ that-will . . Reserves and Surplus” ‘notbe re aot 
0 . . classified to. |. Tata? 

Statamént of | . a = wth) | profit & toss 
rn "| Ganerat ReServes [Share Préritum |-* "Retained | Fairvaluation of : wo : - A a . . Earnings Investmiants Balance as at Apri 4, 2023 . * asqza fp cope.) 45Ba7f- “ 9623[ . 743.94 

: Profit for the year . a . be 5055 re a 50.55 : Expenses/incoine not covsidered in earlier years - {0 eof. 7) a9] te 7. Lag], Short Provision, for Income Tax for earlier years _ oJ . _ {0.30}; ~ oF. {0.30) DividendPaid =, wos , Soo ae sl fl. (22.28) - (22.28)! Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net oftax * . . ns - -_ 0.03). 0.03 4 Transfersto General Reserve |: 10.00 : (10.00) = od Batance as’at March 31, 2024 .. ‘ ‘5204.24 _. 472.64 96.27 | 177244 
. Profitfor the year oe . : . 4 Los “35477. . - Z . _ B54 : Expenses/Income not considered in earlier years en i . ~ {0.05}}' ° an . (0.05) . Short Provision for Income Tax For earl years . - wae de (4.15]] . - 4.25} fObidend paid © coos "1" (22.28) ore * {22:28} . other Comprehensive income forthe year, met of tax - = ote - “(59.24)] {59.24} share Premtlam raceived during the year oo - d2gaaaap * i 4,241.14 |. * [Transfers to General Reserve «40.00 - - toon)" - _ Balance as at March 34, 2025" 214.24 | 4,241.44 } ‘+ 790.92 |. __ 37.03 1. 2283.33 

Sihinean: counting poles 4 . . , 

. Forand onbehaf ofthe Baatd of Directors” i oO 

Dhruv Jhanwar 
Executive Director &CEO 

DIN:08884131 

* Kiran? fosh] Das 
Executive Director © Executive Director & CFO Company Secrétary 
 DIN;O6949987. “ DIN;ogaBase2 M. No, A73207 



Cte : . TRISHAKTE INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

"* CIN: 131909WB1985PLC039462 

- /: Notes to Standalone Financial Statements. a 
. For the year ended March 31,2025 °°. - 

‘Note 4: Corporate Information _ Coe, os so 
- TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LTD was incorporated in 1985 in India witit CIN 13.1509WB1985PLC039462 and listed . oe 

any is situated at Godrej Genesis, Salt-Lake City; 
‘with the BSE and CSE. The Registered Office of the company is situ 

. Sector-V, 10"-Floor, Unit No-1007, Kolkata; West Bengal 700091 india... 
“The Company has a professional team comprising.of experienced engineers and-oil & gas exploration experts 
having expertise in-cil exploration n and in-depth technical knowledge of the local market for the'company’s . 
core business activity as wéll as good business relations with client organizations. * . oe 

“The Company has entered the inarket of Crane & Aerial work platform. ; 
+ india presents a huge market which the company is strongly. placed to exploit to the fullest. - 
7 These financial statements for the year ended March 31° 2025 were app 
authorized for issue on28" April, 2025, . . . 

. Policies and Recent Accounting Pronouncements |. 

rovéd by the Board of Directors and. 

Note 2: Basis of Preparation, Critical “Accounting: Estimiates” and Judgements; Material Accounting ‘ 

* ‘The financial statements have been prepared onthe following basis: 

{a) . Statement of Compliance 
‘These financial statements have been prepared in actordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind 

- AS”) as prescribed. under Section 133 of the Companies: Act; 2013 read with Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 and other provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from 
time to time. vo . . tet oS so : 

(b)-' Basis of Preparation’ ot ; ; oO . 
. . These financial statements have. been, prepared oria historical cost basis, except for certain financial 

: instruments which are measured -at fair.value at the end of each reporting period.’ : 
_ Assets-and liabilities are classified as current and non-current as per company’s normal operating cycle 
of twelve months based on the nature of business of the Company. - : - , . . 

“fe ) Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements 
The preparation of these financial statements’ in conformity with the recognition and measurement ‘ 

’ principles of Ind AS requires Managérhent to make judgements, estimates and assumptions, that affect 
the reported balances of assets and liabilities, ‘disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date 
of the financial statements and-the reported amounts of income and expenses for the years presented, . based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may 
differ from these estimates: ce i . a ; 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis anid the revisions to accounting 
_ estimates are recognized in the period in which ‘the estimates are revised and in any future periods 

. affected. ; ; ; ; 

“Information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty. and critical judgments in applying 
accounting policies that have the most ‘significant effect on the.amounts recognized in the financial 
stateménts pertainto: ~ 7 . . . ; “- 



Soom 8 PRES HAKTT INDUSTRIES LIMITED - 
- _|.. CIND L31909WBigEsPLCos9462 
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 

Lo lee + Useful Lives of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: The estimated useful life-of . “ each class of assets is based on the-naturé of assets, the estimated ysage of the asset, the operating 

-life of property, plant and ‘equiptnent and Intangible assets is reviewed as at the end of each teporting.” periods ve ge, ee 

= Test. of Impairment: Periodical test of impairment of Property, plant and equipment, Right-of-Use assets * ‘and intangible assets, that are subject to depreciation/ amortization, is doné when’ events occur or: 

“ts "+ itscarryingvatee. : 

. 4 

io ‘Impairment of tiivestments: Areview of the carrying value of vestments carried at cost or amortized Oe " cost is done annually, or when there is ihdication for impairment. inipairment loss isaccountéd for if 
;, ‘the recoverable amount is less'than it carrying amount. ; 7 

“> Income Taxes: Defetred tax assets'and liabilities are recognized-baséd on currént tax laws and tates: a wo, 2 tothe extent that it is regarded.as probable that deductible temporary differences caii be realized. 
Provision fortax liabilities require judgements on the interpretation of tax legislation, developments “cin case laws and the potential outcomes of audits and appeals which may be Subject to significant 

uncertaitity. . ° 

toh. som Fair Value Measurement of Derivative and other Financial instruments: The fair value of financial 
instruments that are not traded in.an active market is determined by using valuation techniques.: 

* = Litigation: A provision’ for litigation is made when it is corisidered probable that a payment willbe 
~ made and the amount of the loss canbe reasonably estimated. ot us 

_.. ~ Material Accounting Policies © 7 . 
. - RevenuteRecognition 0.7: ee “ eT ; _ 

Revenue is recognized. at ari amoiint that. reflects the consideration to which ihe Company expects to be 
entitled in exchange for-transferring the promised.goods or services to a customer i.e. on transfer of control 

. taxes, retuims and variable consideration offered by the company as part of the contract. . 

; Coritract Bajances a oo, _ 

a). Contract Assets So, . os , . . A contract’ asset ‘is the right, to consideration in exchangé for goods or services transferred ta,the 
customer.. When the Company transfers. goods or. services to a customer before the customer pays - 

_, consideration or before payment is due,.a contract asset is recognized for the earned consideration that _ is conditional. ‘ aa m : ., a : 

: ” -b) Contract: Liabilities oa ; Joo 
'. .- ”. A contract liability is the obligation to transfer services to a customer for Which the Company has 

received consideration from the customer. When a- customer- pays consideration before the Company 
transfers goods or services-to the customer, a contract liability is-recognized when the payment is 
thade. Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue when the Company pérforms under the contract. 

_ ‘condition df the asset, past history: of Teplacement, anticipated! technological changes, etc. The useful. *. 

changes in circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of the cash, generating-unit is lessthan :.. . 

' of the goods of service to the customer,‘Revenue from sales of goods or réndering of services is net of Indirect 



t 

fe 
: 

TRISHAKT! INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

“CIN: L31909wB1985PLC039462 

. Notes to Standalone Financial Statements 
= Employee Benefits 

Employee benefi its are expensed as thé related services are provided. A liability is recognized for the 

amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this. 

‘artiount” as a result of: past service provided ‘by the employee and the obligation can be ‘estimated 

reliably: 

Property, Plant and Equipment on 

Property, plant and equipment are. stated at cdst, less accumulated a depreciation (other than freehold 
land) and accumulated impairment losses, ifany. : Loy 

. “Subsequent expenditure rélating to property,- plant ‘and equipment is capitalized only when itis: . probable 

__, that future economic benefits associated with. these will flow. to the ‘Company and: the cost of ‘the item” — 

. can be; measured reliably. ao Ty, . . . . ’ 

: An asset’s carrying amount is, written dawin immediately’ to its recoverable amount: if the asset's carrying 

: “amount i is greater than its estimated’ recoverable amount. 

2 ‘Depréciation i is\ charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss § $0as to expense the cost of asséts (other ; 

‘than freehold land and Properties under construction) less their- résidual ‘values over their useful lives, . 

‘using, the straight-line method on Crane & ‘Aerial Plat form and on other assets using the written down’ . 

value method, as perthe useful life preseribed in part “C” of Schedule Ilto the Companies Act; 2013. 

An item ‘of property, plant and ‘equipment is ‘derecognized upon disposal or when no future‘ economic 

. henefits-are expected to arise from the: continued. use-of the asset: Any gain or floss’ arising an the 

disposal or retirerrient, of an item of property,. plant ‘and equipment is determined as-the difference 

between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is ; recognized in the Statement of, 

Profit and. Loss. Proportionate ‘depreciation is charged for the addition and disposal . of an item of. 

property, plant and equipment f made during the year, . 

Capital work in progress represents projects: under which the property, plant and equipment are not: tyet _ 

. ready for their intended use and 2 are carried at cost determined as aforesaid. | : . . . 

For transition to IND AS, the company: has elected | to ‘continue, with the carrying value of’ ail ‘of its” 

property, ‘plant and-equipment recognized as of ‘April -1,- 2018 (transition date) measured ‘as per the 

” previous GAAP and use that' carrying value ‘as its deemed .cost as of the Capital work in, progress 

represents projects under which the property, plant and: equipment are not yet ready: for their intended 
use. and are carried at cost determined a: asi aforesaid. So, : so 

Intangible Assets. : 

‘ Intangible assets include Cost of acquired software and designs. and are, initially measured at acquisition 

cost including any directly attributable costs off preparing the asset for its ‘intended. use and. are carried at 

cost fess accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. : . 

Expenditure on “projects which are-not yet ready | for intended use ‘are carried as intangible assets . 

under development. . 

Intangible assets with finite lve are amortized ‘over their ‘estimated useful, life and “assessed for 

- impairment whenever there i is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired: Intangible assets 

‘with indefinite useful lives are tested for imipairment at least annually, and whenever there is an © 
indication that the asset may be impaired. An intangible asset is de-recognized on disposal, or when no 

- future economic benefits are expected to. arise from the continued use. of the asset. Gains or losses 

arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal 

‘proceeds and the carrying amount of mee asset, and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 

when the aséet is derecognized. - . ASSET & 7



‘ 
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“To  d) Leases © oe wo , 
"On inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether it contai 

Notes to Standalone Financial, Statements. 

. term, 

", Assets that are subject to amortization’ are reviewed for impairment periodically including whenever ~ " events or changes in circumstances indicate th 
impairment loss is recogiized for the ammount. b 

" - impairment loss subsequently r 

-. 

‘items which are’ carried at fair. value denominated in 

“for consideration: The right to use the-asset arid the .obligatio: 

“ interest-and reduced for lease pa 
~ Measured if there is a modification, a change in'the lease term, a cha 

‘Short-term Leases arid Leases of Low. 
", Thé Company has opted not 

“amount, the carrying amount of .the- asset {or -cash- 

. does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determi 
- recognized fér the asset {or cash-generating unit) in prior years: 

: recognized immediately in the’ Statement. of Profit and Loss to 
‘impairment loss which has been recognized for the asset in prior years, a 

Initial Recognition _ . oo 
On initial recognition, all foreign currency transa 

Cr ** SRISHAKTHINBUSTRIES MITED 
- CIN: L31909WB1985PLC039462 

tae . 

c ; ins a lease: A contract contairis a lease when it conveys the right to contro! the use of an identifiedasset ‘fora ‘Period of tima in exchange - 
‘ q ‘ in under the Jease to make payments are recognized in the Company's statement of finaricial position as 

After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accrétion of 
ymehts made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease lfabilities is rev 

nge in the ‘in-substance fixed’ lease: payments oras a result of a rent review or change in the relevant.indexor rate. ~ 

alue Assets a 
| t to apply he fease accounting model to intangible assets, leases of low-, value assets or leases which havea lease term of 12 months or less and don’t coritain purchase option. Costs associated with such leases are-recognized as an-expense.on a straight-line basis over the lease 

Impairment of Assets 

at ‘the. carrying amount may not be, recoverable. An 
y which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its ; recoverable amount. _ a a . : 

Af the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash- generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying 
: generating unit) is reduced ‘to its-recoverable amount. An impairment. loss.is recognized immediately in.ihe Statemerit. of Profit and Loss. When an 

‘verses, the carrying amount of. the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is 
int, but so that the increased carrying amount 

ied had no impairment loss been: 
“A reversal of an impairment toss is ; 

the extent.that it-eliminates.the - 

increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amou 

“Foreign Currency Translation * - 
The functional currency and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee: 7 

, z \ctions are recorded by applying tothe foreign currency ~ amount-the exchange rate between. the reporting currency and the foreign ‘currency at the ‘date of . thefransaction. - mo, - ue, a . es 

Subsequent Recognition 

“As at the reporting date, non-monetary items which are carried at historical cost-and denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the daté of the transaction. All non-monetary 
a foreign currency are retranslated at the rates : prevailing atthe date when the fair value was determined. - 

Income and expenses in foreign currencies are recorded at exchange rates prevailing on the date of . the transaction. Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the Balance Sheet date and exchange gains and Josses arising on settlement _ 
and restatement are recognized inthe Statemantol Profit and Loss, - 

* . a 
D. 

. & mn CY é ; 

a right-of-use asset and a lease liability. ©. ~~
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| - Notes to Standalone Financial Statements : Oe 

ay. 

. éxcept when they relate to items that are reco 
equity, in which case, the current.and deferred t 
or directly in-equity, respectively. 9 

A 

the ‘obligation and a relia 

Provisions, 

a (=) inventoties_ Lo. . oe ; 
- . Inventofies.are carried at cost. Cost .includes the ( r . 

inward freight, and’ other: expenditure ‘directly attributable to the one 

fair'value of consideration: paid. including duties and a taxes (other-than those refundable}, ¢ 
oy 

Income Taxes” a 
Jncome tax expense comprises 
liability during the year.. Curre! 

Provisions, Contingent Liabilitie 
Assets -= - a . 

Pravisions are. recognized when 

Company created valid expectat 
record such an obligation, 

recognized as a provision aid th 
estimate (most probable outcome 
balance sheet date, considering the risks and uncertain 

‘provisions are discounted if the impact is material. 

Contingent ‘fiabilities are dis. 

future events not wholly withi 
events where it is either’ not’ 

. purchase, Trade:discourtts and rebates are deducted in determining the cost’of purchase. 

‘current ‘tax expensé and the net.ctiange in the-deferred tax asset or". 
nt_and deferred. tax are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, 

ax are also recognized in Other Comprehensive Incorie. 

Sand Contingent. Oo, ot 
aoe 

the Company’ has a binding present obligation. This may be either legal , because it derives from a contract, legislation. or other operation-of faw, or constructive because the 
fons on thé part of third parties ‘by accepting certain responsibilities. To 

it must be probable that an outflow of resources Will be required to setile 
bie estimate can be made forthe amount of the obligation. The amount 

@ indicated time range of the outflow of economic benefits are the best 
) of the expenditure réquired to ‘Settle the present obligation at the 

ties surrounding: the obligation. Non-current 

closed when there. isa possible Obligation arising from past events, the . 7 -existence of which will be. confirmnéd only by the occurrence or non-Occurrehice of oneer more uncertain ; 
in the control of the Company ora present obligation that arises from past - 
probable that an outflow.of resources will be required to settle the obligation ora reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.’ 

“A contingent asset is not .reco 
economic benefit is, probable. 

Borrowing Costs . 

’ Borrowing costs consist of intere 
borrowing of funds. 
General and specific borrowing 
assets-that necessarily takes | 
added to the.cost-of those as 
use or sale, 

gnized but disclosed: in the. financial statements where an inflow of 

contingent assets and contingent liabilities are reviewed at-each balance’shéet date, . 

stand other costs that the Company incurs ‘in connection with the © 

costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying - 
substantial! period ‘of time to get ready for ‘their intended. use or sale, are 
sets, until such time as the assets are ‘substantially ready for their intended 

interest income earned on temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from. the. 
are not directly attributable to a 
the effective interest method, 

borrowing cosis eligible for’ capitalization. Borrowing costs that 
qualifying asset are. recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss using 

gnized in ‘Other Comprehensive income or directly in Lote,



a TRISHAKTH INDUSTRIES LIMITED | 
_ _. CIN: 81809WB1985PLCo39462° 

"| > 2s, Notes to. Standalone Financial Statements. - 
| Gi) Statementof Cash Flows ~ * . ee oo, ; ... Cash flows are reported. using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before tax is adjusted forthe . 1 .effetts of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or futufé cash receipts .. - Or payments... |. 7 ce _ er ae Te, . 
~ .-> ” Exceptional items Mp a Los Set Exceptional items are:disclosed separately iri the finaricial statements where it is necessary to do so | to:provide further understanding of the financial Performance of the Company. hese are materialitems “ of income or expense that have to be shown Separately due tg their nature or incidence. Se . 

s 

“(ky Exceptional items. re ; a , . _ poe Mae Exceptional itemis dre disclosed separately in the finaricial statements ‘where it is necessary to do so to 7.” provide further understanding of the. financial performance of the Compariy. These are material iterns of income or expense that have to be shown'separately due to their natura or incidence, - Sey 
: (Financial Instrumenis’ “ 

, Financial Assets. :* oe ! 
. .._ |, InitiakRecognition and Measurement —— Bn, oy 
uae . + Financial assets are recogtiized ‘when the Company becomes’a party to the contractual provisions of : .. the financial instrument. The ‘Company determines the classification of its'financial assets at initial | 

* “técognition:. 2, ae oo, . oo -.+° When financial assets aré recognized initially, they. are measured. at fair value, plus, in the case. mo, ‘ :, Of financial assets ‘not at fair_value ‘through. profit or loss directly atirjbutable transaction costs.- <. + "1, + ‘Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair, value through profit or loss are £xpensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss. However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing 

, 

. ¢OMponent are measured at transaction price. So 7 wo 
: Classification. ; a coe, ee, oe! : . , . =. Gash’and Cash Equivalents — Cash comprises cash on‘hand and demand déposits with banks, Cash: ; “equivalents are short-term: balances with an original maturity of three, months or-less from the _. date of acquisition. ut we, ope te _ at nce 

" =: Debt Instruments — The ‘Company classifies its debt instruments as subsequently measured at ‘amortized cost, fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income or fair-value through profit.or, ~ * Jass based ‘on its business’ model for managing the-financial assets and the contractual cash . * ~ + flow characteristics of the financial asset, * ‘ pout ‘ or, 
' &) ~~ Finaricial Assets at Amortized Cost © : ots : ; 

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if thése financial assets are held’ a for-collection of contractual cash’flows where those. cash Flows represent solely payments of '., principal and interest. . . , coe 

Antéfest income from these financial assets‘is included as a part of the Company's icorie in the Statement ” _ of Profit arid Loss using the effective interest rate method. . ve ; . Lc ‘ 

(ii) Financial Assets at. FairValue Through Other Comprehensive Income (Fvoci) 
- "Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Inconie “' |... if these financial assets are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the . financial assets, where the assets’ easfraflows represent solely payments of. principal’ and 

naan ey " & a ° bd . . : interest. : CG . me 
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Notes to Staridatone Financial Statements 

‘All financial. liabilities‘are recognized initially.at fair value, plus, in'the case of financial liabilities‘ not at fair value, through profit orloss directly attributable transaction costs, - , 

"Subsequent Measurement . Det, wt Coe Sy, 
After initial recognition, financial liabilities that are not carried at fair value through profit or loss are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the eifective interest method. : : mo 

“. .0. "+ * Gains and losses’ are recognized in’ ‘the. Statement of Profit and. Loss. when the liabilities are * " " derecognized, and through the anjortization process; = tee 
poe soe pont f ‘De-Recognition : on eo, - ; “A financial liability is de-recognized wheh-the obligation under the liability is discharged orcancelled ... _OF expires. When an existing financial, liability-is replaced: by another from the same lender on " substantially different terms, or the terms'of an. existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated ds.a de-recognition of the original tiability and.the recognition of 2 new liability, and the-difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement. ” of Profit and Loss.’ ae . va . . 

: Equity Instruments °°: coe - ; . 
.” Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the proceeds received.: 

“" @ny ‘Impairment of Financial Assets ‘ Ce ; 
’ Assessment is done, at each reporting date, whether a financial asset or a group ‘of financial asséts . is impaired. Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance as per Ind AS 109 on Financial Instruments, a : Ct es to : 
For trade receivables only, the Company recognizes expected lifetime losses. using the simplified : approach permitted by Ind AS 109, from initial recognition of the receivables, : _ a 

, For other financial assets (not’ being equity, instruments or. debt ‘instruments. measured Subsequently at FVTPL) the expected.credit losses are mieasured at the 12 month expected credit losses or ant amount equal to the lifetime expected credit fosses if there has been a significant __ increase in credit risk since initial recognition. 

(m) Financial Guarantee Contracts - : 

Financial guarantee contracts liabilities issued by the-Company are measured initially at their fair _ values and recognized as income in the Statément of Profit and Loss. me , 
Where guarantees ‘in relation to loans or other payables of group companies’ are provided for no compensation, ‘the fair value’ are accounted for as contributions and recognized as part of cost of investment. ; ; . st on : 
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"Notes to Standalone Financial Statements : 

“io Maintenance of Audit Trail edit Log) ge oy Os 

In compliance with ‘the’ provisions 5 of Rule 30) of the Cimpanies (accounts) Riles, 2014 fas . 

. .” amended) and, other Applicable provisions‘ ‘of the Companies Act, 2013: 

ee The Company, has: inaintained its books’ of accounts using.accounting software! that x jncludes: ari. 7 

audit trail (edit fog} feature- which records each and every transaction. along with any changes .. 

made theréafter, including the date and time of such changes: . : 

o | This feature’ was enabled and operated: throughéut the fi nancial: year ended ai March 2025, 

©. The Corripany has ‘ensured that-the audit trail has. not been: tampered with ‘and has preserved , 

», the Jogs as per statutory: requirements for record retention. ot . 

. {o} New Pui but not vet effective: 

“The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has riot notified any new standa fds ¢ or amendments to the existing 

_Standards applicable to the ® Company during the year endéd March 31, 2025... 
. 
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2{GROSS BLOCK 

+ fAdditions/Adjustments | 

(3is09wet98sPLcozoqg2 
_ Notes ta the Financial Statements 

Note 
(Amount in INR Lacs) > 

Property, Plant and ¥, uipment- 
Rartieulars_ 

Computer Crane Acrial 
- Work 
Platform 

Vehicte Furniture 

| stu. | Conditioner, 
” Office 

Equipments 
| Retrigerato 

ora 
CCrV Mobile | Totat . 

+ Phone . 

[As at Ist April 2024 © 
“187.04 Lely. 0.02 “014 2194.28 

Disposals/Adjustments 
2,506.70 651 139 xf 3622.23] 

AS at 33st March’2025- 
187.55 

~ 581651 

“2,506.70 
{Asciimatated Depr 4 
|As at ist April 2024 “6.16 

‘7651 121 ” [Cliarge for the year 245 
want 

” 3349 0.06 
“700 

Disposals » 

“_gerf 
“109.99 2427 “0.80 2osa4{ 

- {As nt 3ist Maret 2025" 
~' [Net Corying Amount 
As at 34st Mareti 2024 + oo LAS 

9.03 244252 

aaa” 

104.53 

1,077.71 

odd] . 
oss] 

005} 
234 

a2” 
128 

106.85 
3.61137 

ous}. 

“0.13 

[sat aistivtarcts2625 
7755 

Griowt in INR Lats) 

“ Intangible Assets 

Software 

_ fFotat 

Particulars -" 
|GROSS BLOCK "- 

2.07 

2.07 As at Ist April 2024. 
+ [Additions/Adjustments 

Disposals/Adjustments 
+ FAs at 31st March 2025 -2.07 

21 2.07 
, fAseumulated Depreciation * 

180 

1.80 

As at Ist April 2024 - 
Charge for the year “0.17 

“17 
[Disposals 

As at'3Ist March 2025 1.97 

-197 
Nef Carrying’ Amount 
JAs at 31st March'2024 0.27 

“0,10 
0.27 

0.10 

As at 31st March 2025° 

- Capital Workin Progress 
Particulars , ‘Asat April f, 2024 paren 

year, 

fure during the [capitalised during the 
year - } 

Closing as at3ist 
March, 2025 ° 

Le 
i 

130.60- | 
130.00 | : = ; il 330.00 f 
130.00 a} Capital workin progress as at 31st march, 2025'co 

Crane; Acrinl Work Platform & Vehicle hypoth 

Aging Schedute 

muprises expenditure towards the cost of 
ceated as'security — _” . 

‘crane which is being installed ~~. 

As at 32 March 2025 

Asiount in CWEP for a periods of 
Less than 6 

months 
6 months fo] “1 year to 2 years to | More than 
fess than 1 | Jess than 2 | less than 3 

year TNS years 
years 

Total *f 

| 

* JPrmjectia Progress, 330.00 

a = S L
s
 | 

00} 

LE = | 
H 

As at 31 March 2024 

Amount in CWIP for a periods of 

months 

year 

Loss than 616 months to year to { 2-years to 
Jess than 1 Tess than 2 | less than 3 

Years years 
years 

More than 3 | 3 g 

L
t
 

Project in Progress 

| 

EE
L 

| 

87.447. 
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at *20000 (Previous year Nail) Nj Nippon India Stutual’ Fund ETF Liquid Bees : ot . aot 
~ ‘Investment measured at Fair Value through + vo, pos, on, 
“Other Coniprehensive lacome hot 7 Looe co a 

Notesie the Financial Statements... fot . Tye . 
: . { Amount in INR lacs } 

: “As at : Asat 
nn ho, . ee . 7 “+ March 32, _ Maren 31, rn Cot oot : a 2025 -_.2024 

3° Non Current Investments a . es _ 
“T. Sharés (At Cost) ; 

._ In Subsidiary Company” . mF ' . . 3, 39; 900 (Previous vear 939; 900) Equity ‘ates of isha an - . 0 co _ 9390: | ot + 93.90 

: in ote Conspen : . _ 
"12325, {Previous year Nil) Equity shares of Flexitulf Ventures international Ltd, 3.57 , 
526293 (Previous year Nil} Equity shares of MSP Steel & Poiver | itd. . 143.73" - 
30300 {Previous year Nil) Equity shares of Nirman Agri! Genetics Ltd. - 59.58 - 

. - + $9000 (Previous year.Nil) Equity shares of Prudential Sugar Corporation itd. Le 49.80." - 
a 19436 (Previous year Nil) Equity shares of Vashu Bhagnani Industries Ltd: - an Sa oil. 20.71 : - 

0.166 (Previous year Nil) Mirae Asset Mutual Fund Nifty 1D Rate Liquid fF ° : _ . ~ : 
. 0,003, {Previous ye Year Nil) Nippon India Mirtual Furid ETF Liquid BeES. oof - 

200.01 

7,028.43 

, Investments in Silver: So 299.31 ; 

an a 7 . 383.24 
* Pledged with share broker for margin money facilities’ , : 

4 * Other Non current assets a ‘ , : 
(Unsecured, Considered Good) sO, oo . . . : 7 os oa : 

+Fixed Deposits with NBFC : Ts . : 7552" - 
_ With a maturity-of moyethan 12 months: ~ Lee an mo 

‘Advance Inconie Tax under PMGKY Rule 2016 : . oo 04 L048 7 

mo, St ~ 7656 104 
"Under lien with Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Ltd. . F 

15. Deferred Tax Assets a : * ot a 
_ Uifference in the tax and books ‘written down value of Fixed Asséts . A . . 55.93 - Lo 
‘ Revaluation of Investments as periNDAS Tor, Cee . Ho * (44.01) ra ‘- i: : . Fp 492. - 

& ~ Inventories oo. . feed . oo Loot 

_ At Cost : . _ ne —_ ; me . _ 
Stock in Trade {shares purchased for sie): ut . eo, . wot wo 12.80- 696.61 ~- 

. 7 a . tt ae . . —_ . _ 
-* Margin Money facities are secured against pledge oF : . . 11.80 696.61 
Specific’ shares of the ‘company . : . . a . 

7 ‘Trade Receivables wo : Te . * 
Trade Receivables - Billed ‘ ’ . : . . 
Unsecured ~ Considered Good - - wy ts . . . : 

+ Trade Receivables re wot 1,038.93 ‘544.65 
Less: Provision/Allowances fordoubtful receivable nn oe "10.50 - 

. : : . . _ + +. 4,028.43 544.65 . 

‘Trade Receivable which have Significant increase in ‘Cree it 
Risk’ ’ . . z ~ 
Trade Receivables - Credit Impaired _ re . al = 

Less: Allowances for doubtful recefvable oe - : 
co : 544.65 
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“Notes te the Financial Statements: 

. Trade receivables ageing schedule 

Amount in INR lacs 

".. "Particulars (1 March 2025) : 
a . ~Gutstanding for following periads from. : 

. - Bmoagths to 
. . Mee - ‘Lessthan 6 ‘léss than 1. “1 year to less 2 yesrsta less More than, 

: 1 Noi Due months year ‘than’ 2years_ than 3 years “years” 

A)Bilted ” ws ue 
Undisputed Trade Receivables - Po eg ae nos Fa . wo, ! |” considered good s - B6702 334,29 20077 - 8685 088.83- ‘Undisputed ‘Trade Receivables - credit - , oat vo , . . impairéd . . - - soe - - r * Disputed Trade: Receivables consideréd : . aa goad . . 7 - > - nO 

. Disputed Trade Recelyables crest 

Impaired | file . - a ~ . = 
Poe - 200.77 86.85. oo 2038.93 . ~ Allowance for doubtful receivables ' y _- "40.50. * 10.50." . . oo : 200.77 76.35" - "4,028.43 - 

_B)Unbilled: 11.13 - ~ 1143 

Particulars (31 JMarch 2024). __ : : - ‘ : a . Dating or fang periods from ~ 1 . 
_6 moriths to : . . a . oo "Leis than 6 less thani. 4 yearta less’ 2 years to fess : “More than 3 .. . a *  NotDue . * months ‘year __than 2 years “than 3 years years . Tatal, 

A) Bliled ; . “ . - Undisputed Trade Receivables - wee Do. . : fo at man , _ tonsidered good .: oo Soe 300.19 - 133.41 WLW Te + 544.65, _ Undisputed ‘Trade Receivables - credit wee? . oe . i "impaired = vO - - - - - - - ” Disputed, Tiadle Receivables considered . 
. good . Bowe - : - ~ - ~ Disputed Trade: Revelvables credit | , 

‘ _ baled: - _ - ~ - - - : : 300,19 133.41 411.05 - = 544.65 Alas fr dub reat . = .- a : - * : : ; a 300.19 211.05 - + 544.65 
ay unsited : 0.00 0.60 ” 0.00 - - - 

, Asat . Asat ‘ - ae _ March 31, March 31, co oo 
an a 2025. 2024 

8. Cash & Cash Equivalerits . . . 
Cashinhand 

>) ne 277 Balance with Banks: > 
‘ “ Cotas : : + Wi Current Accounts’ . : ” . 2.84 ‘ 0.44- ~ Deposits with less.than 3 months initial maturity ‘+. 100.00 + wo a . ” S62 ‘828 

9 Other Bank Balances 
L 

- Other Balance : 

- .~ Deposits, with more than 3 months initial faturity - - . - "Unclaimed! Dividend 
241 ¢ Te 149 ~On Share Application Money . Loc 7 . ‘0.24 

‘2.11 . : 173 
10 Loans 

inans Receivables Considered Goad - Secured ‘ ” - 
1.384 : . 0 Bhat 

toans. Receivables Considered Good - Unsecured 

Loans Receivables - Credit impaired 

134 . . 21.41
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- ":1s09WBI9BsPLCo39452 Te, . ae woo “]'. 07 Motes-to the Financial Statements" -- . ; : —_ . Ths : Leos . aan ss : - {Amount INR facs } 
Ke, 

a re ‘|Type of Borrower - : ue : 2024-25 - “3 Tana a ’ . Amount of Loan or| ‘Percentage of the Total Amduntof isang or advances ~Pareenaye othe Tala tS : ~ +. | advancesinthe || Loaris and Advancesin |. in thie nature of Loans’ | Loans and Advances inthe afl. st o naturéofloans |. thenatureefioans’ | —- outstanding ‘| "1: natureoftoans = - "|" so outstanding oot ~ 7 rs rs . 

oo [Promoters - ” 0 - - = : ss ‘ Directors ott -. ‘a, . “Oe oe 

- Related Parties. - = =: Cae * Ce Pers | 

100%, 

oe Nathanson t. 134 200%] To BLL om Totat . ” ao 184] °°. 2 ae wnat fe. 00% 

. a asat Te Asat Yow. See ne Fo March31, 00» °° Mareh’3t,. ‘~ ° ; nn ; Ct . - Se | goa +2024 

_[Uiegcbred& Constored Good): nd — _ , 
iiterest Receivable on unsecured loans & fram Bank ma OM et uO are si Advance against Capital Goods an : Te Oo gage + oe ‘Other Advances ‘ en oy ta Pte BEL agg “SeturityDepostt. 6 an ey Ba oe 5.03 ee : ot Ts 263.45" 

AZ Current Tax Assets (Net)! 

‘ Advance Tax (Net of, provision) ue 

3B Other Current Assets . ‘ 

. a Adarice with Public Bodies. Se, el re - 5a3.44 : 0.00 poo Piépaid Expenses - : co ye 145 . . 1.04 ye, _Blvidend Receivable Ty . vos nn " ey 27.) . te, 0.00 

i . so , sa Saag a ee Advance with public bodies primarily rélaté to Input Credit Entitlement ,, 

vat ne _ on . . Asat _ " Asat 44 -FQuITY : ; Soop at. * + March 34,2025 “March 34, 2028 
E : : 2. Amount ° Amount - . Authotized:. 

Z; 50, 00; *600( March 34, 2024: 7, 759,00, 000 ) Equity shares of Rs2 each 

‘50000. ._ 1500.00 
issued: > | oa i . ae an 
“4.64,77,550( March 32,2028: 15000000) Equity share 2 eae he ur oan . .. 

329.55 : 300,00 
_Subseribed and Paid-up: . . 7 _ Ue 
1,64,77,550 ( March 31,2024 : 4 50, 00,000) Fay shares of” a _. 
Rs 2 éach fully paid up . so wot : . : . toe _ Less: Face Value of Equity Shares Forfeited 1, a, 00 a , (2.94) 7 - (2.94) . (March 31, 2024 : 1,47,000} . . . * Add: : Forfeited Shares Account (Amount Paid su) 

320.55, - 300.00 

162. . 1.62 
328.23" ° 298.68 * sob. 
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. Nates to the Financial Statements 

(c) Surpitis inthe Statement of. Profit and Loss 
As per last Financial Statement 

_Add: Profit for the period - 

" Expenses/{incomey not considered in'eartier years 
: Short/Excess Provision for, Iricome Tax, for earler y Years 

__ Transfer to General Reserve = oe 
"Dividend Pall 

{d}. Other Coipiehensive Income . 
As per last Financial Statement 

‘|, Add: Move nent in OCt(Net) dringthe year, : 

Nature Abuse otters 

i 

’ General Reserve “ . a 
‘Generat Reserve i is created by transfer from retained earning Jstatement of Profit; & Loss: 
‘dividends agand when declared within the purview of th 2 Companies Act, 2013 and issuance ol 

Securities Premium 

” Securities premium is used to record Premium raceved on issue of shares, 
‘Act, 2013 

Retained Earning 

- Retained Farming is ‘the accumulated balance of. Statement of, Profit. & Losi 

Other Comprehensive Income ‘ 

Amount in INR lacs 

453.47, _AT2EA 
35477 » 5055 
82740 ~' 504.02 
. (0.05) . Lis - 

we. (435) (0,30), 
* (40.00) ~ ~(10.00) 
. (22,28): (22.28) 

: -_730.92° ‘ 4972.64 - 

"-96.27.. 96.23 
+ (59.24} 0.03 

_37.03 S627 

2,283.93. 773.14 

The reserve ‘wit be utilised by i the company to ‘pay 

f bonus shares etc, . 

The reserve is utilised in accordancé.with the provisions of Companies. ‘ 

tt will be utifised-by the company fo pay dividend as and when declared, 

ftis created aut of revaluation of. metalic assets and shares in n term of fair vahia. itis to abe utilised atthe point’ ‘of ‘disposal of relevant asséts, 

15(A) Dividend 

Proposed Dividend for the financial year 2024-25 Rs, Ni} 
(2023 -24 Rs. 0. #) per share OF Rs, 2/- each 

Paid Dividend * . 

forthe financial year ended’ ‘34st March, 2025. 

2024. The resutted in i Cash Flow of Rs, 22.28 lacs, 
il} The Board of Directors at the ‘meeting held on 20th May, 

each for the financial year ended’ 31st’ March, 
September, 2023. The resulted In Cash Flot of Rs. 22.28 facs. 

| Asat ¢ 
March 31, 
+2025 

22.28 

22.28 

The Board of Directors at the meeting held on 9th May, 2024 have recormmendieda payment of dividend of Rs. 
for the financial’ year endéd 31st March, 2024, which was a 

- Asat 
March 34, 

2024 

- 22.28 

22.28 . 

22.28 
+2228 ° . 

7B ‘The Board of Directors at the meeting held on 28h April, 2025 5 have not recommended any dividend on equity share with face value: of Rs: 2/-each - 

0.15 per equity share. of Rs, 2/- each 
poroved by the shareholders at the Anviual General Meeting held on 25th | September, 

2023 have recommended a paytnent of dividend of-Rs. 0.75 per equity share of Rs, 10/- , 
2023, which’ ‘was approved by - the shareholders at the Annual General | Mesting held on 30th 

16 Borrowings 
. . _— 

poetete, * “Non Current Current Maturities affong | * . Particulars, a - : an 

Secured - At amortised cost AsatSist- | Asat3ist. | As‘at3ist j. Asat 3ist , ‘ , March; 2025] March, 2024 jtviarch, 2025| March, 2024 i) Secured Loans : . ° - : Tern loan: 
: oe Tata Capital Ltd. 563.47 - 465.06{ - Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services lid, “316.65 - 98,84 |. - - Axis Bank 
290.63 - . 138.48 - ‘Federal Bank-- 292.33) - - +, 90,92 * Ieici Banik 303,99 - 94,14 - ” HDB Financial Services itd, 144.92 : 41.80 |” - Kotak Mahincirea Prime Ltd. . 
29,14 “41.06 115i 10.55 Daimler Financial Services India Pvt. Ltd. 10.98 24.76 13.78 12.85 



F  }81909WB1985PLCo30462 
“y" . Notes to the Financial Statements : _— . : : a LO : a . 

7 onan ot ‘. ae * : _ if Amount in INR acs) | 
0 T°. “unsecured Loans . enenee rs le . From iClCt Bank © . . : Co. . “| ef TS, ; 200.00) °. yo: Lu a 4 : From Premotéts& Pramoter Group -_ ane a Tae oo 385.55 a ieee! MC eC “ eee ~ rn See 200.00 |” a ~ . . "Total noun dosed under head short term Dprowings enn aa ‘- ‘te _7954.54- “1 23.40 oN “Total vo. . te. 2337.65 as 

‘Nature of Security. & flepayment Term ‘ : . : 
. , 

Term er seedy potion oc elec Pn ic npn eta oy rectors . ae on 
mo, a Name of Financer on : 7 sancllotied | Repayinent Rat oni . Balanea outstanding. as on a4 : . . . of Amount, during the : —— — ; . . «| year . -t 31.03.2008 | - 31.03.2024 - | : 1 : —, 7 es = - 

0. [aisBank ae ee Pe ae es ee ; : fo. Pye ot . ; 253,80). 45.09] 9.91%] . * 208.71 |". ‘ Te vote res 422.20]. 10.504” 9.75%] argo] Tt - Te . rr Fy “197.50 840} - , 945%) 7 0570p : fan : : “493.50 6439} - ft a26ai [- = ok 7 rr = . - . toe - ees ae . . /° [Eedéral Bank.” Pan ae . sf ta pas vt a a + 5.39 | - . 2 es af wns [7 539 : / . a oe os a eee 487 at . rae a _t | 108.80 3.85 - ‘ 4 ° si TT 40275, agsof.. - 

Tieicrpank es hoof _ a tO : ij 2 113.68[ "555 951%] 10813, + = AQ * 96.28] 3.637 95a S265 {= ” 3... oO vif .g628 [3.63 95a __ 92,65] - - nnn my 4 * 108.80 4.40 | 9544) 10470 [" a an j 4i504[ "1697 [. 7 . 398,13 fe : 
[Tata Capital Lid. -* oe one : 2 “Ja . , 129635 [". 40.04]. 7.67%) 156.30 : 2 . oe, ~ | 2ib23 "39a, [ 738%] _aveaz| oe we ren ane To 5953 2927 7.49% 130.32 | -” -_ |. oo rn 1) _ oe = 443.06[° 1 -" f - | a120%) 443.06 eee ee : sos ZZ soe _ 122.72 SS Tt er cee . [a Ee . Sloe ____{ t6a9] 10836] : + 1,028,53 = 

M&M Financial Services tid. - “ nee o . __f . 1: Te, 1 270:00 |" 1631," 10.44%) 253.69. - aa 2° ‘ : 169.90 8.10} 10.14%] 162.80 | -, - 
a39co| 2442]. sf 415.49 | . _- 

[ao Finoncial Services ted. 19000 | -Sa9 [570% age 7a ; . 
. [Kotak Maninaira Prime ia "10.96 | - 9.5196 40.65 51.61 

Daimler Financial Services india Put. ltd. 12.36 oii 24.76 37.62 : ” Total 2806.62{ 89.22 
There was no ° default in repayment of Porrowing: and in interast as onthe balance sheet date . . : an 

Unsecured loans 
Repayable ¢ on Demand, 

- . . ; . oot . * Asat oo. Asat 
. Oo March 31, . ° March 31, 

: 2025 . . “2024 

47 Long Term Provision’ | 

Employee ‘Benefits 

~ Provision for Gratuity. , 
2.45 co . 2.65 

235 ¢ 2.65 
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{Amount in INR facs ) * 

Nates to the Financial Statements . ; “ : an 

Be, . As at : , Asat aL . a moo , . March 31, - ”, March 34,. . ” “ : . mo, J. "2025. - 2024 18 Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net} . 
. Te 

- Revaluation of Investment as per INDAS* * toe : Lola eo te "35,96 
Difference i in thetax and books written down value of Fixed Assets *, . wo. = (9.21) | ; : te rr ra 2685 ° 

“19 Borrowings : ' . oe sore mo ae : : * Current Maturities ofl Teen orgs ‘ toy rs wo, 95451 “23.40 + 

954.51 ° 23.40 . 

20 Trade Payable 

Particulars (34 March 2025) 7 : oe : 
. - . -Lessthan1 yeartoless “2yearsto 3 

"year: ”_ than 2 years years 

*_Unbilied  NotDue- - More than 3° Total 
years i 

- Outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 
Disputed Dues - so! Lo . . , . Undisputed Dues : : : . . 

- Qutstandling dues-ather than micro Sand smal enterprises 
‘Disputed Dues. : . _— oon 

_ Undisputed Dues oo . . : 

Balance as at March 31,2025 * 

“Mote than3 ~~ Totat 

._’ Particulars (31 March 2024} 
. . _ : ~<*, Unbllled NotDue Less than, fT yearto less .2 years to 3- 

: so . year -  than2years years years 

‘Outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 
-Disputed Dues a on cos ote set - ~ ~ - . ‘Undisputed. Dues ee 2. te + - oa . - 

Outstanding dues other than micro’ and small enterprises 
Disputed Dues Soy. a co - - : - : - Loh ‘o . - Undisputed Dues uk : ce tee. Lt : ‘ - 

_ Balance ds at March 34, 2024 - - - - - - - 

4 . pate “Asat 
. a March 31, ~ "March 31, 

-: : . "| 2025 -_ 2024 
21 _ Income Tax Liabilities (Net) ‘ u co : ‘ . : 

Assessed Tax Liabllity (Net of Advance Tax) . : : , 36.49 17.87" 

36.49 17.87" 

22 _ Other Financial liabilities“. _ _ ; ; Payable ta Employees ” _ Set . : 7 oo _ 14.45 0.10 Statutory dues i . : . 11.67 170 Expenses Payable . Coo, 27.25 ° 10.78 Advance from Customers , . : 55.95 0.00 Unclaimed Dividend * ’ ‘ + ada “149 Interest Accrued but not due: . 9.48 "77 Due.te scheduled bank cheq ues over issued “732.65 359.71- 

375.55 854.06 
* F Unclaimed dividends when due shall be transfered to Investor - § 
Protection and Education Fund . 



LaasuyunsxyesPLcuzga6z mo a ‘ . . / . Notes to the Financial Statements - Tele . i . . . _ . .. 2 of) * Amount tn ive lacs } 

; “Fortheyearended- —Forthe year ended . 
a . March 34,2025; Marctr 31, 2024 ‘ 

23 Revenue Fram Operations ce 

an Sales . ’ . 70773, 1. 10,456.54 . ., ‘Crane tire Charges o . ° : oa Meet 410.22° cs ‘Crane Mobilisation Charges er ee “850.” Sone 
Commission. Recelved oo. : a 37601. 484.67 . Consultancy Fee Received “ ‘ . - 3.00 

Lo te 
2499460.” 10,65421 Information Pursuant:to IND AS135 ° ve ‘ oe - re : : : Crane Hire Charges relate to hire charges of. crane &Aa al Work Pato . Entire Sales relate’ 6 Equity Shares 

a Entire Comnilssion earnings relate to thé services render 
Entire consultancy Fees relateto othe services rendered to domestic; patties, 

d as ‘commisélon agent on behalf of overseas parties: 

Mm. Other income . 
. : ‘ 3 . . re . . intereston Loan : 

O48 et “157 . - a Interest on Fixed Deposit from NBFC 
‘aaa * : . - 7 ‘Interest from Bank Lo 
5.73 7 Iriterest on Income tax Refund eee * 

Soe. Le Subvention,’ Incentive and. vpsfentsopporto on toan y 122750 ° wo oe . Dividend Received . 
32.78- 250 "Cash Discount. vs , oy . _ 200° Difference Dealingin Shares mo, . “1876 7 24.91 Miscellariegus Receipt. : re . oot p06 + - 0.03 . , Fluctuation of Foreign Currency (Net) . . 14.020 B76 Profit on Sale of Investments (STCG) 

- . : +i 0.12 : nG 
203.47 J 33.28 

7 25 ~_ Purchase of Traded Goods : - tote 

: . Share purchases Tete ts foo . Dot = Zz 1059733 * : Soa re . te  , 10,597.33 
“126° {increase)/Detrease intnventorles —: oot . _ 

foventories atthe begining ofthe year Q : mo, . “Shares . 
-.696.61 7 384.86 . inventories at the oni ofthe year ° 

. , . Shares . : 
11,80 596,61 : . 

684,82 ~ (311.75) - . 
27 Employee Benefit Exfienses 

— 
ae Boo a : . 

Salaries, Wages, Bonus and Allowances 2 . * 78.78 “18.40 . a Conteibustiori i to Provident & Other Funds {including administrative charges) os Co 1.26 - Directors’ Remuneration - : . ao 66.00 2. 60.00 © Workmen and Staff Welfare Expenses 
9.95 “1a4 . 

599° 7g 
"28 Finance Cost 

. interest Expenses 
. . . On Term Loan . 

* 105.79 6.26 ~ | On Others 
4136 . 16.19 

147.15 22.45 °° 
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Notes to the Financial Statements ° 

29 Otter Expenses : 

Amount in JNR facs | 

ADMINISTRATIVE SELLING AND cE NSS _ . Travelling & Conveyance : Cote a 
: ' Postage, Telegram & Telephones,” ne . Jt : Legal’ & Professional Charges 

Auditors' Remuneration : . . 
For Audit Fee . : oO a : For Tax Audit Fee . - ot - 

“For Certification *. 
Printing & Stationery Lo _ 

| Miscellaneous Expenses 
Processirig Fee - . me 
Repairs, Maintenaiice & Electricity Bepenses wo, 
Vehicle Malntenance me 
Rent” . poo ott . ed Filing Fee + . LO . - woo vo .- Bank charges st mo : i Derivative Loss (Net}- 
Advertisement | 

” Listing: Fee, 
. 

° Busihess Promotion & Developme Exp, ° 
Depository Charges 

. weg . * Provision for Bad & & Doubtful Debts : . _ . ‘insurance = * . . . Demat Charges 

Subscription & Membetship Fees’ 
. Secutity Transaction Fee ~ 

. Loss on Sale of Investments . 
Balances Written off: we 
Trade Mark Registration Fee: 

_ Share Registrars’ Tee . : _ : aoe 
Rates & Taxes ute ‘ 

30. Tax Expenses 
. Income tax related to items shar 

. the year: . 

. Statement of profit and fos 

“ ‘ au Current Income Tax 
st {ili) Deferred Tax expiensa/ (banefit) 

‘ged or eredited rare to prone or loss during 

3i_ Earnings per Share - 

Profit after Tax : Se ae 
Weighted average umber of Equity shares‘ of. Face value OF Rs. 2/- each * Basic Earnings | per share : . 

_ Diluted Earnings per share + 7 . 
2.28 

. For the year erica” For the year ended 
. March 31, 2025 | *. March 31,2024 ° 

"34.56 30,15 
"O25 & ' 0.46 

. 10.28 “150 

Lag “aa 
O15. 021. 
0.42 ¢ ogy" 

. 0:40,. 0.34 
: 1016 . 3.46 

558" oT 
704, 6.68". . 

"482, 5.20 
20.39 18.00 . 
“Les. “0.33 
031° | 0.38 

\ TEB 79.35 
0.29 ° 0:26 

10,17 5.61 
59. 3.28 

020 * 0.22 
1050 . - a 
194. Lis 

“001 0.06" 
205° 043 

20.10. 27.96. 
“40a. ! . . 

12.32 . - 
Le "054 

“ ' 062 |. ” 235 
. 0.27 0.17 

234.17, 190.23 

* 55.00 24.00 -- 
46.82. 344 
B18 2086 

354.77 5055 
1,55,29,030 1,48,53,000 

2.28 034 
. 034.



“Trishaktl Industries Limited 
- LBigdaweisgspLcossae2 
- "Notes tothe Financlal Statements ~ ‘ 

Note:32 a St, 
. Amount in INR faes ‘Statement of Unsecured Loans Given’ © ¢ __ - a a ~~ 

Name ~ Amount (As, Amount {As Maximum Balance Maximum - Period of the’ -/Rate of - Purpose of the kaan . as 34 March las 3% March during the year Balance during Loan _ {interest [- oe “/2025) “/202a)- {2024-25 the year 2023-24| an 

* B.Baulat Ltd. “1.84) °° ataa|” 24.44 © 2104 Demahdtoan | 12%. Ito Meet heed based fund requirement 

Fotal 284}. °° 244 
* Balance subject to confirmation 

: ‘ 



. Trishakti Industries Limited oe, an fo “131909We198sptcoa946? - St Foes ; _ “Notes to the Financial Statements - 

(33) 

” 33.1 Market Risk: Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, 

" currency exchange tates, ‘equity. prices and other market chang 

” | borrowings. Market risk ‘comprises mainly three types OF risk: in 

. ‘Mitigates this. risk hy maintaining a proper blend of Fixed & Floating Rate Borrowings, a hoe 

"be fow.and also enters into advance buying contracts as strategic sour 

“Financial Risk Mariagement Objectives‘and Policies, “| 

Financial Risk Management Policy I: t t 
“operations. The key financial risks Include market risk {including foreign currency risk, fi 

8) Forelgn-Currency Risk + Foreign Curren 

“Company follows established risk management policies includin 

b) Interest Rate Risk: 

Zemerit Is an integral part of how to plan and execute its Busitiess Strategies. The Company's . 
osed to a variety of financial riské from its.” 
Interest rate risk and commodity risk etc), 

The Company's Financial Risk Mana e : 
is Set by the Board. The Company’s activities are exp 

credit risk and liquidity risk. ne et ee 

fair values of futire cash flows that may results from change in - 
ent may change as result of change in the interest fates, foreign 

é instruments, Market risk is | 

the price of a financial instriment. The value of @ financial instrum 
f es may affect market risk sensiti : ; 

id deposits, foreign ‘currency receivables, payables‘and foans and, 
terest rate risk, currency risk Bind Other price risk such as ‘equity 
risk management system to inform Board Members about risk 

attributable to all market Tisk sensitive financial instruments ani 

price risk and commidity risk ‘The Company: has an elaborate 
Managément and minimization procedures. ool. Ro 

cy tisk is the, risk that the fair value or future cashi flows of. an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in fordigh exchange rates, The Company makes certain imports in foreign currency & therefore is exposed to 
rising from foreign currency transactions and ‘the 

Foreign Exchange Risk. The. Company evaluates axchange rate exposure a i 
g the use, of. derivatives like foreign exchange forward contracts to. -hedge exposure to foreign currencyrisk,  ¢ * 

future’ cash flows. of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
wes environment.may impact future rates of borrowing. The Company 

Borrowings as.alsoa mix of Rupee & Foreign Currency 
eo : Me 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair valle of 
market interest rates. Any changes in the Intérest ra 

(c) Commodity Price Risk arid-Seniitivity : , - 

price of key. raw materials. in domestig and international Markets. The'Campany fal pri ugh hedging in the form of sdvarice procurement when ‘the prices are perceived ta 
cing initiative in order to keep raw material anid prices under check, cost of material is hedged to the extent possible. - 

. BB.2CreditRiski 9-7. : , ; a 
+ Credit Risk arises from the possibility that™ counter arty may-rict be able to settle th “exposed to credit risk front, its operating activitie 

; payments/post dated cheques. The Outstandings of di 

eir obligations as agreed. The Company is _ S (primarily trade. receivables), Trade ‘Receivable:- Customer Credit Risk is: managed based: on: Company's ‘established policy, 'précedures “and controls. The Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of customers, taking into account the financial conditions, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad‘debts - and aging of trade receivables, individual credit risk timit?aré'set accordingly. ° : : . . oO 

ing” Bank Guarantees/Letter of Credits/part advance . 
‘ent parties are reviewed perlodically at different level of organization. — 

‘two tier seturity — security deposit from, the'dealer himself, and our 
jonsible for the outstariding from any of the dealers in their respective 
ical data at éach reporting period on an individual basis. The Aging of 

The credit iisk rom the organized: and bigger buyers js reduced by securk 

Thé outstanding from the trade segment Is secured 
business associates who manage the dealers are also rée 
region. impairment analysis is performed baséd on histori 
Trade Receivables are as below ; : 
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_ isha Incistries Limited 

Pataars . . NeitherDue 5 ° “PastDue* 

: *. | nor impaired: [Upto 6 * {6 to 12 Above 12, | 

: : . & 1" Tmonths.. months’ - -|months ... J. 
= psatdastnren 03 are rr on a 

“|Secured .- es - . - wae Q / 
-¢ plnsecured Ff 367.01 287.63}. . 
+ Fotal. Ste ey Pe PL 367,01 F ‘287.63]' :-, 4,038.93 

: [provision for Doubtful - ae ian -~{ Jo 10504 . 
[Net Total a “367.01. -277.13 }- * 4 
As ak 3st March, 7034 Ty — : 

+ JSecired_- a - foe a we 
unsecured - Se, < 433.41, 11s 544.65 
Total so ee .1334if.-- 1iL05[ 544,65 

, [Provision for Doubtful ees ee ee nn ce ee 

Scam , es Ee os ee “assai] -ain0s] SAGO]. 
+ 

_ Fanci tnsrumeni and Deposits with ais a me, one 

Jes not ‘maintain significant: cash and depés balances other than thgse . . “Company, has also availed borrowings: The Company doe 

Q Fequired fori its day to day: operation. 

". 333 Luly Risk: 

Liquidity risk is ‘the risk that the Company wile encotinter: difficulty i in Meeting the pe obitions sssociated with its fi nancial liabilities 
that'are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach i is to ensure, as far a3 possible, that it will 
have ‘sufficient liquidity to meet ‘its liabilities when due. The Company ‘relies on a mix of borrowings, ‘and excess Operating cash 

_ flows to meat its needs for funds., the current committed lines of credit are sufficient'to meét its short to medium term expansion 
" needs. The Company monitors rolling forecasts of its liquidity, requirements to énsure | it has sufficient cash. to. meet operational - 
needs while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawri committéd ‘borrowings facilitiés at. all-times so that’ the Company 

‘does not t breach borrowing limits or covenants {where applicable) on any of its’ "horrewing’ facilities. ° : 4 

4) : capital Risk Management: 

. The Compariy. manages its capital structure and makes adjustrnents la tight of changes in economic conditions and the 
requirements of the financial covenants. The Corripany's primary objective when managing capital is to. ensure: that it maintains an 

_ ‘efficient,capitaf structure and healthy capital ratios and Safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern ia order to 
. ‘support its business and provide maximum Teturns for shareholders. The Compaiy also proposes to maintain an optimal structure 

“1 0 feduce the cost of capital. For the purpose "of the Conipany’s capital management, capital, includes’ issuéd capital, securities | 
| premium and all other equity reserves, Net debt tncludes, Interest beating loans and borrowings, less cash and short’ term sleposits . 

Particulars tts ” Asat As at f 
a woe ok nT 31.03.2025 *|"31.03,2024 . 
“* [Berrowings’ . a 3,292.17] 289.22 

‘. fless:Cash and Cash Equivalents — _ "4. adne2] | 28 
including Current Investments) a i = : we 
Net Debt . ; ; + 3,48055|. "280.94 
Equity Share Capital . , , J. 328.23| | 258.68 
Other Equity not, : : 2,283,33 {773,44 
Total Capital y . Co a 2,611.57 | -4,072.82 
Capital and net debt ; 5,792.32|. 1,352.76 |° 

[Gearing ratio 54.91%! ° 20. 77% 

‘the company monitors capital u using a geariig ratio, which is Net Debt divided by Total capital plus Net! Debt. Net Debt is 
calculated as total borrowings including short'term and current maturities of tong term debt. : : 
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Trishakti industries Limited’ - es i ‘ : . me 
a . ot ot 

. : : ; _ - . . . . . . oe (35) 6 Segment information: : ” 

: ‘Avnount in lacs except as otherwise statéd coat Particulars . __.. _-Forthe yearended weet : 
31st Mar 2025" af Bist Mar 2024 '1.-Séement Revenue 

. ; nn 
@. Heavy Equipment Hiring : 

. + 347.36 |. ne i 
b. Commission & Consultancy Business’ 

. , 390,03 Ti 20143} . 
“fe-Others , 759.74 “2+ 40,458,22 | : 
-{. Unaliecable- 

8.79 + 27.84 * Frotai- 
. 470293} - "10,687.49 | . * less: Inter segment revenue * 
nF | —— : 

Total Revenue 
. 1,702.93 . 10,687.49 | | 2. Segment Results 

ja. Heavy Equipment Hiring . a 
364.40 

. - 
» fb. Commission & Consultancy Business 

120,51 
fe. Others +" ” : 

13.87 
7 Total segment profits befare interest, tax and u 

"134.38 
“fexteptional items . : 

eo “fess: i) Fingnce cost” 
147.15 . 22.45 ii} Other unallocable expenditure 
135.67 40.53 | . Profit/{toss} from continuing operations before, 362,85. 71.41, 

tax and exceptional items : 
_ 

: Exceptional item Lo 
aa 

- Profit/(loss) from continuing Operations héfére 362.95 TLAL 
‘ftax 

‘ : 
4 

, Tax expenses 
. 8.18 "20.86 * pProfit for the year 
354.97 | 50.55, B. Segment Assets 

sf 
; 

a. Heavy Equipment Hiring a, 
4,872.03-| . oan 

b. Commission & Consultancy Business 
661.92 | - -* 307.00, 

c. Others , . 
1,029.28 ” 4,348.89 

- f& Unallocable . 
233.22 | "128.07 ]- . 

Total Segmenit Assets. 
. 6,796.44 | ° 1,783.86 4 Segment Liabitities 

a a. Heavy Equipment Hiring 
2,977.86 a 

lb. Commission & Consultancy Business 
- ce 

c. Others’ mo 
* 200.00 

c. Unallocable 

‘1,207.01 . $12.14 
; Total Segment Liabilities . 

4,184,87 * 712.44. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
(36) Retirement benefit obligations 

wo TA Expenses Recognised for Defined Contribution Ptén _ 
fe . ' . Particulars + : 2024-25 2023-24 : Companys Contribution to Provident Fund 

0.29 |. - * {Coimpany' 's Contribution to Pension Fund Foot 
_ 0.66 = . Company's Contribution to! Employees Repost Unk Insurance 

“0.04 [ - 
~ Total . ° 0.99 = un rovision for Gratuity: has been accounted: for i as per mdnaiement estimate instead of of actuarial vliation 

(7) Audltors Remuneration . 3 . . : : J! ‘. i 
ho 

“Far the year Forthe year - ‘Particulars ended _° ended . : coe ot Match: 31,2025 * March 31, 2024 . [For Audit Fee | 
AES - tat! 1.18 | . For Tax:Audit Fee 

. may * 045 0.21 ’ [For Certification 
: “042° O57 ‘[rotal - 

= _2.04 . 22.36) 
(23) Ip the opinién of the: Board of Directors and to the best of their knowedge, and hellef, the valuation-ei ‘On realisation of financial assets and . other assets in theor oO 

(a9) income.& Exhenditure in Foreizn Currency 2 

rary course of business would ot be less ‘than the arhount at which they are stated i in the financial statements. 

‘Amount in lacs’ 
For the year ended'| . 

{ - * . - For the year 
Pa la 

mo, : | réiculars . 
~_ March 34, 202%. “ended 2h * [income « 

‘ . x4 . iO . - ICommission & Corisutancy 
» 376,02] " 194.67 Total ar, ‘ . 376.01 | 194.67 f. 

ann “ 
: a —_t = i. . {Expenditure Lo . . “ 

. Travelling Expenses : . 
7.96 | . 12.081, ‘ Business Promotion & Development Exp. —_ wt : 0.55 an i Miscellaneous Experises- : . , oot . . 0.16} ~ o, Tol 2 . ee eee Ee “BGA: “12.08 }"" - 

+ (40} Dividend, Rates: & Taxes,’ Insurance Gaim, 
accounted for on'cash basis, ° oe - oy, 

(41): /As at March 31, 2025, the company has no ‘outstanding, dues té micro enterpriges ‘to the.extent sich parties have been identifiect on ‘the Basis of information availal *- has heen taken by the auditors as certified bythe management. woe 
“The disclostires ; pursuant to the ‘Act resalng the supp 
_(MSMED Act’). areas follows: a , 

Kejman insutgince, Sulvention, Ineentive, Upfront Support on Loan & Cash Discount have been’ 

-and small. entefprises Jamal scale industrial undertaking : 
ble with the company. {previous year.Rs. ‘Nil. The same 

rs registered under Micro, Smal and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 

Particulars - 3 : : T 3iMarz5 | 34-Mar-24 J te. [Paincipal amount ‘and interest thereon ‘dua to stpplersreisiered under the! MSMIED Act and ferhaining unpaid as atyearend - 
"(} [ Paid under Section .16 of MSMED.. Act, to su i Ten | amount paid beyond the appoirited day. 
“() [Amount of interest due & payable’ for the period of delay in makina | -  [{beyon the appointed day during the - ‘year ‘without adding Interest, ~ ~ [Specified under MSMED Act —* 
“(d) ]interest: accrued tosuppliers registered Thder the MSMED Act and remaining . 

- ~ ‘unpaid as at year &nd. ' . 
~ . (e) "|Further interest remaining due and payable aiavanca of” dedi [expenditure ‘under section 23 of MSMED Act... 
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- Notes to the Financial Stateménts 

(a2) Related Paty Disclostires: 
» List of Related Parties“ 
(@: Subsidiary Company = oot : 

(b) Entity: under significant influence of Kup : - 

a) Other related | parties in transaction swith the company: a 

{e) Transactions taken place during the yeia with related ‘parties: 

“oO Key Management | Persannel = : : 

ia ‘Others . 7 

- Relative of Key Management Personnel | 

: Sh? Dhruv. Jhanwar (Executive Director & CEO w. €. 

- Trishakti Capital Ld 
Sagarmat Ramesh Kumar Put. Ltd. 

Sti. Suresh Jhanwar (Managing Director) — 

- 26.08.2024) 

* "26.08.2024 - 

* Sri: Sudhanshu Goswami (independent Director) wet: 

Sti Siddhartha Cho 
*’ Sri Tarun Daga (Director) - up to 27.01.2025 

_ Sil Vikash Shroff. (Director) - up to 27.01. 2025 

Sti Archan Seth (Director) - up to.27.01.2025" 

Shalisil Jhanwar (1 Execiitive biretor 

‘Sti Pranav Jhanwar (Executive Diréctor & cto} Weef 

Si, Narainjeet Singh Hunjan (Widependent tory from - 

27) 01.2025 . 

Sit Sumit Anand: independent Director) wef, 27, 01.2025 

01.2025 -* 
a (Direetor}- upto 26, 43.2004" 

St Kumar Kanti Ghosh-{CFO) - up to 25.08. 2024 

“Sri. Pranay thanwat (up to 25.08.2024) 

» Suresh Jnanwar HUF * 

: . (Amount i in ii) . 

Ms. Dipti Goenka (Secretary) up to 31.10.2024" 

Mis: Kran Joshi Das (Secretary) froré 26.12.2024 = 

. [Nature of transaction - oe Subsidiary + Entity'under -- * Key. Management | Relative of Key]. 

poe Company ‘° .{ — significant _ Bersoniel * {Management Total, 
: oe ; ‘+. 1 f influence of INP, = Personnel" . 

Loans taken - 409.50 for . - - 409.56 | 
2 4, Los (353,00), {- jf ; f+ >" (353.00) 

“*; [Loans refunded (taken) aot, = * 120.75 - 122.75 
: ee . -! +. (353.00) (-} “t-) (353.00) 
‘JAdvancestaken —~ . . 153.65 a 847.10] + =f . 1,000.75 

. . teh ‘po (65.50) {86,25} ee as - (151.75) 
* [Advances refunded (taken) j 153.65 748.30 Oe 901.95 

Loe _ {65.50}{ -” (86.251. | ot =) (351.75)] . 
Advances given : rs i . 30.50 - + 32.88 |, > 9,09 . F247 

. : “, : (146.60)] : t-); + (20.42) (454) ~" (440.66) © 
Advances refunded (given) ete oe | - 30,99] - 9.09 + 40.08 

_ ae (-) _ {20.12) (454) ~ (140.66) 
Interest Paid _ : 29.94. oe - 29.94 

(3.28), (-) : (8.28) 
: Dividend Paid a - “3.10 "12.47 16,63 |: 

. : ‘ (3.44) {22.47) + {46.97} . 
Dividend Received toed “0 "30.99 

‘ (-) t-) _{-} 
: Rent Paid "18.00 = 18.00 
7! (48.00) t-} {28.00} 

-[Birectors" Remuneration af -66.00 ° “fo. * 66.00 |. 
= (-) (60,00) : (60.00) 

Salary - ab 3.79 40 6,19 
(-)} (-.) (4.53) (5.60)} - ”” (20.13)]- 

Office Waintenance & Beaty ot boos 5.97, oe t+ 5.97 
Charges ‘ (-) _ (5.99) t-j -} (5.99) 
Balance ouisfandingat the beginning oa . . ° 

Jof the year . 

Advances taken - u+ - 
. (-) (-) {-) 
toan Taken _ - - - 

Wf : Ut: (-§ (-) 
Security Deposits given - - 5.00 
oC 7 { -.} {-} (5:00) 



Lots lacs {previous year Rs. 6:43 lacs’), Mrs, Shalini Jhanwar - Director Rs. (0.95 lats (previous year Rs."0.90 lacs), Sri. 

+ \ Lisodwezsssercossag2 ne oe rs a 
Notes to thié Financial Statements . wo ws ne 5 oF a 

: * [Nature of transaction Subsidiary . ~ ["- Entityunder Key Management |" ‘Relative of key : 
Te, © |Compainy. * . Significant » Personnel * Mariagement _ Yorat . Ola influence of qe |*, . : sot * Persbrinel os a 

“/Balanee atthe end of the:year . , 
° . 

: JjAdvances taken woe - . ote 
9830] ° : 

wot ” 
{-) 

uy: 
jAdvances‘given , ot 

ot, 
ms ye . 

ts] 
~ {1.89} 

Loan Taken." s+. 
286.75 

“286.75 | - 
San Te, 

(2) 
t-) 

| {Security Deposits ghen” : . 5.00] > 
5.00 vba fo phe (5.00)| 
(5.00)} -*Fighres in bracket relates to previous year as on 31,03.2004 a “, an oO 

“Disdosurein Respect of Materia! Related, party transaction during the year: 
oo! 

amesh Kumar Pvt. bid, Rs. 74,00 laes {previous year Rs. 30.00 {acs),, M/s, ‘Starlight . 05.80 lacs) & M/s. Starmax lnvestinent Pyt. Ltd, Rs. 114.30. acs (previous year Rs, : 7 

i Loahs ‘taken’ during the ‘yearsfrom Mis. Sagarmah 
Capitat Pvt. Ltd, Rs. 224.20 fats ‘(previous year Rs. 
118.00 tas) . re se 
Repayment oF Loans taken during.the year to ‘M/s. ‘Saga rr Starlight Capital Put: Ltd. Rs, 59.20 lacs {previous year Rs. ca 4118.00 lacs), pe ‘ 

Ti) Advances taken‘during the year from M/s. Trishakti Capi 

J f 7 lacs), M/s. 00 lacs} & M/s.‘Starmax Investment Pvt Ltd. Hs,18,81 Jacs (previous year Rs, 

1 Ramésh Kiniar Pvt ita: Re. 71.00 lacs {fevious year Rs.'30 

ve : ital Ltd. Rs, 253.65 lacs (previous: year Rs.'65.50), Si, Suresh Ihajwar~Diractor Rs... 268.80 lacs (previous year Rs, 73.25 lacs), Mrs. Shalini. Jhanwar- Director Rs. 147.50 Jac(previous year Rs. 13,00/lacs), Sri. Dhruv dhanwar~ * 
Ta Director Rs, 370.30 lacs (prévious Year Rs, Nil). & Sri, Pranav Jhanwar ~ Director Rs, 60.50.facs (previous year Rs: Nil). ” poy 
ive Repayment of Advances taken during'the year to M/s. Trishakt? Capital Ltd. Rs 153.65 iacs (previous year Rs, 65.50), Sti, Sureshdhi anwar 
oe ‘Director Rs, 247.50 Tacs (previous year Rs, 73.25 tacs ). Mrs. Shatini Jhanwar. Director Rs, 147,50 lac (previous year RE. 13:00 lacs), Sri. 

, _Dbruy dhanwar- Director Rs. 370:30 lacs {previous'year Rs. Nit), Sri. Pranav Jhanwar ~ Directdr Rs. 23.00 facs {previous year Rs. Nil). 

ited - Subsidiary Company Rs. 30.50 lacs (Previous year Rs, Nil) Sri Suresh Shanwiair ~Diréctor- "15.46 lacs ),. Suresh Jhanwar HUF Rs. 9.09 lacs {previous year Rs. 4,54.lacs ), Mrs. Shalini JRanwar - 

. “Rs, 19.87-Jacs. {previous year Rs, 
: > Director Rs. 0.62 lacs (previous year Rs. 4.54 lacs} & Sti Pranay Jhanwar Rs, 10.50 lacs (previous year Rs.0,12 lacs) . hakt! Capital Limited -Rs, 30.50 (Previous year Rs, Nil), Sri'Suresh dhaniwar ~ Director Rs; 19,87 lacs 

‘Mrs. Shalini Jnanwar- Director Rs..0.62 lacs” 

vi}, Refund Of Advances given to “M/s. Tris! k 
Ton ‘(previous-year Rs. 15.46 lacs }, Suresh Jhanwar HUF 9,09 lacs (previous year Rs,"4.54 lacs’), . previous year Rs, 4.54 lacs) & Sri Praniav Jhanwar Rs. 10.50 lacs {Previous Vear Rs. 0.12 lacs hk ' _ tee - Vil) Interest Paid to M/s, Sogarmat Ramesh Kumar Pvt. Lid. Rs8.67 lags {previous year Rs. 0.02 lacs); M/s. ‘Starlight Capital Pvt. itd, 

aes {previous year Rs. 4.84 lacs) & M/s. Starmax Investment Pvt, Ltd, Rs, 9.31 lacs {previous:year Rs: 1.42 facs), . vili} Dividend Received from M/s. Trishaktt Capital itd., Rs, 30.99 lacs (previous year Rs. Ni... | ae 
amesh Kumar Pvt, Ltd. Rs, 3:10/lacs (previous year Rs. 3.44 facs ), Sri Suresti Jhanwar - DirectoF Rs. 6.08 

Dhruv Jhanwar - Director . 
2.72) & Suresh Jhanwar HUF Rs, 

" Six) Dibidend Paid to M/s, Sagnial R 

* Rs 2.72 lacs (previous year Rs. 2.72 lacs Ay Sti, Pranay Jhahivar - Director Rs, 2.72 lacs (previous year Rs. ‘208 lacs {previous year Res. L06 Jacs), wet .*) Directors Temunération paid to Sri Suresh Jhanwar Rs. 24.00 lacs (previous Year Rs. ” Year Rs, 24.00 facs), Sri Dhruv Jhanwar Rs. 12.00 lacs {previous Year Rs,'12 facs) & Sti 

24.00 lacs}, Smt. Sfialini Jhanwar. Ré. 24.00 (previcis 
Pranav.Jhanwar Rs. 6.00 lacs (previous Year Rs. Ni). ve 

. xy Salary. paid to Sri Pranav Jhanwar Rs..2.40 lacs (previous year Rs, 5,60 lacs), Mr. Kumar Kanti Ghosh Rs, 0.88 Lacs (previous year Rs, 3.08 
* lacs), Mrs. Ktran‘Joshi Rs, 2.21 lacs (previous yéar Rs. Nil).& Ms, ‘DiptiGoenka Rs. 0.70 lacs (previous year Rs. 1.45 acs). i a ~-xil). Repairs, maintenance & electricity charges patil to M/s.'Sagarmal Ramesit Kumar Pvt, Ltd. Rs. 5.99 lacs (previous year Rs,'5.99), xiil) Rent Paid to M/s. Sagarmal Ramesh Kumar Put. Lid, Rs. 18.00 lacs (previous year Rs, 18.00 lacs) . at ee . xiv) Loans taken Outstanding atihe begining of the year Rs, Nil {previous year Rs. Nil). . , xv) Loans taken outstanding at the end of the year of M/s. Starlight Capital Pvt, Ltd. Rs. 181.95 lacs {previous year Rs, Nil) & M/s. Starmax 

_ Investinent Pvt, Ltd, Rs, 104,80 lacs (previous year Rs. Ni). ot “ . : uy 2 
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ca “Biractor Rs. Nil {previous year Rs. Nil), . 
. xvii) Advances taken ‘atthe énd of the il fran Sri Suresh Jhanwar~Di . _oRS. 47.50 (pfevious yéar'Rs. Nil). . 

xviii) Advances given at, the begining ofthe y year Rs, tal (previous year Rs. Nile 
: ix) Advances given at the end ofthe year to Sri ‘Suresh Jhanwar Dieector Rs. 1.89 lacs (oes year Rs. ni ) 

5.00 lacs) * 

m8) Security depos given outstanding at the end of the year! M/s. ‘Sagaimal Ramesh, Kumar Pt | ltd. Rs. 5.00 Tacs (previous year Rs: 5.00 face) _ 
+ (43) The Company isin process of collecting cont irmations fram parties to debtors; cor ete, 
0) Trveting & Conveyance Expenses inchide Dextre travel ng Rs, w4.33 aes, (reves year Rs. 28.30 lacs), 
re) a} During the year ended Mach ist, 2025, the Champa had issued 4, L77, 0. nos, equity shares of Rs. 2/- each fully) paid a at Re: 6f- per 

share (including: secuiitles premiam of Rs. 84/- 
. 

per share) te: Proposed allottees on preferential basis on September 25, 2024 pursuant to 
r Provisions’ ef the SEBI (issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; as amended (ihe "Seat ICDR Regulations"), and 

"subject to the. memorandum of association and the articles of association of the ‘Company and impringple approvals granted by BSE 
% "Limited and ithe Calcutta. Stock Exchange of india Limited ("Stock Exchanges"). ° 

. 127.69 lacs will be utilised for expanding’ fleet of earth moving equipment. Ason. 
March’31, 2025 utilisation i is given below and there is no ‘deviation: in use of, proceeds from the objects stated in resolution : 

__{Amount in in INR facs ). venee . . ; For the year _ Uetsaton of finds - For the year ended lended March 31, : 
+ |March, 2025 4 se 2024: . * [Opening Balance | . : : 

ann -| _ 1 
[Amount-raised’ ° 

_ 1,270.69 |. =| - [oeteed during the year 
“4,270.69 [ +t : : 
ren =I 

xi} Advances taken at the begining of the year from, Sti. Suresti Jhanwar - Director Rs, Nil ‘Iprevious ‘year Rs. ‘Ni 1& Sn Prana Jhanwar ~ . 

. Po) Security reposit siven “outstanding: at thie Siang of the year of tis. Sagara | Ratnesh emer Pvt. id. Rs. 5.00 lacs [previous year Rs, .
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78 ANALYTICAL RATIO“: 

yooRe dy . 
‘Trishakti Industries Limited 

3 1909WwB19B5PLCo39q62 

(asy* ADDITIONAL REGULATORY-INFORMATION : 

ls": Numerator’ Rati 
- Denominator fs 

As atBtst) Asatgist |) 
. March’ |- March ,'% Variance 

j 2025. -.| 2004". |: 
ST 

‘|. @) [Current ratio (intimes}: - |Currentassets -. ~. Current liabilities” 3.08). ‘64.4695 th {Debt Equity Ratio (in “S|Detie 
“426h + a7 

= times)" : 
yey |Dabt Service coverage © | 

: Ratio (intimes) . - 
Famingsfor DebtSenvicé {pete service’ 

i ln - {Return on Equity Ratio (in: Net Profit for the fear. 
Equity * 

, Average Shareholders... 4926)" 4.78) -302.eaf 
abo}. 49.34) 99.6795). - 

fe) Inverstory Tutiiaver Rata Saletof Products": ot Average Inventory ” 
|<, {Trade Receivables, Revenue fronsonertinc: occu k et nares Poe Mas aggh 

a es * {Revenue from opera: 
fest: 1,89) 65; + -93.39%) . 

; 9 - [Furnéver Ratig’ .. ...' {Revenue men P of tions Average Tats Receivables ‘48 a 28.6 ueete: «4, {Trade Payable Turnover * irehtace cart prec ho ee | we an 
~ fof 1 (fede Payable Tury : it Purchases - . - 0094 

fe} . [Furnover‘Ratio - a Purch ases/Credit Purel ses Average Trade Payable 
° a Revenue from-operations “. ° ” 93g B27] °° “s3.e1x4 . 

a (oy | Net Capital Turnover Ratio Working Capital : 
: Net Profit after Tax forthe “| y () : Net profit ratio (in 96)” ear Reveriue from Opérations "23.66, 0.87]. aBa6.50% ial. “| Profit before tax and finance: 

'{Retum on'capt 
a: employed. fin %)}- ° “2 Jeosts . |Capital employed"). : 590) 4.26]. 38.41% 

Average invested funds in |" 
. [. re .[Retum on irivestrment-(in income generated from - ly | 

asf 16274064, . 
invéstments ’ . investments 

Reason for Variance . 
(a) - Clrreint Lishitities iricreased during the year. 7 “+ 1b &c) Long Term Debt increased duting the year . ce : 
{d) “Net Profit average net Worth increased during the year " “te Sales & closing stock decreased during the year. 

eH Revenue'tton opetatioh decreased Guring'thé year, Bes . {h) - Revenue fron operation decreased and working capitat incrésed.during the year, * a) Net profit increased dufing the year. Yoo rr odie. Profit before finance cost and assets increased during the'year, .. . . “(K) : Income from investments and average fund invested, increased during the year.” Note: : . ar ail oe cet 
a) The corhpany has no trade. payablé, hence trade paya ble turnover fatiois riot presented. . Explanations have been furnished for changé in (atio by more than’ 25% as compared io the preceding Year as stipilated in 

” .) schedule II to the Act. - 
| @7) Others 

a) | The Company has ino immovable property hence tia question ‘of whether thi title deéds are held inthe name of‘ Company or ~ - Jointly held with others does not arise. 
b) The Company-has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment accordingly disclosure as to'whether the revaluation is based 

> 
- 2047 is nota pplicable to the Company’ , 

, oa n the valuation by a registered Valuer as defined under tule 2 of the Companies (Registered valuers and vaiuation) Rules, - : 

367.1796 oo 

“ase! -.. $49] | -éa.6on -, 

¢) ‘The company has capital wark-in-Progress, the aga of which is less than‘one year as at 34st March, 2025, The completion is 

a). -Thcompany has no Intangible-assets under development and as such the disciosure requirements are not applicable to the 
"company. ; ‘ 

. “ : e) The Company does not have any benami property where any proceedings haye been Initiated or Pending against the Compaiy for holding any Benami Property, . oo 7 ot nn The Company has not taken any borrowings from banks or financial institutions onthe basis of security of Current Assets, ~ : tone 
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: 
al ny transactions with corps which are ‘sh fs Ret; 2033 or. saction’ 30 oF Companies Act, 1956. uk 

The. Company doés not have any-charges 1 satisfe . a roscoe —_ 

dunts that has heen’ Surrendered r the income Fax Act, 1964 {such as s'search or survey or. 

é Tio. fund that have bee advanced orloani J other § Sources ind of. funds) by ‘tha. Contain oe "intermediaries", with the utiderstandiing;' whe 
”. indirectly tend or invest i in Other p persons OF enititi +; behalf of the company, or Provide ‘guarantee, 

or, infested {either from borrowed fur 
{to ‘or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities er récorded i in Writing’ or: otherwise, that the intermediary shall directly or” es Identified i in ‘any maiiner whatsoever (“Ultimate Benefi cals") by or on security or the like oni behalf of the Ultimate. = Beneficiar ies; 

nds ¢ or share premium ¢ or any 

m) .There’have ben no funds that have been received by the coninpany from. any persone’ orel Dog Funding Parties"), with the uundefstanding, Whether recorded in writing or ottierwisa,; : indirectly, lend or invest in other perkons Or entities. identified in ‘any manner whatspeve behalf of the Fanclng Party ¢ OF provide’ any Buarantee, Secitrity orthe like on behalf ofthe 

ntites, including foreign entities 
that the Company shail directly or 

er -("Ultimata Beneficiaries"} by-or on” 
Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

, 48). There ; ate no ‘amounts due and stn to be crested to Investor Education & Protection Fund a8 on Bist: March, 2025 
mo (Previous year Rs. Nil}. . : . 
Q9) Contingent liabilities and Coméatiments a ~ : ' ; mo, = _ : 

, + (Tothe, extent nét provided for) : , ae St, rn . fay _ Goritingent abilities rn a . , 
S, 62 lace pending rectification . _ : ee ; 

a Outstanding capital co. n mitment Rs. 36035 lais| (revs years, Nil advance there amine Rs, 247, 18 lacs (pn Previous year Rs. AD. 
e (50). - All Lamotnt disciosedin the ‘rains 

ae ‘Sched Wi unl thervise'stated 

as] er our Report of even date attached | 

"+ For@, BASU CO... . rae * ChatleredAanountants - ee 

- For and on behalf of the Board of Directors ; 

a pap er ae foo th, als we ee . . . “Surésh jhanwar “, . ee a 
o son sidyonajay’ Cs |. Managing Director “"- "+ Executive Director & CEO * - _— “ik Noctseragy _ Ss _ Din00568879.. DIN:98884331 ve 

romano 88 “ ae EaL. a Gi mo "Shalit thanwar - Pranav Jhanwar : Kira loshi Das 
, "Kolkata, the 28th day of April, 2025 .. Executive. Director Executive Director’& CFO - Company Secretary | - 

- ot 
* . DIN-G6949987 - _ DIN:09388582 ‘M: No. A73207
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

1 Opinion 

We have audited the Consolidated financial statements of TRISHAKTI CSRS any 

‘hereinafter referred to as the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the olding Company 

and its subsidiary together referred to as "the Group”) comprising of the Consoli a i. ae 

Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss new ng net 

Comprehensive Income , Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the ‘onsolida . 

Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, 

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

ur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 

tiven to us and based on the consideration of the report of auditor of the subsidiary company 

on separate financial statements and on the other financial information of the subsidiary, 

the aforesaid Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the 

Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act and other 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the 

Group as at March 3l1st, 2025 , the consolidated Profit and other comprehensive income, 

changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

iLBasis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing GAs) specified 

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those 

Standards are further described in the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 

Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the 

“Code of Ethics” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ICA!) together 

with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under 

the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there-under, and we have fulfilled our other 

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICA!’s Code of Ethics. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, 

Il. Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon 

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, 
Board's Report including Annexures thereto, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s 
Information, as applicable, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our 
auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover 
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In 
connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read 
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the 
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we 
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, 
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT.ON.CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
TRISHAKTI INDUSE RIES BPD. 2024-25-Page 1 of 9 



~ TELEPHONE : 2212-6253, 2212-8016 G. BASU & co. BasU HOUSE 

1ST FLOOR 

Website wa a 
CHARTERED ACCOUN

TANTS 3. CHOWRINGHEE
 APPROACH 

_ WEBSITE : wwwgbasuandcompa
ny.org 

. IRINGHEE APTS 

E-MAIL :slahiri@gbasu.co
m 

K 

anusreetahirif@gnail.c
om 

Iv.Key Audit Matters 

- 

Key audit matters are those matters that, In our professional judgment, were laa signee
 a 

our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters a evon and 

context of our audit of the financial statements as @ whole, and in forming our op! 1 

we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

We have determined the matter described below to be the key audit matter to be communicated in 

our report. 

(Key audit matter -Revenue recognition 

| 

Description of Key Audit Matter Description of Auditor's Response 

Revenue is recognised and accrued with | our audit procedures to address the risk of 

reference to the deliverables and the terms of | material misstatement relating to revenue 

agreements. The tariff applied is the rate agreed | recognition, which was considered to be a 

with customers or estimated by management | significant risk, included: 

based on the latest terms of the agreement / 

latest negotiation with customers and other |. Testing of controls over Individual terms 

industry considerations as appropriate. and pricing and comparison of those terms and 

: 
pricing data against the related contracts; and 

Significant judgements are required to estimate 

the tariff rates applied due to the large variety | . A detailed analysis of revenue and the 

and complexity of contractual terms, as well aS | timing of its recognition based on expectations 

ongoing negotiations with customers, with arly | derived from our industry knowledge and external 

variance between the actual rate and the | market data, following up variances from our 

estimated rate applied, having an impact on the | expectations. 

accuracy of revenue recognised / accrued . 

Considering the materiality of amounts and 

significant judgements involved, the same has 

been considered as a key audit matter. 

V. Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

The Board of Directors of the Holding Company is responsible for the matters stated in section 

134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these consolidated 

financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, 

Consolidated financial performance, and Consolidated cash flows of the Company in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 

Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors 

of the companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets 

of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 

reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness 

of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated 

financial statement that give a true and fair view in accordance with the Accounting Standards 

and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



TELEPHONE : 2212-6253, 2212-8016 G. BASU & CO. BASU HOUSE 

FAX : 00-91-33-2212 7476 UNTANTS IST FLOOR 
, WEBSITE rwww.gbasuandcompany.org CHARTERED ACCO 3, CHOWRINGHEE APPROACH 

“EMAL :sJahiri@gbasu.com 
KOLKATA-700 072 

anusreelahiri@gmailcom 

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the 

companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the group’s ability to continue 

as going concerns, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the 

going concern basis of accounting unless it either intends to liquidate the companies or to 

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The respective Board of Directors 

of the companies included in the Group are also responsible for overseeing the financial 

reporting process. 

Vi. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 

to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 

assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on 

Auditing (‘the SAs) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 

can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 

basis of these consolidated financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher 
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 

omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143@){i) of the Act, 
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has an 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management, 

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group ability to 
continue as going concerns. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements 
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern. 

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, 
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 

them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with 

those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in 

the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 

matters. 

We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes 

public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expécted to outweigh the public interest 

benefits of such communication. 

VU. Other Matters 

a. We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information, in respect 

of its lone subsidiary, whose financial statements ,before consolidation adjustments , include 

total assets of Rs 132.06 Lakhs as at 31° March 2025 , total revenues of Rs 202.94 Lakhs and . 

net cash flow of Rs 107.12 Lakhs for the year ended on that date included in these consolidated 

financial statements which have been audited by another auditor and the auditor’s report 

whereof has been furnished to us by the management. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements and our “Report on Other Legal and 

Regulatory Requirements” in paragraph Vill here-under, is not modified in respact of the above 

matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the report of the other auditor. 

VII. Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements 

A.1.As required by the Companies(Auditor’s Report)Order,2020("the Order”"),issued by the 

Central Government of India , in terms of Section 143(1) of the Act, based on our audit and on 

the consideration of the report of the other auditor on the separate financial statements and 

other financial information of the subsidiary company , incorporated in India, as noted in the 

“Other Matter” paragraph Vill here-above, we give In “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters 

specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law , have been kept so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books; 

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including 
other comprehensive income and the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

(dq) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the 
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with 
the Companies (Accounts)Rules,2014; 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding 
Company as on31* March 2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors, 
none of the directors are disqualified as on 31st March 2025 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 
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(f) As required by section 143(3)() of the Act, we furnish a separate report in 

Annexure 'B' with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over 

financial reporting of the Holding Company and its subsidiary incorporated in India and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls. Our report expresses an un-modified opinion on 

the same, for reasons stated therein. 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance 

with section 197(16) of the Act, the remuneration paid by the Holding Company to its 

directors is in accordance with the provisions of this section. 

(B)With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the 

bast of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

a. The Group has disclosed in Note No 46(a) to the Consolidated Financial Statements, 

the litigations that could have an impact on the consolidated financial position; 

b. The Group did not have any long-term contracts for which there were any material 

foreseeable josses; 

c. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund by the Company, 

d. Omitted. 

e.(i) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary incorporated 

in India have represented that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds have been 

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium ar any other 

sources or kind of funds) by them to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign 

entities (‘Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, 

that the Intermediary shall,directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 

identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Holding 

Company and its subsidiary incorporated in India or provide any guarantee, security or the 
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

Gi) The respective managements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary incorporated 
in India have represented that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds have been 
received by them from any persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties"), 
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company 
and its subsidiary incorporated in india shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other 
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on 
behalf of the Funding Parties or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfof the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

ii) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to 
believethat the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material 
mis-statement. 

f) The dividend declared or paid during the year is in accordance with Section 123 of the Act. 
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g) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Companies in the Group have 

used accounting software for maintaining their books of accounts which have a feature of 

recording audit trail(edit log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for 

all transactions recorded in the software’ and the audit trail feature has not been tampered 

with . Additionally, except where the audit trail (adit log) facility was not enabled in the previous 

year, the audit trail has been preserved by the companies in the group, as per the statutory 

requirements for record retention. 

For G, BASU & CO. 
Gharterad Accountants 

. No.-307174E 

Satyapriya wdafepatfy . 
Partner 

(H1. No,-058108) 

UDIN: 25058108BMOSTQ5359 

Place of Signature: Kolkata 

Dated: April 28", 2025 
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Annexure “A” referred to in paragraph Vill A.1 under the heading “Report On Other Legal 

and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date on the Consolidated Financial 

Statements of TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED (the” Holding Company”) for the year 

ended 31* March 2025 

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and furnished by the Holding 

Company and on the basis of the books and records examined by us in the normal course of 

audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, and based on the consideration of the report 

of the auditor of the subsidiary company incorporated in India, we state that: 

Paragraph 3(xx!): The qualification or adverse remark by the respective auditor in the 

Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 report of the subsidiary company included in the 

consolidated financial statements was as here-under: 

(xvii) 
SrNo | Name CIN Holding Clause Number 

Company/ of the CARO 

subsidiary/ report which is 

Associate/ qualified or 

Joint Venture adverse 

1 TRISHAKT! CAPITAL LTD | U65990WB2022PLC253135 Subsidiary (XVI) f@) 

For G, BASU & CO, 
Chartered Accountants 

R. No.-304174E 

Low ready Salyertiya ovontdhhy! 
‘ariner 

(H4. No.-058108) 

UDIN: 25058108BMOSTQ5359 

Place of Signature: Kolkata 

Dated: April 28", 2025 
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Annexure ‘B’ referred to in paragraph VII A 2(f) to the Independent Auditor's Report of 

even date on Consolidated financial statements of TRISHAKT! INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

for the year ended on 31st March 2025 

Report on the internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub- 

section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) ~ 

In conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements of TRISHAKTI 

INDUSTRIES LIMITED and its subsidiary incorporated in India for the year ended on 31st March 

2025, we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company , 

as on that date. 

|. Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding 

Company and its subsidiary incorporated in India considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal 

financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct 

of its business, including adherence to the respective Company’s policies, the safeguarding of 

its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness 

of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 

required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

il. Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note 

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, 
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was 
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. 
Qur audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an 
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a 
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of 
internal contro! based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting 
with reference to the consolidated financial statements. 
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I. Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial! Reporting 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 

policies and procedures that: 

(1) pertain te the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 

the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; 

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 

preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in 

accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and 

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 

acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on 

the financial statements. 

IV. Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting. 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are 

subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies 

or procedures may deteriorate. 

Vv. Other Matters 

Our report, in so far as it relates to the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Internal 

Financial Controls of the subsidiary incorporated tn India, is based on the corresponding report 

of the auditor of the said company. 

Vi. Opinion 

In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary incorporated in India ,have in all 

material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting and such 

internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of March 31, 

2025, based on the internal contro! over financial reporting criteria established by the 

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 

on Audit of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India. 

For G. BASU & CO. 
Charlered Accountants 

R. No,-301174E 

Satyapriya yd / 
Pattner 

upIft:"3S8481 osBMOSTQ5359 

Place of Signature: Kolkata 

Dated: April 28", 2025 
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Trishakti Industries Limited 

CIN: L31905WB1985PLCO39462 

Consolidated Balance Sheet as. at March 31, 2025 

Particulars 

1} ASSETS 
1} NON CURRENT ASSETS 

a) Property, Plant and Equipment & Intanglble Assets 

i} Property, Plant and Equipment 

ti) Intangible Assets 

iti) Capital Work in Progress 

b) Financial assets 

i} Investments 

¢) Other non-current assets 

d} Deferred Tax Assets 

2) CURRENT ASSETS 
a} Inventories 

bh} Financial assets 
(i) Trade receivables 

Billed 
Unbilled 

(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
(il)Bank Balance other than [Ii) 

(iv) Loans 

(v) Other Current Financial Assets 

¢) Current Tax assets 

d) Other Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

ft) EQUITY AND LIABILIFIES 

2) EQUITY 
a) Equity Share Capital 
b) Other Equity 

¢) Non-controlling interest 

2] LIABILITIES 
i} NON-CURRENT LIABIUTIES 

a} Financial fiabllities 

i) Borrowings 

b) Provisions 

¢} Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net} 

1) CURRENT LIABILITIES 

a) Financial liabilitles 

()) Borrowings 

b) Trade Payable 

‘Outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 

Outstanding dues other than micro and smalf enterprises 

b} Other financial llabilities 
{c} Income Tax Liabilities (Net) 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Notes farm an integral part of 

financial Statements 

As pér our Report attached of even date 

For G. BASU & CO. 

Chartered Accountants 

R. No.-301174E 

Satan bbl, val 
‘ariner 

{all amounts in Rs Lacs, unless otherwise stated) 
—_— 

N Asat Asat 

ates March 32, 2025 March 31, 2026 

2 
3,612.63 108.00 

1.22 1.05 

130.00. 
- 

3 831.87 299.31 

4 TAIZ 237 

3 44.38 : 

4,697.82 410.73 

6 11.80 831.26 

7 
1,028.64 $44.66 

1.13 - 

& 230.20 19.74 

9 211 173 

40 4.84 21.44 

u 263.43 542 

12 : 3.44 

2B 587.57 2,04 

2,136.78 1,428.70 

6,834.60 1,839.43 

34 328.23 298.68 

16 2,295.82 79371 

9.10 7.43 

2,633.25 2,099.82 

16 2,337.65 265.82 

Wi] 3.30 2.65 

18 : 26.96 

2,340.95, 295.43 

19 954.51 23.40 

20 

- 18.44 

a 857.29 37739 

2 4859 24,95 
1,860.39 444,18 

4,201.34 739.61 

6,834.60 1,839.43 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

11053 

co Tn 

Suresh Jhanwar Dhruv Jhanwar 

Managing Director Executive Director & CEO 

DIN:00568879 DIN: 08884131 

(M. No,-058108) 3 bak Sahu. ot Vogneno”, Alorow| Bye 

Kolkata, the 28th day of April, 2025 

vow: LSGSELO SEMOST RSS SI 
Shalini Jhanwar Pranav Jhanwar Kiran Joshi Das 

Executive Director Executive Director & CFO Company Secreta 
OIN: 06949987 DIN:09388582 NANG. ‘AyS07"



Trishakti Industries Limited 

CIN; L31909WB19B5PLC039462 
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025 

{All amounts In Rs Lacs, unless otherwise stated) 

Not For the year ended For the year ended 
Particulars es March 31, 2025 March 32, 2024 

Income . 
{} Revenue fram Operations 23 1,638.70 23,458,32 

i} Other Income 24 236.01 37.92 

Total Income (t+!) 1,874.74 13,496.24 

Vi) Expenses 

Cost of Material Consumed . - 

Purchase of Traded Goods 35 - 13,438.03 

{Increase} / Decrease In inventories 26 819.46 405.27 

Employee benefits expenses 27 164.81 82.32 

Finance Casts 28 149.24 23.92 

Depreciation and amortization expense (Net) 2 120,47 39.23 

Other expenses. 29 243.06 219.54 

Total Expenses (Vi) 1,497.04 13,397.87 

Ill) Profit before exceptional items and tax ( 1-15} 377.67 98.37 

IV} Exceptional Items - - 

V) Profit before tax {I-IV} 377.67 98,37 

Vi} Tax Expenses 30 

Current Tax 67.00 31.25 
Deferred Tax 46.93 3.03 

Total Tax Expenses (Vi} 20.07 28,22 

Vil} Net Profit After Tax {V-VI} 357.60 90.15 

Vill) Other Comprehensive tncome (OCI) 
Items that will not be re-classified to profit or loss in subsequent periods 

Fale Value changes of non-current investments (net of taxes} ~65.89 0,03 

~65.89 0,03 

1X} Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VITFVIi} 291.72 70.18 

Profit for the year attelbutable to: 
Attributable to 
Owners of the Parent 355.53 68,96 
Non controlling interests. 2.07 119 

357.60 70,45 

Attributable to: 
Owners of the Parent 65.48 0.03 

Non contralling Interests 0.42 - 

65.89 0,03 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 
Attributable to; 
Owners of the Parent 290,05 6B.99 
Non controlling interests 1.67 119 

291.72 

Earnings per share - Basic {In INR} 31 2.30 0.47 
£arnings per share -Dituted {in INR} 2.30 0,47 

Notes form an integral part of 
financial Statements 

As per our Report attached of even date For G, BASU & CO. 
Chatlered Accountants 

Salant Lely 7 
f 

Anni Sk nt ono Fynat 
Shalini Jhanwar 

Executive Director 

Kolkata, the 28th day of April, 2025 

UDIN: as 

i 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Have D5, 
Suresh Jhanwar Dhruv Jhanwar 

Managing Director Executive Director & CEO 

DIN:G0568879 DIN: 08884131 

Pranav Jhanwar Kiran Joshi Das 
Executive Director & CFO Company Secretary 

DIN:09388582 M.No. A73207
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Trishakti Industries Limited 

CIN: L31909WB1985PLC039462 

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended March 31, 2025 

{All amounts in Rs Lacs, unless otherwise stated) 

Particulars 
2024 - 2025 2023 - 2024 

A Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

Net Profit before Tax and extra-ordinary items 
377,67 98,37 

Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to Net Cash Flow provided by 

Operating Activities 

Oepreciation 
120.47 39,23 

interest Received 
-8.35 3.32 

Dividend Received 
“179 3.05 

Interest Paid 
149,24 23,92 

Profit/Loss on Sale of Property Plant & Equipment 
- - 

Profit/Loss an Sale of investments (Net) 
52.55 0.24 

Preliminary Expenses Written off 
0.17 0.17 

Provision for gratulty 
0.65 0.43 

Provislon for doubtful debts 
10.50 : 

218.34. 57.14 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 
596.01 155,534, 

Adjustment for increase / decrease in Inventories 
819.46 405.17 

Adjustment for increase / decrease In Trade Recelvables 505.61 304.44 

Adjustment for increase. / decrease in Non Current Assets, Short Term Loans 

& Advances and Current Assets 
897.09 8.03 

Adjustment for increase / decrease In Trade Payable “18.44 

Adjustment for increase {decrease in Other Current abilittes 
475.89 7121.79 382.75. 318,83 

Cash Generated from Operation 
474,22 -16332 

‘Tax Expenses 
47.82 17.29 

Cash Flow before Exceptional Items = 
426.40 180.61 

Exceptional Item 
- . 

Expenses not considered in Earller years 
0,05 149 

0.05 149 

Net Cash from Operating Activities (A) 
426.36 -179,42 

B Cash Flow from Investing Activities = 

Purchase of Property Plant & Equipment 
3,755.28 “79.74 

Sale of Property Plant & Equipment 
- - 

Purchase of Current & Non-Current Investments 40,784.62 -72.67 

Sale of Current & Non-Current Investments 10,213.97 - 

Sale of Current Investments 
- 72.91 

Dividend Recelved 
1.79 3.05 

Interest Received 
835 332 

Net Cash from Investing Activitles (B} 
4,315.79 -73.10 

€ Cash Flaw from Financing Activities: 

Proceeds from Issue of Equity Capital 
1,270.69 

Adjustment for Increase /Decrease in Long Term Borrowings 2,071.83 - 

Adjustment for increase /Decrease in Short Term Borrowings 33111 239.61 

Dividend Paid 
“24.12 -22.28 

Interest Paid 
149.24 -23.92 

Net Cash from Financing Activities (C} 4,100.27 193.41 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (At8+C) 
210.84 5941 

Cash and Cash equivalents at the begining of the year 2147 80.58 

Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year 232.31 21.47 

210.84 59,11 

Note: Cash and Cash Equivalent include Rs. 2.21 lacs (previous year Rs, 1.73 Tacs} in Unclaimed dividend amounts that are held for specific purpose. 

As per our Report attached of even date 

For G, BASU & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

R. No.-301174E 

Salyapriya Lolrcaney . 
Partner 

. No.-058108) 
Kolkata, the 28th day of April, 2025 (Mi Wo y 

vow: 2 ISLAREMOSTA S259. 

DIN: 06949987 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

cores Oar 

Suresh Jhanwar 
Managing Director 

DIN:00568879 

Pranav Jhanwar 

shor B 

Glb- Law} Paror Paso 
Shalini Jhanwar 

Executive Director Executive Director & CFO 
DIN:09388582 

Ohruv Jhanwar 
Executive Director & CEO 

DIN: 08884132 

ae: Das 
Company Secretary 

M.No. A73207 



TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

CIN: [31909 WB1985PLC039462 
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2025 

A Equity Share Capital IR tacs, 
Particulars Asat Changes during Asat Changes during Asat 

April 3, 2023 the year March 34, 2024 the year March 31, 2025 

'1,64,77,550 (previous year 1,50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 2 300.00 . 300.00 25,55 329.55 

leach fully paid 

Less: Face Value of Equity Shares Forfeited 294 - “2.94 - 2.96 

Add: Forfeited Shares {Amount paid up) 1.62 > 1.62 - 162 

Tatal 298.68 : 298,68 29,55 328,23 

B) Other Equity INR facs. 
Tern of other Comprehensive 

income that will not be re- 
id Surplus: 

Particut Reserves and Surplus classified to Statement of Profit ‘Total 
articulars ‘Sloss 

General Reserves Security Retained Fair valuation of Investments 

Premium Earnings 

Balance as at April 2, 2023 194.24 - 455.65 96.23 7A6,12 

Profit for the year * - 68.96 - 68.96 

Expenses/income not considered in earlier years - - 119 - 145 

Short Provision for Income Tax for earller years - (0.30) - (0.30) 

Dividend Paid - - 122.28) - (22,28): 

Other Comprehensive facome for the year, net of tax . - - 0,03 0.03 

Transfers to General Reserve 13.92 : 433.92) > : 
Balance as at March 31, 2024 208.16 z 489,30 96.26 793.72, 

Profit for the year - - 355,53 - 355,53 

Expenses/Income not considered in earlier years - - (0.05) - (0.05). 
short Provision for Income Tax for earlier years - - {4.82}! - {4.82}| 

Dividend Pala - - (22.48) . (22.46) 
interim Dividend Paid - - {1.66) (1.66)! 

Other Comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - - - (65,48) (65,48). 

Share Premium Received during the year - 1,241.14 - 424114 

Transfers to General Reserve 13,50 > §33.50) = hd 

Balance as at March 31, 2025 221.66 1,241.24 802.34 30.78 2,295.92 

Significant accounting pollcies a 

AS per our Report attached of even date 

For G. BASU & co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Chartered Accountants 
R, No.-201174E a ae EZ. 

Masel 5 Suresh Jhanwar Dhruv Jhanwar 
Satyaptiya Bandyopadhyay Managing Director Executive Director & CEO 

Partner DIN:00568879 DIN: 08884334 
(M. No,-058108) 

Shalini Jhanwar Prenay Jhanwar Kiran Joshi Das 
Kolkata, the 28th day of Aprll, 2025 Executive Director Executive Director & CFO Campany Secretary 

5 DIN: 06949987 DIN:69388582, M.No. A73207 
uw: 2 OSBLAELMOLTR ERED 



TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

Note -4 

Note1:Corporate Information 

TRISHAKT! INDUSTRIES LTD (" the Holding Company) and its subsidiary ( collectively referred to as the 

"Group”) are primarily engaged in to Heavy Equipment Hiring and Commission & Consultancy business. 

The Holding Companywas incorporated in 1985 in India with CIN 131909WB1985PLC039462 and listed with 

the BSE and CSE. The Registered Office of the holding company is situated at Godrej Genesis, Salt Lake City, 

Sector-V, 10" Floor, Unit No-1007, Kolkata, West Bengal 700091 india. 

The Holding Company has a professional team comprising of experienced professionals having expertise in 

and in-depth technical knowledge of the local market for the company’s core business activity as well as 

good business relations with client organizations. 

The company has entered the market of Crane & Aerial work platform during the year. 

india presents a huge market which the company Is strongly placed to exploit to the fullest. 

These consolidated financial statements for the year ended March31*,2025 were approved by the Board of 

_ Directors and authorized for issue on April 28", 2025. 

Note 2: Basis of preparation, Principles of consolidation and equity accounting, Critical accounting estimates 

and Judgements, Material accounting policies and Recent accounting pronouncements 

Theconsolidatedfinancialstatementshavebeenprepared on the following basis: 

(a) StatementofCompliance 

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian 

Accounting Standards as prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other provisions of the Companies 

Act,2013 as amended from time to time. 

(b) BasisofPreparation 

The Consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for 

certain financial instruments that are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period. 

All assets and fiabilities are classified as current and non-current as per the normal operating cycle 

of12months, which Is based on the nature of business of the Group, the period of 12 months being 

reckoned from the reporting date. 

{c} PrinciplesofConsolidationandEquityAccounting 

(i) Subsidiary 

A Subsidiary is an entity over which the Group has control. A Subsidiary is fully consolidated from 

the date on which control is transferred to the Group. 

The Group combines the financial statements of the holding company and its subsidiary line by 

line adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. Intra-Group 

transactions, balances and unrealised gains: on transactions withintheGroupareeliminated. 

Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment 

of the transferred asset. Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of the subsidiary is 

shown separately in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, Consolidated Statement of 

Changes in Equity and the Consolidated Balance Sheet respectively. 



TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

fa) 

(i) Joint Ventures, Associates and Equity Method Accounting 

Interestsin joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method, after initially being 

recognized at cost in the Consolidated Balance sheet. 

Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity methad of accounting, after initially 

being recognised at cost. 

The financial statements of the sole subsidiary consolidated are drawn up to the same 

reporting date as that of the Holding Company. 

(ii). ChangesinOwnershiplnterests 

TheGrouptreatstransactionswithnon-controlling interests that do not result in a loss of control as 

transactionswithequityownersoftheGroup. A change in ownership interest results in an 

adjustment between the carrying amounts of the controlling and non-controlling interests to 

reflect their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference between the amount of the 

adjustment to non-controlling interests and any consideration paid or received is recognised 

within equity. 

{iv} Goodwill 

a. Goodwill comprises the portion of the purchasepriceforanacquisitionthatexceeds the Group’s 
share in the identifiable assets, with deductions for liabilities, calculated on the date of 

acquisition. 

b. Goodwill is deemed to have an indefinite useful life and is reported at acquisition value with 

deduction for accumulated impairments. 

c. An impairment test of goodwill is conducted if there is an indicationof a decrease invalue. The 
impairment loss on goodwill is reported in the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgements 

The preparation of these consolidated financial statements in conformity with the recognition and 

measurement principles of Ind AS requires management to make judgements, estimates and 

assumptions, that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosures relating to contingent 

liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of income and expenses 

for the years presented, basedon historical experience and other factors that are considered to be 

relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and the revisions to 

accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future 

periods affected. 

Information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying 

accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial 

statements pertain to: 

— Useful Lives of Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: The estimated useful life of 

each class of assets is based on the nature of assets, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating 

condition of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes, etc. The useful 

life of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets is reviewed as at the end of each reporting 

period. 

Test of Impairment:Periodical test of impairment of Property, plant and equipment, Right-of-Use assets 

and intangible assets, that are subject to depreciation/ amortization, is done when events occur or 

changes in circumstances indicate that the recoverable amaunt of the cash generating unit is less than 

its carrying value. 



TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

~ Impairment of Investments: A review of the carrying value of investments carried at cost or amortized 

cost is done annually, or when there is indication for impairment. Impairment loss is accounted for if 

the recoverable amount is less than it carrying amount. 

~ Income Taxes: Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized based on current tax laws and rates 

to the extent that it is regarded as probable that deductible temporary differences can be realized. 

~ Provision for tax liabilities require judgements on the interpretation of tax legislation, developments 

in case laws and the potential outcomes of audits and appeals which may be subject to significant 

uncertainty. : 

— Fair Value [Measurement of Derivative and other Financial Instruments: The fair value of financial 

instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined by using valuation techniques. 

— Litigation: Aprovisionforlitigation is made when it is considered probable that a payment will be 

made and the amount of the loss canbereasonablyestimated. 

Material Accounting Policies 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be 

entitled in exchange for transferring the promised goods or services to a customer i.e. on transfer of control 

of the goods or service to the customer. Revenue from sales of goods or rendering of services is net of 

indirect taxes, offered by the company as part of the contract. 

Contract Balances 

a) Contract Assets 

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for gods or services transferred to the 

customer. When the Company transfers goods or services to a customer before the customer pays 

consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognized for the earned consideration that 

is conditional. 

b) Contract Liabilities 

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer services to a customer for which the Company has 

received consideration from the customer. When a customer pays consideration before the Company 

transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognized when the payment is made. 

Contract liabilities are recognized as revenue when the Company performs under the contract. 

Employee Benefits 

Employee benefits are expensed as the related services are provided. A liability is recognized for the 

amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present fegal or constructive obligation to pay this 

amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated 

reliably. 

Property, PlantandEquipment 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation (other than freehold 

land) and accumutated impairment losses, if any, 

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable 

that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company and the cost of the item 

can be measured reliably. 

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying 

amount is greater than its estimated recovera iSan olpt, 



TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Staternents for the year ended March 314, 2025 

Depreciation is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss so as to expense the cost of assets (other 

than freehold land and properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, 

using Straight line method on Carne & Aerial Platform and on other assets using the written 

down value method, as per the useful life prescribed in part “C” of Schedule {I to the Companies Act, 

2013 

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic 

benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the 

disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference 

between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in the Statement of 

Profit and Loss. Proportionate depreciation is charged for the addition and disposal of anitem of 

property, plant and equipment made during the year. 

Capital work in progress represents projects under which the property, plant and equipment are not yet 

ready for their intended use and are carried at cost determined as aforesaid. 

For transition to IND AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its 

property, plant and equipment recognized as of April 1, 2018 {transition date} measured as per the 

previous GAAP and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the Capital work in progress 

represents projects under which the property, plant and equipment are not yet ready for their intended 

use and are carried at cost determined as aforesaid. 

(c} IntangibleAssets 

(a) 

Intangible assets include cost of acquired software and designs and are initially measured at acquisition 

cost including any directly attributable costs of preparing ithe asset for its intended use and are carried at 

cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. 

Expenditure on projects which are not yet ready for intended use are carried as intangible assets under 

development. 

Intangible assets with finite live are amortized over their estimated useful life and assessed for 

impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. intangible assets 

with indefinite useful fives are tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an 

indication that the asset may be impaired. An intangible asset is de-recognized on disposal, or when no 

future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Gains or losses 

arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal 

proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss 

when the asset is derecognized. 

Leases 

On inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether it contains a lease. A contract contains a 

lease when it conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in 

exchangefor consideration. The right to use the asset and the obligation under the lease to make 

payments are recognized in the Company’s statement of financial position as a right-of-use asset and a 

lease liability. 

After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of 

interest and reduced for lease payments made, in addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is 

re-measured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the ‘in-substance fixed’ 

lease payments or as a result of a rent review or change in the relevant index or rate. 

Short-term LeasesandLeasesofLow-ValueAssets 

The Company has opted not to apply the lease accounting model to intangible assets, leases of low-value 

assets or leases which have a tease term of 12 months or less and don’t contain purchase option. Costs 



TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

(e) 

i ] 

() 

(h) 

ImpairmentofAssets 

Assets that are subject to amortization are reviewed for impairment periodically including whenever 
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An 
impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its 
recoverable amount. 

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash- generating unit) is estimated to be lessthan amount, the 
carrying amount of the asset (or cash- generating unit)is reduced to its recoverable amount. An 

impairment loss is recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss. When an impairment 
loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount ofthe asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increased to 
the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not 
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recagnized 
for the asset (or cash-generating unit)in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognized 
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent that it eliminates the impairment loss 
which has been recognized for the asset in prior years. 

ForeignCurrencyTranslation : 

The functional currency and presentation currency of the Company is Indian Rupee. 

Initial Recognition 

Oninitialrecognition,allforeigncurrencytransactions are recorded by applying to the foreign currency 
amount the exchange rate between the reporting currencyandtheforeigncurrencyatthedateof the 
transaction. 

SubsequentRecognition 

As at the reporting date, non-monetary items which are carried at historical cost and denominated in a 
foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. All non-monetary 
items which are carried at fair vatue denominated in a foreign currency are retranslated at the rates 
prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. 

Income and expenses in foreign currencies are recordedatexchangeratesprevailingonthedate of the 
transaction. Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the 
exchange rate prevailing on the Balance Sheet date and exchange gains and losses arising on settlement 
and restatement are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Inventories 

Inventories arecarriedatcost. Cost includes the fair value of consideration paid including brokerage, 
duties and taxes (other than those refundable), inward freight, and other expenditure directly 
attributable to the purchase. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in determining the cost of 
purchase. 

income Taxes 

income tax expense comprises current tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or 
liability during the year. Current and deferred tax are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, 
except when they relate to items that are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in 
equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 
or directly in equity, respectively. . 



TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

0] 

ti) 
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Provisions, ContingentLiabilitiesandContingent 

Assets 

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a binding present obligation. This may be either legal 

becauseitderivesfromacontract,legislationorother operationoflaw,orconstructivebecausetheCompany 

created valid expectations on the part of third parties by accepting certain responsibilities. To record 

suchan obligation, it must be probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 

obligation and areliableestimatecanbemadefortheamountofthe obligation. The amount recognized asa 

provision and the indicated time range of the outflow of economic benefits are the best estimate (most 

probable outcome} of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet 

date, considering the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. Non-current provisions are 

discounted if the impact is material. 

Contingentliabilitiesaredisclosedwhenthereis a possible obligation arising from past events, the 

existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain 

future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past 

events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the 

obligationorareliableestimateoftheamountcannot be made. 

A contingent asset is not recognized but disclosed in thefinancialstatementswhereaninflowofeconomic 

benefit is probable. 

Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date. 

Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that the Company incurs in connection with the 

borrowing of funds. 

General and specific borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying 

assets that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are 

added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their 

intendeduseorsale. 

interestincomeearnedontemporaryinvestmentof specific borrowings pending their expenditure on 

qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowingcosts eligible for capitalization. Borrowing costs that are 

not directly attributable to a qualifying asset are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) before tax is adjusted for the 

effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or 

payments. 

(k} Exceptional ltems 

Exceptional items are disclosed separately in the financial statements where it is necessary to do so to 

provide further understanding of the financial performance of the Company. These are material items of 

income or expense that have to be shown separately due to their nature or incidence. 



TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

(Il) Financial Instruments 

(l) FinancialAssets 

Initial Recognition and Measurement 

Financial assets are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of 
the financial instrument. The Company determines the classification of its financial assets at initial 

recognition. 

When financial assets are recognized initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of 

financial assets not at fair value through profit or loss directly attributable transaction costs. 

Transaction costs of financial assetscarried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss. However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing 

component are measured at transaction price. 

Classification 

— Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. 

Cash equivalents are short-term balances with an original maturity of three months or 
lessframthedateofacquisition. 

— Debtinstruments—TheCompanyclassifiesits debt instruments as subsequently measuredat 

amortized cost, fair value through Other Comprehensive Income or fair value through profit or 

loss based on its business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flow 
characteristics of the financial asset. 

(i) FinancialAssetsatAmortizedCost 

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assetsare held 
for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent 
solelypaymentsofprincipalandinterest. 

Interest income from these financial assets is included as a part of the Company's income in the 
Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interest rate method. 

(i) Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI) 

Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income 
if these financial assets are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the 
financial assets, where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and 
interest. 

Movements in the carrying value are taken through Other Comprehensive Income, except for 
the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchangegains or 
losses which are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

When the financial asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in 
Other Comprehensive Income is reclassified from Other Comprehensive Income to the 
Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest income on such financial assets is included as a part of the 
Company’s income in the Statement of Profit and Loss using the effective interest rate method. 

(ii) Financial Assetsat FairValueThroughProfit or Loss (FVTPL) 

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVOC) are measured at fair value 
through profit or loss. 



TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

— Equity Instruments —- The Company subsequently measures all equity investments (other than 
the investment in subsidiaries, jointventuresandassociateswhicharemeasured at cost) at fair 
value. Where the Company has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity 
investments in Other Comprehensive Income (“FVOCI”), thereisnosubsequentreclassificationof 
fair value gains and losses to profit orloss. Dividends from such investments are recognized in 
the Statement of Profit and Loss as other income when the Company’s right to receive payment 
is established. 

The Company has made an irrevocable election to present in Other Comprehensive 
Incomesubsequentchangesinthefairvalue ofequityinvestmentsthatarenotheld for trading. 

Whentheequityinvestmentisderecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in 
Other Comprehensive {income is reclassified from Other Comprehensive Income to the 
Retained Earnings directly. 

Interest 

Interest income is accrued on a time proportion basis using the effective interest rate method. 

Dividend 

DividendincomeisrecognizedwhentheCompany’s right to receive the amount is established. 

De-Recognition 

A financial asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive 
cashflowsfromthefinancialasset.Wherethe Company has transferred an asset, the Company 
evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the 
financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is derecognized. Where the Company has 
nottransferredsubstantiallyallrisksandrewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial 
asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains contral of the financial asset, the asset is 
continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset. 

(0) FinancialLiabilities 

tnitialRecognitionandMeasurement 

Financial liabilities are recognized only when the Company becomes a party to the contractual 
provisions of the financial instrument. The Company determines the classification of its financial 
liabilities at initial recognition. 

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value, plus, in the case of financial liabilities not 
at fair value, through profit or loss directly attributable transaction costs. 

SubsequentMeasurement 

After Initial recognition, financial liabilities that are not carried at fair value through profit or loss are 
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. 
Gains and losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are 
derecognized, and through the amortization process. 

De-Recognition 

A financial liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled 
or expires. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit 
and Loss. 



TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended March 34, 2025 

Equityinstruments 

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the proceeds received, 
(iil), ImpairmentofFinancialAssets 

Assessment is done, at each reporting date, whether a financial asset ora group of financial assets is impaired, Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance as per Ind AS 109 on Financial Instruments, 

For trade receivables, the Company recognizes expected lifetime losses using the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109, from initial recognitionofthereceivabies. 
For other financial assets (not being equity instruments or debt instruments measured subsequently at FVTPL) the expected credit losses are measured at the 12 month expected credit losses or an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. 

(m) Financial Guarantee Contracts 

Financial guarantee contracts liabilities issued by the Company are measured initially at their fair valuesand recognized as income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
Where guarantees in relation to loans or other payables of group companies are provided for no compensation, the fair value are accounted for as contributions and recognized as part of cost of investment. 

(n) Maintenance of Audit Trail (Edit Log} 
In compliance with the provisions of Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 {as amended) and other applicable Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013: 
¢ The Company has maintained its books of accounts using accounting software that includes an audit trail (edit log) feature which records each and every transaction along with any changes made thereafter, including the date and time of such changes. 
® This feature was enabled and Operated throughout the financial year ended 31° March 2025, © The Company has ensured that the audit trail has not been tampered with and has preserved the logs as per Statutory requirements for record retention. 

(o) NewStandards/Amendmentsnotifiedbutnot yet effective: 
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Companies in the Group during the year ended March 31, 2025. 



TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
CIN: L31909WB1985PLC039462 

Consolidated Notes to the Financtal Statements 

Note-2 
Property, Plant and Equipment (Amount m INR Lacs) 
Particulars (Computer [Crane Aerial (Vehicle {Furniture [Air Office Refrigerat |CCTV Mobile Total 

Work. & Fixture {Condition {Equipments for Phone 
Platform ers 

GROSS BLOCK 

As at Ist April 2023 722 - : 105.34 137 1,10 0.19 0.02 0.14 2.58 147.96 

Additions/Adjustments 2.19 : - 75.70 0.24 - - - - - 78.13 
Disposals/Adjustments - > : : : : : = = 
|As at 31st March 2024 9.41 : = 181.04 1.61 110 0,19 3.02 0.14 258 196.09 

|Additions/Adjustments 10.03] 2,506.70} 1,094.45 6.51 * - 4.18 1.59 - - 3,623.46 
Disposals/Adjustments - 5 - - - - a - > 
As at 31st March 2025 19.44} 2,506.70 1,094.45 187.55 1.63 1.10 4.37 1.61 O14 2.58 3,819.55 
Accumulated Depreciation 

As at Ist April 2023 5.25 39.96 1s G74 0.10 - 0.43 2,32 49.68 

Charge for the year 1.57 36,55 9.03 O42 0.04 - - O11 38.42 
Disposals - 5 - - - - - - - 

As at 31st March 2024 682 7651 121 936 G15 0.13 2.43 88.10 

Charge for the year 3.18 63,88 36.74 3349 0.06 0.07 1.06 0.34 - 0.02 118.84 
Disposals - - - . - - - - - 

‘As at 3ist March 2025 10.00 63.85 16.74 110.00 4.27 9.93 4.20 0.34 0.13 2.45 206.94 
e ai on 

As at 31st March 2024 FAS = - 104.53 Ost 0,23 0.05 6.02 0.01 O15 108.00 
As at 3Ist March 2025 DAL] 2,442.82 1,077.91 77.55 0.35 O17 3.17 1.27 0.01 0.13 3,612.63 

Intangible Assets 
(Amount in INR Lacs) 

Particulars Software 
Total 

GROSS BLOCK 

As at ist April 2023 1.85 
1.85 

Additions/Adjustments 158 
1.58 Disposals/Adjustments + 
- 

As at 31st March 2024 3.43 
3.43 

Additions/Adjustments 1.82 
1.82 

Disposats/Adjusuments - 

As nt 31st March 2025 5.25 

Accumutated Depreciation 

As at Ist April 2023 1.58 
158 

Charge for the year O.8E 
OBE Disposals - . 

As at 31st March 2024 239 
2.39 Charge forthe year 1.64 
164 Disposals - 
- 

As st 31st March 2025 4.03 
4.03 

‘auryi jount 

As at 31st March 2024 1.04 
1.04 

As at 33st March 2025 1.22 
1.22 



TRISHAKTI INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Ct: L31809WB19B5PLC039962 
Consolidated Notes ta the Financial Statements 

Note-2 
Capital Work in Progress 

{Amount in INR Lacs) Particulars 
As at April 1, 2024 Expenditure during capitalised during the Closing ns at 31st 

_ 130.00 ~ 130.00 ~ 130,00 = 130.00 
Capital work in progress as at 31st march, 2025 comprises ex Crane, Aerial Work Platform & Vehicle hypothecated as Security 

(penditure towards the cost of crane which is being installed 

Aging Schedule 

(Amount in INR Lacs) As at 31 March 2025 

Amount in CWIP for a periods of 
Less than | 6 months | 1 yearto | 2yearsto {More than Total G months | toless | less than 2 | tess than 3 S years 

than 1 years years 
year 

Project in Progress 
130.00 - - - - 130,00 

330,00 - - - = 130.00 

As nt31 March 2024 

Amount in CWIP for 9 periods of 
Less than | 6 months | 4 yearto | 2 yearsto |More than Total 

Year 

Saionths} toless | loss than 2 | less than 3 3 years 
than 1 years years 

Project in Progress 



. Trishakti Industries Limited 
CIN: L32909WBIsesPLCO39q62 
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements 

{Amount in iNR laes} 
Asat Asat 

March 34, 
h 31, 2: ve Mareh 31, 2025 2024 

3 Non Current investments 

Investment measured at Falr Value 

through Other Comphrehensive 
income 

12325 (Prevlaus year Nil) Equity shares of Flexituff Ventures international Ltd. 3.57 - 
528556 {Previous year Nil} Equity shares of MSP Steel & Power Ltd. 144.35 - 
30300 (Previous year Nil) Equity shares of Nirman Agri Genetics Ltd, 59.58 - 
99000 (Previous year Nil) Equity shares of Prudential Sugar Corporation Ltd. 49.80 . 
25213 (Previous year Nil} Equity shares of Vashu Bhagnani Industries Ltd, 26.87 . 
0.166 (Previous year Nil} Mirae Asset Mutual Fund Nifty 4D Rate Liquid ETF 0.00 - 
0.003 (Previous year Nil} Nippon india Mutual Fund EYF Liquid Be&S 0.00 - 
#20000 (Previous year Nil) Nippon India Mutual Fund ETE Uquid BeES 200.02 - 
0.670 (Previous year Nil} Mirae Assets Mutual Fund 

0.01 - 

investments In Silver 
347.68 299.31 

“Pledged with sharebroker for margin money faclilty 831.87 299,31 

4 Other Non current assets 

(Unsecured, Considered Good} 
* Fixed Deposit with NBFC. 

75.52 - 
with maturlty of more than 12 months 

Advance Income Tax under PMGKY Rule 2016 
1.04 Lod 

76.56 3.04 

Preliminary Expenses 
4.33 150 Less: Written Off 
(0.47) “O47 

1.36 1.33 

77,72 2.37 

-5._Deforred Tax Assots 
Difference in the tax and books written down value 

55.93 - Revaluation of Investments as per IND AS (22.55) - 

44,38 : 

§ Inventories 

At Cost 

Stock In Trade (shares held for sale} 
1180 831.26 

™ Margin Money facilities are secured against pledge of 21.30 $31.26 Specific shares of the company 

7 Trade Receivables 

Tratle Recetvables - Billed 
Unsecured - Considered Good 
Trade Recelvables 

1,039.14 544,66 Less: Provision/Allowances far doubtful receivables 
(20.50) : 

3,028.64 $44.66 

Trade Receivable which have Significant increase In Credit 
Risk - . 
Trade Receivables - Credit Impalred 

Less: Allowances for doubtfut recelvable 

1,028.64 544.665 



Trishakti Industries Limited 
CIN: L34909WBI9B5PLC039462 
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements 

Trade receivables ageing schedule 
Particulars {31 March 2025} 

{Amount in INR Iacs) 

Outstanding for faliowing perlads fram 

Tyearte 
tess than6 Smonthstoless less than 2 

Not Due months than Lyear years 

2 years to less 

than 3 years 
More than3 

years Total 
A) Billed 

Undisputed Trade Recelvables - 
considered good 

Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit 
Impatred 

Disputed Trade Recelvables considered 
good 

Disputed Trade Receivables credit 
impatred 

Allowance for doubtfut receivables 

8) Unbllied 

Trade receivables ageing schedule 

- 367.23 384.29 200,77 86.85 - 1,039.74 

: 367.23 384.29 200.77 86.85 : 3,039.14 
: 30.50 ad 10.50 - 367.23 384.29 200.77 - 1,028.64 

Particulars (31 March 2024} 

14,43 - - 
: 11.13 

Gutstanding for following periods from 
Lyearto 

Lessthan6 6 monthstoless less than2 
Not Due months than 2 year years 

2 years to less 

than 3 years 
More than3. 

years Total A) Bilied 

Undlsputed Trade Recelvables - 
considered good 

Undisputed Trade Recelvables - credit 
impaired 

Olsputed Trade Receivables considered 
good 

Oisputed Trade Receivables credit 
impalred 

Allowance for doubtful receivables 

8B) Unbilled 

8 Cash & Cash Equivalents 

- 300.20 133.41 411.05 - 544.66 

: 300.20 333.41 121.05 - 544.66 

bd 300,20 133.41 113.05 
- 544,56 

Cash in hand 

Balance with Banks: 

-In Current Accounts 
~ Deposits with less than 3 months Initlal maturity 

$__ Other Bank Balances 
‘Other Balance 

+ Deposits with more than 3 months initial maturity 
- Unclaimed Dividend 
~ On Share Application Money 

10 Loans 

Loans Receivables Considered Good - Secured 
Loans Receivables Considered Geod - Unsecured 
Loans Recelvable which have Significant increase in Credit Risk 
Loans Receivables - Credit Impaired 

Asat 

March 33, 2025 

Asat 

March 31, 

2024 

13,43 

127.07 

200.00 

16.78 

2.96 

6.00 
230,20 19.74 

2.14 1.49 

0.26 

2.41 173 

1.84 

1.84 

2.41 

2L.41 



Trishakti Industries Limited 
CIN: 131909WB1985PL.C039462 
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements 

{Amount in INR facs} 

Type of Borrower 2024-2025 2023-2024 
Amount of Loan |Percentage of the Total Loans| Amount of toanor advances | Percentage of the 
oradvancesin | snd Advances fn the nature in the nature of loans Total Loans and 
the nature of of Loans autstanding Advances in the 

loans natuse of Loans 
outstanding 

Promoters 2 + ba : Directors : : = = KMPs : : : hd Relared Parties : : = : Others 134 20054] 21.41 10055 Total 1.84 100% 24.41 2e0%i 

Asat march a March 34, 2025 2024 

21 Other Current Financial Assets 

(Unsecured & Considered Good} 

Interest Receivable on unsecured loans & from Bank 1.93 - Capital Advance 
247.22 - Other Advances 

8.61 0.39 Security Deposit 
5.73 5.03 

263.49 5.42 

12 Current Tax Assets {Net} 

Advance Tax (Net of provisions} 
- 3.44 

- 3.44 

230 Other Current Assats 

Advances with Public Bodies 
583.83 . - Prepaid Expenses 

149 1.04 Dividend Recelvable 
2.25 + 

587.57 1.04 Advance with public bodies primarily relate to input Credit Entitlement 

Asat Asat 34 EQUITY 
March 31, March 31, 2025 : 

arch 31, 2024 
Amount 

Authorised: 

7,50,00,000 (March 32,2024: 7,50,00,000} Equity shares 
of Rs 2 each 

1500.06 3500.00 
Issued: 

1,64,77,550(March 31,2024 3,50,00,000) Equity shares 
of Rs 2 each 

329.55 300.00 
Subscribed and Patd-up: 
1,64,77,550 {March 31,2024 1,50,00,600) Equity shares 

329,55 300.00 of Rs 2 each fully pald up 

Less : Face Value of Equity Shares Forfelted 147,000 
(2.94) {2.94) (March 31,2024: 1,47,000) 

Add : Forfeited Shares Account (Amount Paid-up} 
1,62 162 

328.23 298.68 

2. Reconciliation of number of Shares 

Opening Balance 
1,48,53,000 1,48,53,000 Fully Paid-up shares alloxed during the year 
14,77,55D - 

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 
1,63,30,550 3,98,53,000 



Trishakti Industries Limited 
CIN: LS2S909WB1985PLC039462 

Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements 

{Amount in iNR lacs} 

Bist March 2025 31st March 2024 
b, Details of Shares held by Sharehalders holding more Number Shald Number % held 

than 5% of the aggregate Shares In the Company 

Shareholder Name 
Sagarmal Ramesh Kumar Pvt Ltd. 21,11,878 12.93%, 21,38,525 14.40% 
Suresh Jhanwat 40,838,342 25.03% 40,88,342 27.52% 
Dhruy Jhanwar 18,410,610 23.05% 48,10,610 12.19% 
Pranay Jhanwar 18,121,110 11.09% 18,121,110 12.19% 

c. Shareholding af Promotors 

At the begening of the year At the end of the year % Changed 
Promotors Name during the 

NosofShare | s%held | Nosof Share %held period 

Suresh Jhanwar 40,898,342 | 27.52% 40,88,342 25.03% 2.49% 
Shalini Jnanwar 618,330 4.16% 7,56,862 4.63% 0.47% 
Suresh Jhanwar HUF 7,06,790 4.76% 7,06,790 4.33% 043% 
Pranav Jhanwar * 18,11,110 | 12.1996 18,13,110 11,0996 +1,10% 
Dhruy Jhanwar * 18,10,610 42.19% 28,10,610 11.09% 4.10% 
|Sagarmal Ramesh Kumar (P} Limited * 21,38,525 14.40% 24,11,878 12.9396 147% 

4,21,73,707 78.22% 1,42,85,591 69,119 6.12% 
* Disclosed as Promoters during the year 

During the financial year 2024-2025 there is no change in the Number of shares held by the promoters except Shalini Jhanwar however change In % of 
shareholding is due to issue of 14,77,550 Equity Share on preferential basis. 

d. During the financial year 2024-25, the board of directors in its meeting held 28th August, 2024 had proposed the issue of 24.77,550 Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- 
for cash at price of Rs. 86/- {including premium of Rs. 84/- per Equity shares) to proposed allottee on preferential basis. The same has been approved by the 
shareholders as special resolution at the Annual Generat Meeting of the Company on 25th September 2024. 

@. Split of equity shares 

During the previous year, pursuant te Board and Shareholder's approval, the equity shares of the Holding Company was split/sub-divided such that each share having face value of INR 10/- (Rupees Ten only} fully paid-up, was sub-divided Into five(S) equity shares having face value of INR 2/- {Rupees Two only) each, fully patd-up with effect from January 16th, 2024 {Record Date}. 

£Terms/rights attached to Equity Shares 

ti) The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs, 2 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. The 
equity shares of the company, having par value of Rs. 2/- per share rank pari passu In all respects including voting rights and entitlement to dividend. The company declares and pays dividends In Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. 

{ii} For the year ended 31st March, 2025, the board of directors have not Proposed any dividend on equity shares of Rs. 2/- each. 

{ill} Int the event of liquidation of the company, the halders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of alt preferential amounts. The distribution will be in Proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders, 

45(A) Other Equity Asat weet er Equi 
larch 33, 

Marth 34, 2025 2024 

{a}, Genaral Reserve 

As per last Financial Statement 
208.16 194.24 Add: Transfer from Statement of Profit and Loss 1350 13.92 

221.66 208.46 
(b). Security Premium 

AS per last Financial Statement 
- - Add: Recelved during the year 

1,241,234 - 
1,241,34 : {c}, Surplus In the Statement of Profit and Loss 

As per last Financial Statement 
489.30 455.65 Add; Profit for the year 
355.53 68.96 

844.83 524.61, Less/{ADD): Expenses/{Income} not considered in earlier years {0.05) Lig Less/(ADD): Short/Excess Provision for Income Tax for earller ‘years: (4.82) (0.30) Less: Transfer to General Reserve 
(33.50) {13.92} Less: Dividend Patd 
{22.46} {22.28} Less Interim Dividend Paid 
{1.66} 0.00 

802.34 489,30 
{d). Other Comphrehensive Income 

As per fast Financial Statement 
96.26 96.23 Add: Movement in OCI (Ner} during the year 

(65.48) 0,03 

30,78 56,26 
2,295.92 793.74, 



Trishakti Industries Limited 
CIN: 131909WB19B5PLCO39462 
Consolidated Notes to the Financlal Statements 

{Amount in INR Jacs} 

Natuse & Purpose of Reserves 

General Reserva 
General Reserve Is created by transfer from retained earning /statement of Profit & Loss. The reserve will be utillsed by the company to pay dividends as and when declared within the purview of the Companies Act, 2013 and issuance of bonus shares etc. 
Securlty Premium 

Securities premium [s used to record Premium received on Issue of shares, The reserve ts utilised In accordance with the provisions of Compantes Act, 2013 

Retained Earning 

Retained Eaming Is the accumulated balance of Statement of Profit & Loss. it will be utilised by the company to pay dividend as and when declared, 

Other Comphrehensive income 
itis created out of revaluation of metalic assets and shares In term of fair value. It ts to be utillsed at the point of disposal of relevant assets. 

Asat Asat 
15(B) Dividend 

March 32, March 34, 2025 2024 

Proposed Dividend for the finandal year 2024-25 Rs, Nil 
{2023-24 Rs. 0.45} per share of Rs. 2/- each 

- 22.28 

: 22.28 
Paid Dividend 

22.28 22.28 
22.28 22.28 

Wi) 

‘The Board of Directors at the meeting held on 28h April, 2025 have not recommended any dividend on equity share with face value of Rs, 2/- each for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025. 

The Board of Directors at the meeting held on 9th May, 2024 have recommended a payment of dividend of Rs, 0.35 per equity share of Rs. 2/- each for the financial year ended 34st March, 2024, which was approved by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on 25th September, 2024, The resulted in Cash Flow of Rs. 22.28 lacs, 

a), The Board of Directors at the Meeting held on 20th May, 2023 have recommended a payment of dividend of Rs. 0.75 per equity share of Rs. 10/- each for the financial year ended 32st March, 2023, which was approved by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held on 30th September, 2023. The resulted in Cash Flow of Rs. 22.28 lacs, 

16 _ Borrowings 

Non Current Current Maturities of long, Partleulars: 

term loans 

Secured -Atamortised cost 
Asat 31st Asat 31st As at 31st Asat3ist 
March, 2025] March, 2024 March, 2025 | March, 2024 

i) Secured Loans 

Term Loan: 

Tata Capitat Ltd, 
563.47 - 465,06 . Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Ltd. 
316.65 . 98.84 - Axis Bank 
230.63 - 138.48 - Federal Bank 
292,33 - 90.92 - ICiCi Bank 
303.99 - 94.14 - HOB Financial Services Ltd. 
144.51 - 41.80 - Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd, 
29.14 41.06 451 10.55 Daimler Financial Services India Pvt. Ltd. 
20,98 24.76 13.78 12.88 

[total 
1,952.10 65.82 954.52 23.40 

Unsecured Loans 

From ICICI Bank 
- 200.00 . - From Promoters & Promoter Group 

385.55 - : = 
385.55 209.00 - Total Amount disclosed under head short ‘term borrowings 

954.54 23.40 Tatal 
2,337.65 265.82 - > 



ry 

Trishakti Industries Limited 
CIN; L32909WB2985PLC039462 
Consolfdated Notes to the Financial Statements 

Amount in INR lacs 

Nature of Security & Repayment Term 

Term loans : Secured by hypothecation of Crane, Aerial Work Platform & Specific Vehicle and persanal guarantee of directors 

Name of Financer sanctioned | Repayment | Rate of Interest Balance outstanding as on 
Amount during the 

year 31.03.2025 31.03,2024 

Axis Bank 
1 253.80 45.09 9.9356 208.74 : z 322,20 10.90 2.75% 331.30 = 3 147.50 8.40 9.459%) 109.10 - 

493.50 64.39 423.14 = 

Federal Bank 

Ey _ 101.25 5.39 5.60% 95.86 - 2 101,25 5,39 3.6024] 95.86 > 3 91.45 4.87 9.60% 8658] = 4 108.80 3.85 EAL 104,95 - 
402.75 19.50 383.25 

ICICI Bank 

a 143.68 5.55 9.51%: 108,43 - 2 96,28 3.63 9.5156) 92.65 = 3 96.28 3.63 9.51%) 92.65 = 4 108,80 4.40 9.51%, 104.70 - 
415,04 36.91 398.13 bd 

Tata Capltal Ltd, 

a 196,35 40.04 2.6755 356.32, - 2 215,23 39.11 7.385% 176,32 : 3 359,53 29.23 FAD% 130,32 : 4 443.06 : 11.20%! 443,06 ~ 5 222,72 - 1.01% 122.72 : 
1,336.85 108.36 1,028.53 ad 

M&M Financtat Services Ltd, 
i 

270.00 36.31 10.14%) 253.69 = 2 169.90 $40 10.24%) 161.80 a 
439.90 24.42 415.49 > 

HDB Financial Services itd. 190,00 3.29 5.70% 186,72 

Kotak Mahindra Prime td. 10.95 9.51%) 40.65 5161 

Daimler Financial Services indla Pvt. Ltd. 12,86 6.9595 24,76 37.61. 
Total 2,306.62 89.22 

‘There was no default In repayment of borrowing and Interest as an the balance sheet date 

Unsecured Loans 

Repayable on Demand, 

Asat Asat 
17 Long Term Pravistons 

March 32, 2025 March 32, 

2024 

Employee Benefits 

- Pravision for Gratuity 
3.30 2.65 

3.30 2.65 

18__ Deferred Tax Liabilitias (Net) 

Revaluation of investmentas per IND AS 
0.00 35.96 Difference in the tax and books weltten down value of Fixed Assets 0.00 {9.00) 
0.00 26.96 



Trishakti Industries Limited 
‘ CIN; ({31909WB1985PLCOz9462 

Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements 

Asat Asat 
March 31, 24, 202: March 34, 2025 2024 

19 Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings 

Short Term Borrowings 

954,51 23.40 

954.51 23.40 
20 _ Tratie Payable 

Particulars (34 March 2025) 

Unbilied NotDue ‘Less than? yaar Tysartolass ~ Zyearsto 3 More than3 Total than 2 years years years 
Outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 
Disputed Dues 

- - - - - - - 
Undisputed Dues 

- - + - + - : 
Outstanding dues other than micro 
and small enterprises 
Disputed Dues 

- - - - - - - 
Undisputed Dues 

- : - . : : - 

Balance as at March 31, 2025 - - - - - 5 - 
Particulars {31 March 2024) 

Unbilied Not Due Loss ihan? year 1yeartoless ~ Zyearsta 3 More than 3 Total than 2 years yours: years 

Outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 
Disputed Dues 

- - - - - - - 
Undisputed Oues 

- - - - - - - 

Outstanding dues other than micro 
and small enterprises 
Disputed Dues 

- - - - - - - 
Undisputed Dues 

: -- 18.44 _- - : 18.44 7 > 18.44 ~ 5 = 18.44 
Balance as at March 32, 2024 - - 18.44 - - - 18.44 

As at march 3 7 March 31, 2025 2024 
—___ 

21 _ Other Financial Ltabllities 

Payable to Employees 

14.95 0,10 
Statutory dues 

1195 197 
Expenses Payable 

30.19 12.36 
Advance fram Customers 

55.96 - 
Unclaimed Dividend * 

211 149 
Interest Accrued but nat due 

5.48 177 
Due to Scheduled Bank 
Cheques over issued 

732.65 359.71 

857.29 377.39 
* Unclaimed dividends when due shall be credited to investor 
Education & Protection Fund 

22 Income Tax Liabilities (Net) 
Assessed Tax Liabllity 
{Net of Advance Tax) 

48.59 24,95 

48,59 24.95 
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Trishakti Industries Limited 
CIN: 131909WB1985PLC039462 
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 33, 2025 

23 _ Revenue From Operations 

Amount In INR lacs, 

Sales 

Crane & Aerlal Work Plate Form Hire Charges 

Crane Mobilisation Charges 

Commission Income 

Consultancy Fee 

Information Pursuant ta IND AS 115 

Crane & Aerial Work Plate Form Hira Charges relate to hire charges of crane & Aerial Work Plateform 
Entire Sales relate to Shares & Mutual Fund 

Entire Commission earnings relate to the services rendered as commission agent on behalf of overseas parties, 
Entire Consultancy Fees relate to the services rendered. 

24 Other Income 

Interest on Loan 

Interest on Fixed Deposit from NBFC 

lnterest from Bank 

Interest on Income tax Refund 

Subvention, Incentive and Up front Support on Loans 

Dividend Received 

Cash Discount 

Difference Deating in Shares 

Derivative Income 

Miscelleneous Recelpt 

Fluctuation of Forelgn Currency {Net} 

Profit on Sate of Investments 

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 

25 Purchase of Traded Goods 

Share purchases 

26 {lncrease}/Decrease in Inventories 

Inventories at the beginning of the year 

Shares 

Inventories at the end of the year 

Shares 

27 Employee Benefit Expenses 

Salaries, Wages, Bonus and Allowances 

Contribution to Provident & Other Funds (Including Aministrative Charges} 
Directors’ Remuneration 

‘Workmen and Staff Welfare Expenses 

28 Finance Cost 

interest Expenses 

OaTerm Loan 
To Others 

For the year For the year 
ended March ended March 

34, 2025 34, 2024 

845.97 13,256.65 
410.22 - 

5.50 - 

376.01 194.67 

- 7.00 

1,638.70 43,458.32 

0.48 3.32 

214 - 
5.73 

127,50 - 

1739 3.05 

2.00 - 
19.61 27,52 

6.09 
0.06 0.03 

14.02 3.76 
56.59 0.24 

236.02 37,92 

: 13,438.03 

: 33,438.03 

831.26 426.09 

11.80 $31.26 
819.45 405.17 

87.54 20.80 

126 0.00 

66,00 60.00 

2001 1.52 
164.81 82.32 

105.73 6.26 
43.45 17.66 

145.26 23.92 



« — Trishakti Industries Limited 
CIN: L32909WB1985PLC039462 
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025 

For the year For the year 
ended March ended Match 

31, 2025 31, 2024 

23 _ Other Expenses 

ADMINISTRATIVE, SELLING AND OTHER EXPENSES 

Travelling & Conveyance 34.68 30.24 
Postage, Telegram & Telephones 0.25 0.46 

Lega! & Professional Charges 10.78 1.70 
Auditors’ Remuneretion ; 
For Audit Fee 1.83 153 
Far Tax Audit Fee 0.24 0.30 
For Certification O26 1.62 
Prinung & Stationery 0.44 036 
Miscellaneous Expenses 10.45 3.82 
Repalss, Maintenance & Electricity Expenses 794 $.68 
Vehicle Maintenance 4B2 5.20 
Rent 20.89 18.60 
Filing Fee 173 0.42 
Bank charges O32 0,39 
SEBI Registration Fee . 0.59 
Processing Fee S72 - 
Repalis & Maintenance 0.03 - 
Derivative Loss (Net) 7773 93.88 
Service Charges 0.12 0.00 
Advertisement 0.29 0.26 
Usting Fee 10.17 5.6 
Business Promotion & Cavelopment Expenses 659 3.28 
Deposltary Charges 0.20 0.27 
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 1050 - 
Insurance 191 115 
Demat Charges 0.01 0.06 
Web Design & Development Expenses 0.04 0,00 
Subseription & Membership Fees 4.05 0.55 
Fluctuation of Forelgn Currency (Net) - 0.05 
Security Transaction Fee 25,71 35.96. 
Loss on Sale of Investments 4.04 0.00 
‘Trade Mark Registration Fee - 0.54 
Balances Written off 2.47 3.23 
Share Registrars’ Fee 0.62 2.35 
Preliminary Expenses Written off 017 0.17 
Rates & Taxes 0.37 G27 

243.05 219,54 

30 Tax Expenses 
Income tax related to items charged or credited directly to profit of loss during 
the period: 

(a} Statement of profit and fess 

fi} Cursent income Tax 67.00 34,25 
(iil) Deferred Tax expense/ (benefit) 46.93. 3.03 

20.07 28,22 

31 Earnings per Share 

Profit after Tax 357,60 70,15 
Welghted average number of Equity shares of Face value of Rs 2/- each 1,55,29,030 1,48,53,000 
Basic Earnings per share Rs. 230 0.47 
Diluted Earnings per share Rs. 230 0.47 



Trishakti Industries Limited 
CIN: L31909WB1985PLCO39462 
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements 

Note: 32 
{ Amount in INR lacs } Statement of Unsecured Loans Given 

Name 
Amount Amount (As Maximum | Maximum ; 
{As as 32 Balance Balance Period of the | Rate of fas 34 March . : Purpose of the Loan March 2024) during the | during the Loan Interest 
2025) year 24-25 | year 23-24 

B.Daulat Ltd 1.84 21.41 24.44 22.41 [Demand Loan | 12% |? meet need based fund requirement 

based fund 

Sagarmal Ramesh Kumar (P} . . . 34.00 [Demand Loan 2% to meet need based fun: Limitedt 
requirement Total 

1.84 24.41, 



Trishakti Industries Limited 
CIN: 132905WB1985PLC039462 
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements 

(33) Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies. 

icy is set by the Board. The Company's activities are exposed to a variety of financial risks from Its operations. The key financial risks include market risk (including foreign currency risk, interest rate risk and commodity risk ete.), credit risk and liquidity risk. 
33.1 Market Risk: Market risk is the tisk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may results from change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may change as result of change in the interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity prices and other market changes may affect market risk sensitive instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial instruments and deposits, foreign currency receivables, payables and loans and borrowings. Market risk comprises mainly three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk such ag equity price risk and commodity risk. The Company has an elaborate risk management system to inform Board Members about risk management and minimization procedures, 

a) Foreign Currency Risk : Foreign Currency risk Is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates, The Commission earnings are in foreign currency & therefore Is exposed to Foreign Exchange Risk. The Company evaluates exchange rate exposure arising from foreign currency transactions and the Company follows established risk management policies, including the use of derivatives like foreign exchange forward contracts to hedge exposure to foreign currency risk. 
b) Interest Rate Risk : 

Interest rate risk Is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates, Any changes in the interest rates environment may impact future rates of borrowing. The Company mitigates this risk by maintaining a proper blend of Fixed & Floating Rate Borrowings as also a mix of Rupee & Foreign Currency Borrowings. 
(c) Commodity Price Risk and Sensitivity : 

The Company is exposed to the movement in Price in domestic and international markets, The Company manages fluctuations through hedging etc. 

33.2 Credit Risk: 

Credit Risk arises from the possibility that counter party may not be able to settle their obligations as agreed. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its Operating activities (primarily trade receivables), 

Trade Receivable:- Customer Credit Risk is managed based on Company's established policy, procedures and controls, The Company Periodically assesses the financial reliability of Customers, taking into account the financial conditions, current economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and aging of trade receivables. Individual credit tisk limit are set accordingly, 
The credit risk from the organized and bigger buyers fs reduced by securing Bank Guarantees/Letter of Credits/part advance payments/post 
dated cheques, The Outstandings of different parties are reviewed periodically at different level of organization. The outstanding from the 
trade segment is secured by two tier security — security deposit from the dealer himself, and our business associates who manage the 
dealers are also rasponsible for the outstanding from any of the dealers in their respective region, Impairment analysis is performed based 
on historical data at each reporting period on an individual basis. The Aging of Trade Receivables are as below: 



Trishakti Industries Limited 

(34) 

Particulars Neither Due Past Due 

norimpaired [Upto 6 6 to 12 Above 12 Total 
months months months 

As at 31st March, 2025 

Secured - - - - 
Unsecured - 367.22 384.29 287,63 1,039.14 
Total - 367.22 384.29 287.63 1,039.14 
Provision for Doubtful - - - 10.50 10.56 

iW 367.22 384.29 277.13 1,028,64 
As at 31st March, 2024 

Secured - - - - - 
Unsecured - 300.20 133.41 411.05 544.66 
Total - 300.20 133.41 2131.05 544.66 
Provision for Doubtful - - - - - 
Net Total : 300,20 133.41 111.05 544.66 

Financial Instruments and Deposits with Banks: 

The Company considers factors such as track tecord, size of institution, market reputation and service standards to select the bank with 
which balances and deposits are maintained. Generally, batances are. maintained with the institutions with which the Company has also 
avalled borrowings. The Company does not maintain significant cash and deposit balances other than those tequired for its day to day 
operation, 

33.3 Liquidity Risk: 

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are 
settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company's approach is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient 
liquidity to meet its liabilitles when due. The Company relies on a mix of borrowings, and excess operating cash flows to meet its needs for 
funds. The current committed lines of credit are suffictent to meet its short to medium term expansion needs, The Company monitors 
rolling forecasts of its liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational needs while maintaining sufficient 
headroom on its undrawn committed borrowings facilities at all times so that the Company does not breach borrowing limits or covenants 
(where applicable} on any of its borrowing facilities. 

Capital Risk Management: 

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the 
financial covenants. The Company's primary objective when managing capital is to ensure that it maintains an efficient capital structure and 
healthy capital ratios and safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going concern in order to support its business and provide 
maximum returns for shareholders. The Company also Proposes to maintain an optimal structure to reduce the cost of capital. For the 
purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital, securities premium and all other equity reserves. Net debt 
includes, interest bearing loans and borrowings, less cash and short term deposits 

Particulars Asat Asat 
31.03.2025 {| 31.03.2024 

Borrowings 3,292.16 289.22 
Less:Cash and Cash Equivalents 230.20 19.74 
(including Current Investments) . 
Net Debt 3,061.96 269,48 
Equity Share Capital 328.23 298.68 
‘Other Equity 2,295.92 793.72 
Total Capital 2,624.15 1,092,39 
Capital and net debt 5,686.11 1,361.87 
Gearing ratio 54% 20% 

‘The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is Net Debt divided by Total Capital plus Net Debt, Net Debt is calculated as total borrowings including short term and current maturities of longterm debt. 
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(35) Segment information: 

The Company is engaged Brimarily into Heavy Equipment Hiring and Commision & Consultancy business, Segments have been identified taking into account nature of product and differential risk and returns of the segment. The business segments are reviewed by the Managing Director of the Company (Chief Operating Decision Maker). The segment information is as follows: 

Particulars For the period ended, 
Bist Mar 2025 31st Mar 2024 

4. Segment Revenue 
ja. Heavy Equipment Hiring 547,36 - b. Commission & Consultancy Business 390.03 205.43 ic. Others 

931.53 13,262.95 d. Unallocable 
5.79 27.84 

Total 
3,874,72 13,496.22 

Less: Inter segment revenue 
- - Fotal Revenue 

1,874.72 13,496.22 

2, Segment Results 

ja. Heavy Equipment Hiring 
364.40 - . Commission & Consultancy Business 348,30 121.23 ic. Others 
{34.40} 76.55 

Total segment profits before interest, tax and 681.30 197.78 exceptional items 

Less: i) Finance Cost 
149.24 23.92 li} Other unallocable expenditure 154.40 75.50 

Profit/{toss) from continuing operations before tax and 377.67 98,37 exceptional items 

Exception item 
- . 

Profit/(loss} from continuing operations before tax 377.67 98.37 

Tax expenses 
12.22 28.22 

Profit for the period/year 365.45 70.45 
3. Segment Assets 

ja. Heavy Equipment Hiring 
* 4,872.03 - b. Commission & Consultancy Business 661.91 307.00 ic. Others 

944,84 1,389.65 c. Unallocable 
355.81 142.78 Total Segment Assets 

6,834.59 1,839,43 

4, Segment Liabilities 

a, Heavy Equipment Hiring 
2,977.86 - b. Commission & Consultancy Business 

- - c. Others 
- 218.44 c. Unallacable . 1,223.48 521.17 Tota! Segment Liabilities 

4,201.34 739.61 



Trishakti Industries Limited 
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{36) Retirement benefit obligations 

A Expenses Recognised for Defined Contribution Plan 

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 
Company's Contribution to Provident Fund 0.29 : 

Company's Contribution to Pension Fund 0.66 - 

Company's Contributton to Employees Deposit Link Insurance 0.04 - 
Total 0.89 “ 

Provision for Gratuity has been accounted for as per management estimate instead of actuarial valuation 

(37) Auditors Remuneration 

forthe year | For the year 

‘cul: ended ended 
Particulars March 31, March 34, 

2025 2024 

For Audit Fee 2.83 253 
For Tax Audit Fee 0.24 0.30 
For Certification 0.86 2.62 
Total 2.93 3.45 

(38} In the opinion of the Board of Directors and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the valuation on realisation of financial assats and other assets in the 

ordinary course of business would not be fess than the amount at which they are stated in the financial statements. 

{39} Related Party Disclosures: 

Ust of Reated Parties 

{a} Subsidiary Company :- Trishakti Capital Ltd 

(b) Entity under significant Influence of KMP : 

{c) Other related parties in transaction with the company: 

(I) Key Management Personnel 

Sagarmal Ramesh Kumar Pvt. Ltd. 

Starlight Capital Private Limited 

Starmax Investment Private Limited 

Sri, Suresh Jhanwar (Managing Director) 

Sti Dhruv Jhanwar (Executive Director & CEO) w.e.f 26.08,2024 

Smt. Shalini Jhanwar (Executive Director) 

Sri Pranav Jhanwar (Executive Director & CFO} w.e.f 26.08.2024 

Sri. Narainjeet Singh Hunjan (Independent Director} from 27.01.2025 

Sri, Sumit Anand (Independent Directar) w.e.f 27.01.2025 

Sri. Sudhanshu Goswamt (Independent Director) w.e.f 27.01.2025 

Sri Siddhartha Chopra (Director)- up to 26.12.2024 

‘Sri Tarun Daga (Director) - up to 27.01.2025. 

Sri Vikash Shroff (Director} - up to 27.01.2025 

Sri Archan Seth (Director) ~ up to 27.01.2025 

Sri Kumar Kanti Ghosh,(CFO) - up te 25.08.2024 

Mss, Oipti Goenka (Secretary) - up to 31.10.2024 

Ms. Kiran Joshi Das (Secretary) from 26.12.2024 

(d} Others 

Relative of Key Management Personnel Sri. Pranay Jhanwar {up to 25.08.2024} 

Suresh Jhanwar HUF 

(e) Transactions taken place during the year with related parties: (Amount tn INR facs) 

Nature of transaction Entity under Key Relative of Key 
significant | Managernent | Management 

influence of | Personnel Personnel Total 
KMP 

Loans taken 409,50 - - 409.50 

{353,00} {-) {-) (353.00) 
Loans refunded (taken} 2122.75 - - 122.75 

(353.00) {-} (-) (353.00) 
Advances taken - 847.30 - 847.10 

{353.25} {35.00) (388.25) 
Advances refunded (taken} U Pewee - 748.30 

CAN353.25) (35.00)j (388.25) 
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Nature of transaction Entityunder Key Relative of Key 
significant Management Management 

Totat Influence of | Personnel Personnel 
kup 

Advances given 
- 32.88 9.09 4197 

(7.50); {20.60} (4.66) (32.26) Advances refunded {given} 
- 30.99 9.09 40.08 

(7.50); (20,00): (4.66) (32.16) Loan Given 
- - - - 

(49.00) (-} (-} (49.00), Loan Given Refunded 
- - - - 

{49.00} (-) {-)} {49,00} Security Deposits Given 
- - - - 

{-) {-) > Security Deposits Refund (Given} - - - 
{-) (-} = interest Paid 
29.94 - - 29,94 
{3.28} {-} {-) (3.28) Dividend Paid 
3.40 12.47 1.06 16.63 
{3.44} {22.47)) {1,06} (16.97) Interest Recelved 

- - - - 
(2,75) (-) {-} (1.75) Rent Paid 
18.60 - - 48.60 
(28.60) { -) (-)} (18,60) * Directors’ Remuneration 

- 66.00 “ 66.00 
{-)} {60.60) {-} {60.00} Salary 

- 3.79 2.40 6.19 
{-) (1.45) (5.60) {7.05} Office Maintenance & Electricity 557 - - 5.97 Charges 
{5.99} (-} t+) (5.99) Balance outstanding at the beginning of the year 

7 
5.00 - - 5.00 

Security Deposits given 
5.00} t-) [-} 6.00) 

Balance outstanding at the end ofthe year 
A 4 

5.00 - . 5.00 
Security Deposits given 

(5.00), (+) (-) (5.00) Advances taken 
a 98.80 - 98.80 

Advances Given 
- - ~ = 
- (2.89) = {1.89) 

“Figures In bracket relates to Previous year as on 31.03.2024 

Disclosure in Respect of Material Related party transaction during the year: 
i} Loans taken Guring the year from M/s, Sagarmal Ramesh Kumar Pvt. Ltd, Rs. 71.00 lacs (previous year Rs. 30.00 lacs), M/s. Starlight Capital pvt, 

lacs (previous year Rs. 205,00 lacs) & M/s. Starmax Investment Pvt, Ud. Rs. 124.30 facs {previous year Rs. 118.00 lacs}, li) Repayment of Loans taken during the year to M/s. Sagarmal Ramesh Kumar Pvt, Ltd. Rs. 71.00 lacs (previous Year Rs, 30.00 lacs), M/s, ‘Starlight Capital Pyt. Ltd. 
Rs, 59.20 lacs {previous year Rs. 205.00 tacs} & M/s. Starmax Investment Pvt. Ltd, Rs. 18.81 lacs (previous year Rs. 118.00 lacs}. if) Advances taken during the year from Sr. Suresh Jhanwar - Director fis. 268.80 lacs (previous year Rs, 77.75 lacs }, Mics. Shalini Jhanwar - Director Rs. 147.50 lac 
(previous year Rs. 27.00 facs), Sri. Dhruy Jhanwar - Director Rs. 37030 lacs {previous year Rs. 248.50 ). & Sri. Pran year Rs. 35.00). i. av Jhanwar - Director Rs. 60,50 lacs (previous lv) Repayment of Advances taken during the year to $x, Suresh Jnanwar - Director Rs, 217.50 lacs (previous year Rs. 77.75 lacs}, Mrs, Shalint Jhanwar- Director Rs. 
147.50 lac {previous year Rs. 27.00 lacs), Sri. Dhruv Jhanwar - Director RS. 370.30 lacs (previous year Rs. 248.50 }, Sri, 
{previous year Rs, 35.00 } Pranav Jhanwar - Director Rs. 13.00 lacs
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v) Advances given to Srl Suresh Jhanwar - Director Rs. 19.87 lacs (previous year Rs, 15.46 lacs ), Suresh Jhanwar HUF Rs. 9.09 lacs {previous year Rs. 4.54 lacs }, Mrs. 
Shalini Jhanwar - Director Rs, 0.62 lacs (previous year Rs. 4.54 lacs), Sri Pranav Jnanwar Rs, 10.50 lacs (previous year Rs. 0,12 lacs ) & Starmax investment Private Limited Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 7.50 lacs). 

vi) Refund of Advances given to Sri Suresh Jhanwar- Director Rs. 19.87 lacs {previous year Rs, 15.46 lacs ), Suresh Jhanwar HUF Rs. 9.09 lacs (previous year Rs. 4.54 
lacs ), Mrs, Shatin] Jhanwar ~ Director Rs. 0.62 lacs {previous year Rs, 4.54 Tacs) Sri Pranav Jhanwar Rs, 10,50 lacs (previous year Rs. 0.12 lacs } & Starmax investment Private Limited Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 7.50 lacs), 

vil) Loan given to M/s Sagarmal Ramesh Kr. (P} Ltd. Rs, Nil (previous year Rs. 49,00 lacs). 
vill) Loan given refunded to M/s Sagarmal Ramesh Kr. {P} Ltd. Fs. Nil (previous year Rs. 49.00 lacs}, 

Interest Pald to M/s. Sagarmal Ramesh Kurnar Pyt. Utd. Rs, 3.67 lacs {previous year Rs. 0.02 lacs}, M/s. Starlight Capital Pvt. ttd, Re. 16.95 lacs (previous year Rs. 
1.34 lacs) & M/s. Starmax Investment Pvt. Utd. Rs. 9.31 lacs (previous ‘year Rs, 1.42 lacs). 

x) interest Received fram M/s. Sagarmal Ramesh Kr. {P) Ltd. Rs. Nil (previous year Rs. 1.75 lacs}. 

tx 

xi) Dividend Patd to M/s. Sagarmal Ramesh Kumar Pvt, Ltd. Rs. 3.10 lacs (previous year Rs. 3.44 lacs ), Sri Suresh thanwar - Director Rs, 6.08 lacs (previous year Rs. 
6.13 facs }, Mrs. Shalint Jhanwar - Director Rs. 0.95 lacs (previous year Rs, 0.50 lacs}, Sri. Ohruv Jhanwar - Director Rs, 2.72 lacs (previous year Rs, 2.72 lacs ), Srl. 
Pranav Jhanwar « Director Rs. 2.72 lacs {previous year Rs. 2,72 ) & Suresh Jhanwar HUF Rs. 1.06 lacs {previous year Rs, 1.06 lacs L 

xil) Directors remuneration paid to Sri Suresh Jhanwar Rs. 24.00 lacs (previous Year Rs. 24,00 lacs}, Smt. Shalint Jhanwar Rs. 24.00 (previous Year Rs. 24.00 lacs), Sri 
Dhruv Jhanwar Rs, 12.00 lacs {previous Year Rs. 12 lacs) & Sri Pranav Jhanwar Rs. 6,00 lacs {previous Year Rs. NI!) 

xiii) Salary paid to Sri Pranav Jhanwar Rs. 2.40 lacs (previous year Rs. 5.60 tacs), Mr. Kumar Kantl Ghosh Rs. 0.88 Lacs (previous year Rs. 3.08 lacs), Mrs. Kiran Joshi Rs, 
2.21 lacs (previous year Rs, Nil} & Ms. Dipti Goenka Rs. 0.70 lacs (previous year Rs, 1.45 lacs}. 

xiv) Repairs, maintenance & electricity charges Pald to M/s. Sagarmal Ramesh Kumar Pvt. Ltd. Rs. 5.97 Jacs (previous yearRs, 5.99}, xv) Rent Paid ta M/s, Sagarmal Ramesh Kumar Pvt. Ltd. Rs. 18.60 lacs (previous year Rs, 18.60 lacs} 
xv} Loans taken Outstanding at the begining of the year Rs, Nil (previous year Rs. Nil). 
xvii} Loans taken outstanding at the end of the year of M/s. Starlight Capital Pvt. Ltd. Rs. 181.95 tacs {previous year Rs. Nil) & M/s, Starmax Investment Pvt. Ltd. Rs, 

104.80 lacs (previous year Rs. Nil}. 

xvill} Advances taken at the begining of the year from Stl Suresh Jhanwar- Director Rs. NII {previous year Rs. Nil) & Sei Pranav shanwar - Director Rs. Nil (previous year 
Rs, Nit}. 

xix) Advances taken at the end of the year from Sri Suresh Jhanwar - Director Rs. 51.30 (previous year Rs, Nil) & Sti Pranav Jhanwar - Director Rs, 47.50 (previous 
year Rs. Nil}, 

xx) Advances given at the begining of the year Rs. Nil (previous year Rs, Nil }. 
xxi) Advances given at the end of the year to Sri Suresh hanwar- Olrector Rs, 1.89 lacs (previous year Rs. Nil). 2ail) Security deposit given outstanding at the begining of the year of M/s, Sagarmal Ramesh Kumar Pvt, Utd. Rs. 5.00 lacs {previous year Rs, 5.00 lacs} sili) Security deposit given Outstanding at the end of the year M/s. Sagarmal Ramesh Kumar Put. Ltd. Rs, 5.00 lacs (previous year Rs, 5.00 lacs} (40) The Company is in process of callecting confirmations from Partles to debtors, creditors etc, 

(42) Travelling & Conveyance Expenses Include Director's travelling Rs. 24.33 lacs, (Previous year Rs, 28.30 tacs) 
{42} a) During the year ended March Bist, 2025, the Company had Issued 14,77,550 nos. equity shares of Rs. 2/- each fully paid at Rs, 86/- per share (including 

securities premium of Rs. 84/- per share) to proposed alfottees on preferencial basis on September 25, 2024 pursuant to Provisions of the SEBI (Issue of Capital 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended {the "SEBIICDR Regulations”}, and subject to the memorandum of association and the articles of 
association of the Company and in-principle approvals granted by SE Limited and the Cafcutta Stock Exchange of India Limited ("Stock Exchanges"}, 

b) The praceeds af preferential issue arnounts to Rs, 1,270.69 lacs will be utilised for expanding fleet of earth moving equipment. As on March 31, 2025 
utilisation Is given below and there Is no deviation in use of proceeds from the objects stated in resolution : 

{Amount in inR lacs} 
Fortheyear [For the year Utilisation of funds 
enced March, fented March 
2025 31, 2024 

Opening Balance 
- - Amount ralsed 

1,270.69 = Utllised during the year 
1,270.69 - 

* 
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(43) 

(44) 

(45} 

{a} 

(b) 

(¢) 

te} 

{46} 

{a} 

(b} 

Income & Expenditure In Forelpn Currency: 

&meount In lacs 

Particulars Forthe ended = pial 

Match 31,2025 norch 31, 2024 

Income 

Commission 367.02 194.67 

Total 367,01 194,67 

Expenditure 

Travelling Expenses 12.08 12.08 
Business Promotion & Development Expenses G55 - 
Miscelaneous Expenses 0.16 : 

Total 22.79 12,08 

Dividend, Rates & Taxes, Insurance Clalm, Keyman Insurance, Subvention, Incentive, Upfront Support on Loan & Cash Discount have been accounted for on cash 
basis. 

As at March 34, 2025, the group has no outstanding dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises /small-scate industrial undertaking to the extent such 
parties have been Identified on the basis of Information available with the company. (previous year Rs. Nil). The same has been taken by the auditors as certified 
by the management. 

The disclosures pursuant to the Act regarding the suppllers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 {‘MSMED Act). are as 
follows: 

Particulars 34-Mar-25 31-Mar-24 
Principal amount and interest thereon due to suppliers registered under the 
MSMED Act and remaining unpald as at year end - - 

interest paid under Sectlon 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers 

alongwith the amount paid beyond the appolnted day ” ~ 

Amount of interest due & payable for the period of delay in making payment 
(beyon the appalnted day during the year)but without adding Interest specifled 
under MSMED Act 

interest accrued to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining 
unpaid as at yearend. - - 

Further interest remaining due and payable disallowance of deductible 
expenditure under section 23 of MSMED Act. 7 ~ 

Contingent labllities and Commitments 

(To the extent not provided for} 

Contingent liabilities 

Assessed tax liability for the asessment year 2024-25 Rs. 1.62 facs Pending rectification. 

Commitments 

Outstanding capital commitment As, 369.35 lacs (previous year Rs. Nil) advance there against Rs. 247.18 lacs (previous year Rs. Nil}. 
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{47) ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION 
ANALYTICAL RATIO 

Asat3ist 

n Ratios Numerator Denominator March Asat3ist | % Variance 
e 2025 | March 2024 

(a) |Current Ratio {intimes) |Current assets Current liabilities 115 3.22 64.29% 

) fees Ratio(m [pent shareholders equity 0.89 0.24] 267.30% 

fo jDebtService coverage |e rnings for Debt Service Debt Service 4.52 6.33] — -28.6494 
Ratio {in times) 

Return on Equity Ratio {in Average 
{d} 6) Net Profit after tax for the year Shareholders Equity 19,16] 6.52, 193.72% 

{e} linventory Turnover Ratio {Sale of Products Average Inventory 2.04 21.09) ~90.47% 

(fl Trade Receivables Revenue from operations Average Trade 2.07) 49,42 -95,81%! 
Turnover Ratio Receivables 

{g) |Net Capital Turnover Ratio [Revenue from operations Working Capital 5.93) 13.67; -56.6376) 

(h) | Net profit ratio (in %) Net Profit after Tax for the year Revenue from 21.82] 0.52} — 4086.60%| 
operations 

i} Return on capital Profit before tax and finance costs —_| Capital employed 10.59 8.76 20.869) 
employed {in %} 

a Average invested 

0 eal on investment (i | ome generated from investments |fundsin 10.32 110] — 338.99% 
: investments 

Reason for Varlence 

(a) Current Liabilities increased during the year. 

(b} Long Term Debt and net worth increased during the year 

ic) Average Debt service Increased during the year 

(d} Net Profit after Tax increased during the year 

{e} Sale & closing stock decreased during the year. 

(f)} Revenue fron operation & average trade receivable decreased during the year. 

(g} Revenue from operation decreased during the year. 

(h) Net Profit after Tax increased during the year. 

{k} Income generated from investments increased during the year. 

Note: 

a) The Company has no puchases and no Trade Payable during the year , hence Trade Payable Turnover Ratio is not presented. 

b) Explanations have been furnished for change In ratio by more than 25% as compared to the preceding year as 
Stipulated in schedule II! to the Act. 
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(48) Others 

a} 

b) 

¢ 

q) 

e} 

a) 

h) 

D 

\) 

m) 

The group has no immovable property hence the question of title deed notin the name of Company or Jointly 

held with others does not arise. 

‘The group has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment accordingly disclosure as to whether the revaluation 

is based on the valuation by a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of the Companies (Registered valuers and 

valuation) Rules, 2017 is not applicable to the Company 

The group has capital work-in-Progress and the disclosure requirements have been complied with. 

Th group has no intangible assets under development and as such the disclosure requirements are not applicable 

tothe company. 

The group does not have any benami property where any proceedings have been Initiated or pending against the 

company for holding any Benami Property. 

The group has not taken any borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of Current 

Assets. 

The group has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender or any 

other government authority. 

The group has not entered into any transactions with companies which are struck off under section 248 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956. 

The group does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Registrar of Companies 

beyond the statutory period. 

‘The group does not have any such transaction which are not recorded in the books of accounts that has been 

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1964 (such 

as search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961). 

The group has not traded or invested In Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 

There are no funds that have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share 

premium or any other sources or kind or funds) by the group te or in any other persons or entities, including 

foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that the 

intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified In any manner 

whatsoever ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") by or on behalf of the Company, or provide any guarantee, security or the 

like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

There have been no funds that have been received by the group from any persons or entities, including foreign 

entities (“Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company 

shall directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 

("Ultimate Beneficlaries"} by or on behalf of the Funding Party or provide any guarantee, security or the Jike on 

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, 
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{49) 

2024-2025 

Name of Entity In the Group Net Assets i.e, Total Assets Share in Profit or Loss Share in other Share in total comprehensive 

minus Total Liabilitles comprehensive income income 

As % of Amount in Rs. |As 9 lAmountin Rs. |As% of lAmountin As %of [Amount in Lacs 
consolidate |Lacs consolidated = |Lacs consolidated Rs. Lacs consolidated 
ld net assets profit ar loss other total 

compreRenslv comprehensi 

é Income ve Income 

Parent 

Trishakti industries Limited 99.52% 2,611.56 [91.02% 323,60 /90.47% (89.24) 192.149 264.36 

Subsidiary 

Trishakti Capital Utd. 10.4899 12,59 [8.98% 31.93 9.539% (6.24)18.86%6 25.69 

2,624.15 355.53 {65.48} 230.05 

2023-2024 

Name of Entity in the Group Net Assets Le. Total Assets Share in Profit or Loss Share in other Share In total comprehensive 

minus Total tiablilties . comprehensive Income income 

As % of Amountin Rs. [As % lAmountin Rs. [As% of Amountin {As %of Amount in Lacs 

consolidate [lacs consolidated | |Lacs consolidated }Rs, Lacs consolidated 
id net assets profit or {oss other total 

comprehensiv comprehensi 

2 income ve Income 

Parent 

Trishakti_ Industries Limited 98.68% 3,078.54 |73.76% 50.86 |10096 10.03 73.76%, 50.89 

Subsidiary 

Trishakt! Capital itd, 1.32% 14.48 [26.24% 18.10 |- = 26,24% 18.40 

3,092.99 68.95 6.03, 68.99 
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{50} There are no amounts due and outstandng to be credited to Investor Education & Protection Fund as on 31st March, 2025. 

(51} Subsequent Events 

The Board of Directors of holding company in thelr Meeting held on 28th April 2025 have not proposed any divdend on equity share for the year ended 31st March 2025. 

{52} All arnount disclosed in the financial statements have been rounded off to nearest lakh up to two decimals as per the requirement of Schedule ll! untess otherwise stated. 

{53) Praviaus year figures are regrouped, reclassified & rearranged wherever considered necessary. 

As per our Report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

For G. BASU & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

R, No-201174E BS a Shor EE 
ths . 

Suresh Jhanwar DhruwJhanwar Sat Baxdlyopad 
Managing Director Executive Director & CEO hota ee 
DIN:00568879 DIN: 08884132 (M, No.-056108) 

Kolkata, the 28th day of April, 2025 

vow DUBS OBBMOTASESS SQ Domo fog ; 
Shatini Shanwar Pranav Jhanwar Kiran Joshi Das 

Executive Director Executive Director & CFO Company Secretary 
DIN: 06949987 DIN:09388582 M.No. A73207


